MID-PENINSU LA

WATER DISTRICT

3 Dairy Lane, Belmont, CA 94002
tel: 650.591.8941 » fax: 650.591.4998
www.midpeninsulawater.org

REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY, AUGUST 27, 2015 — 6:30PM
3 DAIRY LANE, BELMONT CALIFORNIA

AGENDA

. OPENING

A. Call to Order
B. Establishment of Quorum
C. Pledge of Allegiance

. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board
pbut not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items
not on the agenda. Please complete a speaker's form and give it to the District Secretary. Each speaker is
limited to three (3) minutes.

. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

| ACKNOWLEDGEMENTSIPRESENTATlONS

Henry Young, Field Operations Supervisor: 15-Year Service Anniversary

. CONSENT AGENDA

Al matters on the Consent Agenda are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to discuss a

consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made. Such items are
pulled for separate discussion and action after the Consent Agenda as a whole is acted upon.

A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of July 23, 2015

B. Approve Expenditures from July 17, 2015, through August 19, 2015

_ HEARINGS AND APPEALS

None.

. DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION

A. Water Conservation Progress Report

. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA

A. Progress Report on MPWD 2015 Strategic Plan and Process Follow-Up by Julie Brown

B. Consider Resolution 2015-16 Accepting as Complete the Buckland Tank Driveway Repaving
Replacement Project and Authorizing the Recordation of a Notice of Completion for the Project

MPWD Regular Meeting 1 August 27, 2015

DIRECTORS: BETTY L. LINVILL President s MATTHEW P. ZUCCA Vice-President » DAVE WARDEN « AL STUEBING » LOUISJ. VELLA

OFFICERS: TAMMY RUDOCK General Manager ¢ CANDY PINA District Secretary = JOAN L. CASSMAN District Counsel « JOUBIN PAKPOUR District Engineer » JEEE IRA Treasure



C. Consider Resolution 2015-17 Authorizing an Additional FY 2015/2016 Capital Project Totaling
$40,000: MPWD Dairy Lane Premises Cabling/Wiring Installation for Telephone and Data

Systems Transition to Digital Platform (from Analog), and Approving Installation by Stepford,
Inc.

D. Consider ACWA's Call for President and Vice President Candidate Nominations for the
2016/2017 Term

E. BAWSCA Update

9. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS
A. General Manager's Report
1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager's Report
2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’s Report
3. Supplemented by District Engineer's Report

B. Financial Reports
C. Director Reports

10.FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or

request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal
action can be taken.

11.COMMUNICATIONS
12.ADJOURNMENT

- This agenda was posted at the Mid-Peninsula Water District's office, 3 Dairy Lane, in Belmont, California, and on its website at
www.midpeninsulawater.org.

ACCESSIBLE PUBLIC MEETINGS

Upon request, the Mid-Peninsula Water District will provide written agenda materials in appropriate altemative formats, or disability-
related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services), to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public
meetings. Please contact the District Secretary at (650) 591-8941 to request specific materials and preferred alternative format or
auxiliary aid or setvice at least 48 hours before the meeting.

Next Board Meeting: September 24, 2015, at 6:30PM

MPWD Regular Meeting 2 August 27, 2015




oo~ WN—

REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

July 23, 2015
Belmont, California

. OPENING

A. Call to Order:

The regular meeting of the Mid-Peninsula Water District Board of Directors was called to
order by President Linvill at 6:30PM.

B. Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice President Zucca.

C. Establishment of Quorum:
PRESENT: Directors Linvill, Stuebing, Warden, and Zucca.

ABSENT: Director Vella.
A quorum was present.

ALSO PRESENT: General Manager Tammy Rudock, Operations Manager Rene Ramirez,
Administrative Services Manager/District Secretary Candy Pina, District Counsel Julie
Sherman, District Engineer Brandon Laurie, and District Treasurer Jeff Ira.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

Vice President Zucca asked to pull and discuss Consent Agenda item 5.D. General

Manager Rudock requested postponement of Director Vella's BAWSCA update, Regular
Business Agenda item 8.B., to next month.

The Board approved these amendments to the agenda.

. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS

General Manager Rudock introduced MPWD's new Operations Manager, Rene Ramirez.
She discussed his professional credentials and water operations and leadership experience.
Operations Manager, Rene Ramirez gave a brief overview of his career thus far, shared his
experience and impressions of his first three weeks at the MPWD, and then concluded with
his vision for the operations team. President Linvill welcomed him to MPWD.

. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of June 23, 2015.
. Approve Expenditures from June 18, 2015, through July 16, 2015.

. Approve Resolution 2016-14 Establishing the Appropriations Limit Applicable to
the MPWD during Fiscal Year 2015/2016.

. Approve Resolution 2015-15 Authorizing a 2.0% Living Wage Adjustment to Salary
Ranges for all MPWD Personnel Classifications, effective August 1, 20156

B
c
E

11452238.1




F. Approve Service Agreement for the Provision of Election Services between the

MPWD and San Mateo County Chief Elections Officer & Assessor for the
November 3, 2015 Election

Director Stuebing moved to approve the Consent Agenda, less Consent Agenda ltem
5.D., Director Warden seconded, and it was unanimously approved by all four present
Board members.

Consent Agenda item 5.D. was then discussed and considered separately.

D. Approve Contract for Professional Services in the amount of $65,800 with John

Davidson d/b/a Jrocket77 Design & Marketing for Public
Outreach/Education/Relations Services and MPWD Website Updates

Vice President Zucca said he would like a more definitive scope of professional services
than what was provided with the contract, detailing out exactly what the consultant would
be doing for MPWD. He felt that since the value of the contract exceeded the signature
authority of the General Manager, it would be difficult for the Board to award the contract
without more specific scope of services information. Director Warden appreciated Vice
President Zucca's comments and added that General Manager Rudock also makes sure
the detail of the consultant's work is detailed on the invoices. Director Warden asked
that an example of the invoice be shown to the Board at the next Board Meeting if the
scope of services wasn't updated. President Linvill agreed with Vice President Zucca'’s
comments. General Manager Rudock explained that the consultant’s public
relations/outreach services are not typically based upon time and materials
commitments but driven by the MPWD environment and critical needs and staff
direction. That was why there was an estimate for not only the consultant's monthly work
hours but the printing costs for deliverables. Director Stuebing expressed that he
thought the Board was attempting to micro-manage staff with regard to the contract's
provisions.

Vice President Zucca moved to approve Consent Agenda 5.D., Director Warden
seconded, and it was unanimously approved by all four present Board members.

6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS

None.

7. DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION
A. Water Conservation Progress Report

General Manager Rudock discussed the 31.0% reduction in water consumption during
the month of June 2015 compared with 2013, which is a new record for the month of
June in MPWD's history since tracking started in 1961. Last year's June percent change
was -7.2%. She explained the addition of the 2015 chart added to her report, and
mentioned there will be a graph presented starting next month which will track both
water consumption and water purchased. There were six complaints in June. She then
turned the report over to Jeanette Kalabolas, Water Conservation Specialist, who
discussed the 2015 Second Quarter Water Conservation Staff Report.

Jeanette Kalabolas reported that one of the complaints involved a customer that was not
complying with the watering schedule mandated by the 2015 ordinance. The process in

114522381




100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
0 <]
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150

place for those who are not adhering to the new ordinance are as follows: 1) Educate
the offender; 2) Send a written warning advising to cease and desist; 3) Give a 48-hour
onsite citation; 4) Impose a $500 fine; and 5) Terminate water service until compliance is
achieved. Staff has verbally reached out to the customer to remind them about the 2015
ordinance and outdoor watering restrictions, and advised them to cease watering outside
the mandated schedule for all customers. It is time now for the written warning to be
sent advising to cease and desist the violation(s), which staff is drafting in consultation
with District Counsel.

Jeanette Kalabolas discussed the rebate program, and offered a chart that showed the
trend over the past three years showing results of each of the four rebate programs.

She commented on the four new promotional items to be purchased to encourage
conservation, along with the purchase of new MPWD tablecloths and reusable signage
for community and educational events in the community. She commented on the Fall
2015 “Waterline” Newsletter under development, and what content will be included. She
discussed options for home water use report software that staff has been reviewing with
consultants. Once implemented, the report would be accessible to customers through
MPWD’s website. She summarized the School Audit and Retrofit Pilot Program and
MPWD’s specific involvement in that program. She discussed Belmont's “National Night
Out” and MPWD’s participation. She shared the California State “Save Our Water”
Summer 2015 Campaign, noting that the telephone survey that was conducted across
the State of California revealed interesting findings—one of which was that when the
drought is over, many consumers said they would put their grass back in place, because
these consumers associate grass with "curb appeal," which they believe is important for
resale of their properties.

Vice President Zucca commented that Jeanette's report was excellent—one of the best
the Board has received on Water Conservation—and to keep up the good work.

8. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA
A. Consider CSDA 2015 Board Elections and Mail Ballot for Seat A on the Coastal

Network

General Manager Rudock deferred to the Board for its consideration of the CSDA ballot.
General Manager Rudock reported that she transmitted the ballot to Directors Stuebing
and Warden for their advance review since they are the Directors assigned to CSDA
matters. She further mentioned that Elaine Magner introduced herself to General
Manager Rudock during the recent CSDA Legislative Days in Sacramento and asked for
the MPWD's support during the election. Director Stuebing voiced support for Elaine
Magner, because she made an effort to reach out, he liked her candidate statement, and
he believes she has the qualifications for the position. Director Warden mentioned that
Robert Blair also seemed to be a viable candidate. Director Stuebing moved to
nominate Elaine Magner for CSDA Board of Directors, Coastal Network/Seat A for the
2015 election, Director Warden seconded, and it was unanimously approved by all four
present Board members.

. BAWSCA Update

Postponed until next month.

9. MANAGER'’S AND BOARD REPORTS

11452238.1




202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251

MPWD to the SWRCB on July 22, 2015, and directive #4 is due for action next year
during the preparation of the 2015 Consumer Confidence Report. The Board asked
staff for a copy of the Corrective Action Plan. Lastly, a water quality complaint on the
1500 block of El Camino Real exposed a blow-off valve in the alley with signs of
tampering, or potential unauthorized water use. Staff also found a fire hydrant with a
loose cap. In response to this discovery, letters were sent to several business
owners and residents in the area making them aware of the apparent tampering, and
asking them to report any suspicious activity to either the MPWD or the Belmont
Police Department. Staff coordinated with the Belmont Police Department in case
they are contacted.

3. Supplemented by District Engineer's Report
District Engineer Brandon Laurie reported that the Zone 1 Modeling is on schedule
and will be complete by the August 2015 Board Meeting. The Buckland Tanks
driveway has been completed, and a full update will be presented at the August
Board Meeting. General Manager Rudock added that MPWD would liketo do a
small ribbon cutting at the Buckland Tank site, inviting the City of San Carlos and
San Carlos Chamber of Commerce, as well as surrounding neighbors, to attend.
Staff will coordinate scheduling that ribbon cutting event.

B. Financial Reports

General Manager Rudock briefly discussed the year-end financial results, noting that
operating revenue was 87.9% of budget and operating expenditures were 91.6% of
budget. However, depreciation is induded in the operatirg budget, which transfers to
capital expenditures. So the actual operating expenditures are in line with revenues.
Administrative Services Manager Pina added the final financial reporting for 2014/2015
will be provided afterthe audit is complete.

. Director Reports

Director Stuebing shared that a neighbor approached him about recycled water use. He
investigated and found that Redwood City’s recycled water is only for Redwood City
customers. District Treasurer Ira mentioned that in the future, water districts may be
forced to put in purple pipe to use the recycled water being produced. The goal is to use
100% of the recycled water instead of putting in back into the waterways.

President Linvill encouraged those present to consider reading the book Cadillac Desert
by Marc Reisner, a history book about how water shaped California and its population,
why dams were built, who drove the charge, and why the government acts the way it

does today as a result of past water policy. She said it is a "must read” for anyone who
lives in California.

10. FUTURE AGENDA BUSINESS ITEMS

None.

11. COMMUNICATIONS

General Manager Rudock distributed the ACWA Region 5 "Save the Date” Meeting notice
and preliminary agenda—October 25-26, 2015, in Buellton.

12. ADJOURNMENT

114522381




151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
147
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
185
196
197
198
199
200
201

A. General Manager’'s Report

General Manager Rudock distributed the 2014 Customer Confidence Report (CCR) and
explained that it was timely submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB), posted to the MPWD website, and mailed to customers by the July 1°
deadline. She shared President Linvill's ideas during the monthly agenda review
meetings between the General Manager and Board President, including not only
reviewing the current month’s agenda but also the following month’s agenda. Progress
on the MPWD Strategic Plan will also be discussed. President Linvill further suggested
that the Board meeting Minutes be ready for the agenda review meeting. Because of
the tight schedule with all who need to review the minutes prior to them being finalized, it
may not be viable, but staff will make every effort to try to accomplish this goal.
Regarding the CSDA General Manager Summit she attended, General Manager Rudock
reported that it was well attended and that there are a few legislative items being
considered, one of which was more pension reform by the former Mayor of San Jose
and colleagues. She will have more information to share next month. She pointed out
that the CSDA Annual Conference will be held from September 21-24 in Monterey and
Administrative Services Manager Pina and General Manager Rudock will be attending it.

1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager’s Report
Administrative Services Manager Pina reminded the Board the Audit will start the
following week, with three days of actual field testing. President Linvill then asked
about the email she received from the auditors with questions she will need help in
answering. She will forward the email to General Manager Rudock and
Administrative Services Manager Pina will follow up with the auditors.

2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’'s Report
Operations Manager Ramirez started by saying he is excited to be at MPWD, that he
likes the size of our organization. He then commented that in larger organizations,
there are some who are not willing to work outside their “job description” but that he
has found a very different attitude here at MPWD. Instead, he has found staff eager
to assist in any way possible.

He highlighted the recent reorganization, and mentioned by name those who are his
direct reports. He reiterated that even though each employee has their area of
responsibility, they are working together to assist one another in service to MPWD's
customers. He then presented an updated AMI Meter installation map which showed
the AMI Meters already installed, and those being installed for Fiscal Year
2015/2016. The AMI Meters targeted this year are the Zone 1 commercial and
industrial customer sites. These are MPWD's largest revenue customers. He
expressed appreciation to Field Operations Supervisor, Brent Chester, for managing
the AMI Meter installation project and map. He then discussed System
Maintenance, highlighting that 50 system valves had been exercised in Zone 8. He
also discussed the water sampling process, which is conducted each week by Water
Quality and Safety Lead Operator, Rick Bisio. He mentioned the MPWD is required
to sample for lead and copper in the customer plumbing and that we are looking for
30 volunteers. So far, we have 11 volunteers. Several of the Board Members
volunteered to participate in the study if their pipes qualify. Operations Manager
Ramirez then discussed the SWRCB Citation No. 02-17-15C-004 related to the
untreated water incident from the Regional Water System (RWS) managed by the
SFPUC on March 3, 2015. Three of the five citation directives have been completed
by the MPWD. Directive #2, the Corrective Action Plan, was submitted by the

11452238.1




252
253
254
255
256
257
268
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282

President Linvill asked how to properly note the Closed Session in the agenda, noting that
using the word Adjournment may not be the correct term. Instead, using the word “recess”
may be more appropriate. District Counsel Sherman replied either way was proper
protocol — the Board could recess to the Closed Session or adjourn to the Closed Session,
but that the meeting would not be formally adjourned until after the Closed Session item
and reporting out. Director Warden suggested that Closed Session matters be scheduled
at the beginning of the Board meeting.

The Board recessed into Closed Session at 7:54PM to discuss one matter.

13. CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL —~ EXISTING LITIGATION
(Subdivision (B) of Section 54956.9)
State Farm v. Mid-Peninsufa Water District, et al.
San Mateo County Case No. 534546

The Board reconvened into open session at 8:14PM. The Board received a report, and no
action was taken.

Director Zucca motioned to adjourn at 8:15PM, Director Stuebing seconded, and it was
unanimously approved.

DISTRICT SECRETARY
APPROVED:

BOARD PRESIDENT

114522381




ZzZ J0 | abed

187188 $
60°LYE'L $ O/ Buuea) (loiked - 0L
8L°060'} $ O/y Buuea) jjoifed - 0EpL
(28°2££'2) $ Bupjosy) -yseo - 001 SH3dIVD 5102/0E/L0 1-510£20143 petlh]
00'6/5') $
00625} $ O/ Buwead |loifed - 0EYL
(00°525°'1) $ BupjosyD -ysed - 0£0L Ainb3 yyeaH S102/02/L0 b-510Z220L43 }93YD
zL'86L'9 $
Z.L'86L'9 $ Ofy Bunes|d jjoifed - 0EYL
(zLg6L'9) $ Bunjoayo -yseo - 0£01 SH3I4IVD S1L0Z/ZLIS0 ¥99uD
15282y $
15'Z8e'y $ $994 SAS PIED JIpaID lawoisny - L0Z9
(157282'Y) $ Bupjoay -ysed - 0£0L abieys sag sishjeuy JuallD 5L0Z/LLISO 3o9yo
BE'ZYE $
6LZVE $ lloiked 3 Buody - AISS J0id - S0LL
(6c7zve) $ Bupjoayo -ysey - 001 saad ||o1fed JAV S102/L0/80 328yo
00°02 $
0002 $ $994 SAS PIBD JPaID Jawolsny - 1029
(00°02) $ Bupjoayo -ysed - 0£0L Remayes jJouyiny SLOZ/Y0/80 3o9yD
05°96 $
05'96 $ [iloiAed @ Bunody - ARG Joid - 90LL
(05°96) $ Bunjoayd -ysed - 0£0L saod ||oifed JAV SLOZ/LE/LO 393y
£9°L6¥'9 $
£9'L6V'9 $ oy BuueslD |j0ihed - 0SpL
(g9 L6v'9) $ Bunyoay -yseo - 001 SH3IdTIVD SH0Z/6ZIL0 32240
8.L292 $
8L292 $ lloiAed 1§ Buooy - AIaS Joid - 80LL
(82:292) $ Bupoayd -yseo - 0£01 saa4 |lodhed JAV SLOZ/LLILO %2249
junowy jeulbuQ JUNO22Y aweN ajeq wnp adAL
510z ‘61 3snBny ybnoayy 2} Ainp
['e3sqa %2349 51/02/80
1013SI1( 19)epA Blnsuluad-PlN Nd 571



Zz Jo0 Z abed

00'8¥¥'L

00'sry'L
(00"svt*2)
zg'186'L

29°.88'L
(zg'286°1)
86°/82

86°288
(s6°288)
$2'999

$2'999
(yz'999)
Ze'e80'lL

ZE'E80'L
(zee80°L)
85'66.L

85°65.
(8s'652)
00°065

00°05S
(00"059)
68°69¢€'Z

£0'29Z'1
98'c0L'}
(68°59£'2)
00°8Pb'L

68°G/Z'Y
LLgil'e
(o0'8t¥'L)

wwmﬂwwwmwmwmwmwwwwwwmwwmwwwww

oy Buues| |loihed - OEvL
Bunjoayd -ysed - 0£01

oy Buues|) joihed - 0EPL
Buyoayo -yseo - 00k

o/ Buues|d jjoifed - 0gvL
Bunjsayd -yseo - 0£0L

oy Buues|) |l0ihed - DEYL
Bunjoayg -ysed - 0£0L

o/ Buues|) jjolhed - 0LV L
Bupjoayd -yseo - 0£01

oy BuueaD [loihed - 0L
Bunjoays -ysed - 0£01

oy Buues|d |loifed - 0EvL
Buiysayd -ysed - 001

/v Buuea|) ||oihed - OEvL
o/v Buueald |joihed - OEpL
Buny2eyn -yseD - 0£01L

o/ Buuea|) ||oifed - 0EYL
Ay Buuea|d lloiked - 0evL

Buyoays -used - 001

SLOZ ‘6

S¥3dVO S102/L2/L0

S¥34TVO SL0Z/02/L0

suonnNquUIued YINDI S$102/21/80

suoRNqLuod YINDI S10Z/0L/80

suopNqLIUOD YINDI S10Z/0E/L0

Anb3 wyeaH SL0Z/LEILO

suoRnqUIued VINDI S10Z/0Z/L0

S¥3dIVO §102/81/80

SHUIdTVD S1L0Z/0L/80

| ysnBny ybnoauy 2} AInp
jteled %29y

joL3SIQ Jejep eInsuluad-PIN

€-6122.0143

€-510Z.0143

2518180143

Z-510180143

Z-510€L0143

Z-5LL2L0143

2-5102201d3

1518180143

1510180143

NEETV )

%99yD

¥oouo

¥23Us

32249

PECITE)

y93Y9

PEETT)

NELT)

S110Z/80
Wd 4551



Zz j0 ¢ 9bed

00°00¥

00°00¥
{00 00%)
85°819

00°65

85°655
(gs'819)

00700

00°002
(00°002)
SZ'9¥9'Z

£96LL
§0'904
00°06
00°9L
GE'0L
vh'ez
Z6'1E
15742
00°0Z
0002
0515
00'6+2
08'.€1
£5°0rL
91’675
8Lel
5965
zzsy
627491
ov'ep
(sz'9va'2)

GWQW%&B%%@@WWW%&U}G&%WW&@WW&Q&'}U}H‘}U&%W(&H‘}

O/ Buues|) jjosAed - DEYL
Bunjosys -yses - 001 Ainb3 yjjeaH s10z/81/80

a[oIya/AN|IgeIT-eouRINSU| - Z0L9
/v Buues|d joihed - 0Pl
Bupjoayo -yses - 0£0} Aunb3 yyesH SL0Z/0L/B0

O/ Buueag |joifed - 0EVL
Bupjoayg -ysed - 001 finb3 yileaH S10Z/0E/L0

salddng a0 - 1049
Buiures} fjanes) sakoldwy - 022
2y Buues|p uoidsuel | /oiny - vyl
Buiuiel ] sjonel | sakoldwg - $0OZL
Buiures | fjonel) dakojdw3 - p0zL
Buules | /janel] @ako|dw3 - $0Z.L
Buiuiel ) /aael | aako|dw3 - ¥0Z/
Buruies | janes ] 2afojdwy - $0Z.L
Buiutes] fjoaes) @afoidw3 - YOZL
Buiuies ] sjanel) aafoldw3 - 022
Buiuies ] jjaned ) askoldw3 - +0ZL
sasuadx3 predald - QL¥L
Buiuies ] fjanel | aakodws - +0Z.L
Buluiel ] janes] 2akojdw3 - $02L
salddng 220 - L0.9
Buiues | /jaael] 2aAojdw3 - $0ZL
spunoig) B sbuipjing - 98N - L0S9
sasuadx3 bunea - G022
sasuadx3 Bunsa - G0ZL
sasuadxy bunas - G0Z2 §loz/1eli0
Bunj2aayd -ysesd - 00k auvo SS3INISNE 09dVd ST13M §L02/L2/L0

5102 ‘61 3snBny ybnoayy 2} Ainp
[tejeg %93yd
joL3sIg 13)epfA ejnsuluad-plN

£-5L8L80143

€-510180143

£€-510£L0143

€-51L2L0143

NECTTY

soayD

NECTY

1=
}22y9- Jud |ilg

SL/02/80
INd £5°1



ZZ Jo v ebed

vLELL

96'cEE

81'8.€
(vrziz)

8Z'Sl

8zZ'5l
(gz'st}
Lz'ee

leee
(1z'ee)
Se'6¥L

566V
(s6°6%1)
L11€2'T

10182
(221£2°2)
zzee

zzes
(zz°gg)
vrLLL

PrLLL
L)
ZE'EET

zeese
(zeesz)
1877682

181882
(282582'2)

v ol & el v Bl B Bl B Bl B Bl B Bl B Bl B B By

suuojun - 2509
suuojun - 2509
Bunyoayd -yses - 0£0L

dinb3 abie 2 92IYaA - WPIN - S0S9
Bunpjosyo -ysed - 0£01

suone)s Jojenbay - L0v9
Bunpjoayd -yseo - 0£0}

sasuadx3 predald - 0Ll
Bunjoayd -yses - 001

uonnquisig/sutely - vor9
Bunpjaayn -yseo - 0£01L

souoyda|al - SN - S00L
Bunyoayo -ysed - 001

spuno.s) % sbuipjing - Y2 - LOG9
Bunjoays -yses - 0£0L

/v Buuea)d |loihed - O L
Buyaayo -ysed - 00l

Oy Bunesio |joihed - 0EvL
Bunjoays -ysen - 0£0L

GlLog/0L/L0
§102/e0/L0
NOILVHOJH0D SVYLNID §102/12/L0

§102/0L/L0
slyvd OLNY 1S3INDUVD S102/12/L0

SLoZ/vLiL0
FUYMANVYH LNOWTHVYD S1L02/LZ/L0

§102/10/90
OT1 “TIYMaNTa SL0Z/LZILD

S102/0£/90
lI3pUET "W XO - "du] elUION|ED 3O |49 SL0Z/LE/LO0

§102/10/L0
weang |oled 1LV SL0Z/12/L0

$102/0€/20

271 ‘SYOUIV S1L02Z/1Z/L0

suonnquIuod YINDI SL0Z/ZZ/L0

INOD 33A0THINI-SHAD TV SL0Z/ZZ/L0

§L0Z ‘6l 3snbny ybnoiyy 2} Ainp

[1ejag %9384y

JoL}SIQ JSJBM BINSUIUad-PIN

LZZILYYOY
erveELYiror
L0462

LLYSEY-2628
90462

04290
S0.6C

02615
Y0L62

9EELY0000-L22¥
£0.462

£8965.9
20.62

£0286£8266

L0462

LZ'9v92

92°9v9C

g
g
329D~ Jud g

g
3}23yd- Jud litg

ng
H29yD-jud Iilg

g
¥29y9- Jud Iiig

Ing
3o9yD- Jud litg

g
329yD-jwd |iig

g

3234o- ud litg

PEETIT)

NELTVE)

S1/02/20
Nd L5°L

10



Zz Jo § 9bed

6L LY

6L LY
(6L L)
oLl

oLyl
(oLvL)
€T ELE

£Tele
(ezcie)
G1'G66'GL

G.L'S66'GL
(s2'566'S1)
9988l

G9'988'vl
(59'988'%1)
00°286'¢

00°/86'C
(00°286'¢)
00°005'9

00°005'9
{(0o0"005°9)
8.°¢9¢

20'v6
206
20'v8
zLoe
(eL-z9g)

B B B B B B Bl B Bl B Bl B vl B Bl B o ele

s|00] g juawdinb3 - YR - 2059
Buiyoayo -yses - 001

sued - InQ By JejeN - g8/ L
Bunoay -yseon - 0£0L

uopnquysta/sulely - vov9
Bunjosyd -yses - 00l

AD - INVHOOHd ¥NO FONVHO NI L3N - §16L
Bunjsay -yses - 0204

ADJ VAVIS - 8iSL
Bunjoayo -yses - 0£01

swied - 2069
Bunyssyo -yses - 0£0lL

Aanng uonosj0id JIPOYIRD - 1099
Bunjoays -yses - 0oL

a|qeABWSU| - SAIINN - LO0L
a|qeAsUIBY| - SaINN - LODL
sjgepAWBY| - SAINN - LODL
a|geDAsuUIBIUL - SAINN - LODL

Bupjoayd -ysed - 001

SL02/L0/L0
S$700L1 OJLVIN SLOZ/LE/L0

SL0g/LLILO
10430 INOH S10Z/1e/L0

SLOZ/LL/LO
"ONI “M00d JLINVHD SL0Z/1LZ/L0

G102/0€/90
ONI LNIWIHNSVIIN MOT14 31VLS NIAT0D S10Z/12/L0

G102/0€/90
-ou] ‘dnos9 00DA3 SLOZ/LZIL0

S1L02/7L/L0
spjoukay eue( 2 [91ueq SLOZ/LZ/L0

§102/0€/90
ONI S3INVdINOD O¥dHH0D SL0Z/12/L0

GLOZ/0L/LO
GL0Z/0L/L0
§L0Z/0L/L0
§102/60/40
1SVOINOD S10Z/1Z/L0

§10Z ‘61 ¥snbny ybnoayy 2} Anp

lieyag ¥o3Y9o

1oL3SI JSJBM BINSUIUSG-PIN

800cee
§LL62

61 160%10008290
viieZ

L8¥206
€462

6EY8Y0-|
[A FATA

6009051}
3 7474

oLiee

80¥¥ee
60462

8046

g
3I8YD- Jud |iig

g
322y~ Jud litg

g
323y~ jud liig

g
322y~ jud g

g
329YD- Jwd liig

g
J28yD-jud litg

g
323y~ Jud liig

g
g
g
lig
¥y~ jud litg

sLiozigo
Wd L5°L

il



Zz jo g ebed

€£5°18¢

£6°18€
(g5718¢)
or'sve'le

16'999't)
20'vES'S
Si'zoe
20'svs
(sv-gpe’1z)
00700t

00°00€
(00°00¢)
G.'882'12

6.'882'12
(s288z'L2)
Z9'561

6691
05°vE
o¥'vL
Gg'e
8809
(z9's61)
Zl'ze6

66'212
2L vy
96°€S
2061
15°L¥E
26’8
(z1°266)

W B B B Bl v B e B oW vl B Bl B el v B B B Bln B aln

Buijig JaWw0iSNY - MBS Joid - L0LL
Bunjoayg -yseo - 0ol

Buidwing - ouj03|3 - SAINN - €00L
Buidwing - 91199|3 - SSMIHN - £00L
Buidwing - 2139313 - SBIUIRN - €004
Buidwng - ou393(3 - SSIMIAN - E00L

Bupjoayg -yseo - 0£0L

SNO3UR|IS0SI - M3S J0Id - OLLL

Bunjoeyg -yses - 0504

AD juawdinbg » Asuiyoep - LESL
Bupjoays -yses - 001

dinb3 96187 3 9IYAA - HBIN - €059

dinb3 96127 B 3IYBA - WEIN - €059

dinb3 abie g aIUSA - WBIN - €059
dinb3g abie g 2B - WBIN - €059
dinb3 a6se7 g SI2IYBA - ¥BIN - €059

Bunppoayy -ysed - 0£01

saiddng 22140 - 1029
seddng 800 - 1049
sallddng 200 - 1029
salddng 2210 - 1049
salddns 3240 - 1049
salddng aoy0 - L0.9
Bunjosyo -yseo - 0£0L

§10Z/L0/20
"ONI ‘3S193¥d S1L0Z/1Z/L0

SlLoeg/vLILO
G10Z/80/L0
S10Z/80/L0
S102/80/L0
1430 2dd/N4D 38Dd SL0Z/12/L0

§102/60/L0
SHVd SL0Z/EE/L0

$10g/20/L0
NOILYINOLNY 321440 214I0Vd S102Z/12/20

GlL0Z/0L/L0
S10Z/10/40
§102/0€/20
§102/0€/20
S102/62/90
SLyvd 01NV ATIIFHO 5102/12/L0

G102/L0/L0
§102/20/L0
§10z/92/90
§102/52/90
G102/52/90
G102/¥2/90
*ONI ‘LOd3a 321440 S102/12/20

510z ‘61 3snbny ybnoayy 2} Ainp

I1e1ad %93Yo

JoL3SIQ 49)EAN BINSUIUSJ-PIN

£corl
Lzi62

§102INri-2e06
S102INro-se68
SL0ZINrg-9559
SL0ZINrS-1964

0zieg

6.8l¢
61162

L8L0¥9
81.l62

£6000¥-GE5E
68986C-GESE
9GZ86ESESE
99E86E-GESE
LZL86E-GESE
LLL6Z

1009€2SS.L8LL
L00001SS/8LL
1008202V LLLL
LOOELLEYLLLL
L00ZLLEYLLLL
0462582081
] ¥1-74

1]
3234 Jud litg

g
g
g
li'g
}28yd- jwd g

ng
3}23YD- Jud lilg

na
329yD- jud g

g
g
na
na
g
}oayD-jwd liig

g
li'g
g
g
=]
g
¥I9Yd- Jwd |iig

S1/02/80
INd £5°1

12



2z jo L °bed

00°052'C

00°00L

00°05L'Z
{00°0sz'2)

£6'S61

rANA!
vegl
SELL
Zi vl
(g6°¢6l)
96'82

9682
(96°82)
E6VEL'T

SEVEL'Z
(s6veL'e)
0062

00'52
{00°s2)
00°068'L

00°068'L
(00"058L)
59°/66'S)

§5°8Z1'9L
$0'ZZ8'L
8¥'209
61'8v5
65961
(sg"266'8L)
v9'62¢E

¥9°'62¢
CERT4]

wwmwwwwwwmwmmﬂwwmwwwmwwweﬁwwwwwww

uoljesnp3 @ YoeaNQ Aand - E0E9
weibold uoneaasuo) 1ajepn - LOES
Bunjoayg -yseo - 001

seuoydsa|alL - sallin - S00L
sauoydafaL - samlN - S00L
sauoydaja - sallN - S002
seuoydaje - sapiln - S004

Buryoayd -yseo - 00k

Buing Jawolsny - AaS Joid - L0LL
Bupjoayd -yseo - 001

[end - ¥BIN - $059
Bunjoay -yseo - 0E0L

SNOSUE||S2SIA - M3S Joid - 0L LL
Bujaayo -ysed - 001

Ajenp Jo1epa - LOYS
Bunjoays -yseo - 0£0k

Ssued - InO ByD 1210 - gELL
sued - InQ Byp Js18N - 8ELL
sped - 1nQ 6yo JoeN - 8ELL
a0as B SIBRIN - GOP9
sulely ~AJojuaad] - 0LEL
Bunpjoayn -yseo - 0501

sayddng Bunuiid/Bunuid - G029
Bupjoayg -yses - 0£01

§102/10/L0
§L02/10/L0
YOSMVE SL0Z/L2/L0

SL0Z/LL/ILO
SL02/LLILO
SLoZ/0L/L0
SLOZ/0L/LO
weans [01eD 171V SLOZ/LZ/LO0

§102/91/L0
SS3RJIM UOZMAA SLOZ/LTIL0

$102/0€/90
ANVAINOD 10 AITIVA SL0Z/LZ/L0

SL0Z/SLILO
ONILTNSNOD SVYINOHL S102/12/L0

§102/0€/90
ALIMVYNO ¥3LVM ONddS S102/12/L0

S102/60/L0
§10¢2/60/L0
S102/90/40
S102/90/L0
§1.02/5¢2/90
*ONI "0D 3NNHA8 ? SLY3IF0Y §10Z/12/20

GLOZ/LL/LO
ewydjapeliud HOOIY S10Z/12/L0

510z ‘61 ¥snbBny ybnoayy 2} Ainp

1e3eq %2940

JoL}SIA JSJEA BINSUIUSG-PIA

LSLC
€542
62162

L112289
0104289
2626849
S9v68.9

8c.l6e

9801€9
YXALTA

9z.162

8501
STL6Z

29500001
vTLl6Z

LOO'vPee8Y LS
100°088€6Y1LS
LO0'ESLEBYLS
200'6080S¥LS
€00'5EE06VLS

£TL6C

£4619€9¥%
[A41:TA

g
g
M23YD- Jud litg

g
g
g
g
¥28Yyd- jud [iig

g
N23YD- Jud litg

g
323y D-jwd llig

ng
¥2aYD- juid g

g
¥29yo- Jwid I8

g
g
li'g
na
ng
3}oayD-jud liig

Ing
¥y~ jud [I'g

S1/02/20
WNd Z5°1

13



zz o g abed

09'LYE

1182

A %1013
€065
8068
09'98
(09" 1¥e)

Lo'eY

Lo'ey
(Loep)
00°GLL

00°GLL
(0o0's21)
¥0°S¢

$0'52
(v0's2)
9e'zee

9g'zee
(ogzee)
00°002'L

00002}
(00"002°})
£0'602

€0'60¢
(c0'602)
00°00¢'L

00°000°L
00°00€
(00°00¢‘}L)

w v ol v Bl v Bl V Bl B Bl B Bl B Ble Vv B B B B BW

seyddng o0 - 109
sa||ddng 2240 - 10£9
salddng so0 - LOL9
saljddng 2240 - L0.9
salddns 3240 - L0489
Burjosyo -ysed - 0£0L

sasuadx3 piedald - 0lvL
Bupyoayg -ysed - 0£0l

O/ Buues|) jjoifed - 0EVL
Bupjoayd -yses - 0£01

s|00] ® wawdinb3g - g - Z0S9
Bunjsays -yseo - 001

uonNqUISI/SURIAl - ¥O¥9
Bumjoayd -yses - 0501

AD vavods - 9isk
Bunjoayo -yseo - 0€01

B|qeDARLIAIY] - SSNINN - LOOL
Bupjoays -yses - 0501

JpnyesuBUl] [BNUUY - AI3S JOid - YOLL
Jainseal] pusig - MeS Joid - LLLL
Bupyoayg -ysed - 0£0L

g _.D.N_\MN\\.O
§iL0z/ee/L0
SLog/eL/L0
S1L0Z/0L/L0
G10Z/0L/L0
"ONI ‘LOd43d 301440 §10Z/L2/L0

SLOe/LLLO
NHIN SL02/L2/L0

S1L0g/S1/L0
41T NTTOONIT §L02/L2/L0

SL0zZ/ee/L0
10d3a INOH SL0Z/LZILO0

glLoz/8L/L0
"ONI ‘MO0H ILINVHED 5102/L2/L0

§102/10/20
*ou] ‘dnouo 02903 §10Z/42/L0

SL0Z/iv /L0

1SVOWOD S10Z/LZ/L0

SL0Z/10/L0
d17 9¥3aN3THN © 3 SL0Z/LZ/L0

510z ‘6l 3snbny ybnouiyy 2| Alnp

[leyad %23y

jo1SI JSJeA BINSUIUSE-PIA

650¥
100052€02228L
L000S.LY666.LL
L00/88S6L6LL
1009020686.LL
LEL6T

¥690.0002¢E
9el62

SEL6T

£8€9./20008290
veL6T

£r8E06
£EL62

8.00€9051 1

Zelee

LeL62

20s0lL
0El6T

na
ng
g
g
g
NoayD-jwd liig

g
}o3YD- jud litg

na
323yD-Jud (g

g
323yd- jud litg

Ing
}23aYyD- jud g

g
3o3yo-jud g

=}

294D Jud lig

g
Y23y~ Juid g

S1/02/80
Wd L5°L

14



2z j0 6 abed

107084

L008L
(L0°084)
LLLEP'SOY

002259
00'8eY'8E
L1098
(L2 1ev'sop)
1829

18729
(28°29)
L0EL

60'es
9661

(Loe)
L2°059'p

227059
(227059'%)
og'elt'L

LE'¥8E
£YvE0'L
(og'8Lt'L)
2L°666'C

9v'680'C

92'906
(z1'566°2)
00°05L°L

00°002
00°056
(00"051L°1)

W oo ol v v Ble v v el v Bl B B el B Bl B B B Ble B WY

sasuadx3 piedald - 0Lyl
Bunyoays ~ysesn - 0£01

abiey 22IMSS J9JBM ONdLS - Y019
(eBieyoing 201M9S 199Q) YOSMYA - Z0L9
9}/ PajealL ONdLS - 1019

Bupjoayd -yses - 0£0L

syed - N0 By Bl - 8ELL
Bupyssys -yses - 001

soyiddng Bunuug/Bunuud - 029
salddng Bupuud/Buuld - 5029
Bupoayp -ysed - 001

souBUSUIRK/SIDIMSS Juawdinbl - 909
Bunjoayn -yse - 0£0}

Buljig Jewolsny - MaS Joid - LOLL
Bul|g Jewolsny - MBS Joid - LOLL
Bupjssyd -yses - 001

puopsbp|g-ou0a|a - salINN - ¥00L
Buidwing - 213033 - SSRIBN - €004
Buryjaayd -ysed - 0£01

SNOBUE||20SI - MBS J0Id - 0LLL
SNOSUER|[@ISIN - MBS JOId - OLLL

Bunjsays -yses - 001

SLoZ/SL/LO
ANVINOD IONVHENSNI QUVANVLS S102/22/20

§102/02/L0
1430 ¥3LYM OOSIONVEL NVS S5102/22/20

G10Z/51/L0
*ONI "02 INNYE 2 S1A380d S102/L2/L0

GlLoz/8L/Lo
SLog/eL/L0
elydiapeliyd HODIY S10Z/L2/L0

SL0Z/LLILO
90,001 euspesed 3SVI1 HOOIY S102/.2/20

G10Z/€2/L0
SL0Z/LL/LO
"ONI ‘3S103dd 510Z/L2/L0

S1L02/SL/LO
1d3a 9dd/-D 389Dd §102/L2/L0

SL0Z/1e/L0
SL0Z/SL/L0
WVIL 301440 SL0Z/LZ/LO

5102 ‘61 3snbny ybBnoayy 2| Ainp

I1eyod Y2949

JoLSIQ JOIEAA BINSUIUSd-PIA

ShleZ

vviee

L00°695¥6Y LS
VL6

LSYLVYOP
Yevivyor
Zvied

920602.2
|4 71:74

sZivl
veovl
[1) 7174

S1021Nry-599Y
6EL6C

FAR XA 4
PSrosvey
8EL62

ng
323y~ Jwd litg

g
¥oayD-jud |lig

(k=]
J22UD- jud liig

g
g
329y~ jud g

na
¥o2Yd-jud (itg

g
g
Mo3yD- Jud litg

li'g
yosyD- jud litg

g
g
A29YD-jud li'g

SL/0zg/20
Nd 45°1

15



ZZ Jo ol obed

(0s°221)

00861

00861
(0o0"261)
L6'¢C

1672
(26°22)
00°62E'L

oo'sze'l
(oo'sze’))
00°¥eY'L

008l
00959
00°089
(oo'ver'L)
16°186

0L'L1
vLoLL
10°L¥6

(16°186)
00°02

y9'8L
9g’l
(00°02)
00°€0L'2)

00°€0L'L)
(00 g02°21)

oo0ov'L

00°00¥%'}
(00°00t'1)

quwwmwwwwwwwwtﬁmmmwme&wwwmwe&mmwww

Bunjoayd -yseo - 0€01

sasuadx3 pledald - OL¥l
Buiyaay -yses - 0£0L

suone}s Joyenbay - L0v9
Bupjoayo -yses - 001

sasuadx3 piedald - OLvlL
Bunppoayo -ysed - 0£01

$9)e(ay 2UoD-ag-umeT - L0E9
(yenoL Aouaoiyz UBIH) L3H - SOE9
sajeqoy auoD-ag-umeT - L0€9
Bunjosys -used - 0oL

souoydsjaL - sammN - S00L
sauoyde|a) - saIN - S00L
sauoyda|a - AN - SO0L

Bupjoays -ysed - 001

sasuadxg piedaid - 0Lyl
seuoydala] - s8N - S00L
Bunjoayo -yses - 001

souelnsu| Ayiqen] piedaid - 0Zvl
Buppoay -ysed - 0£01

Bunpjoayd -yses - 0£0L

sasuadx3 piedaid - OL¥l
Bunyoayd -yseo - 001

S1¥Vd OLNY 1S3NDYVO 5102/1L1/80

S102/10/80

“HILNID ONIddOHS INOWTHVD S10Z/11/80

S10Z/50/80

IYVMAAVYH LNOWTIVD S102/L1/80

gLozg/ee/L0

dT1 9H3ENITHN D D S1L0Z/LL/E0

§102/10/40
G1L0Z/10/L0
GL0Z/L0/L0
YOSMVE SLO0Z/LL/SO

g1L0z/82/L0
§L02/¥2/L0
G102/02/L0
weals joded 181V SLOZ/LL/EB0

SL0Z/LENLO

890501 121V SLOZ/LL/80

$102/01/80
VIdr/VAMOY SL0Z/LL/80

SSAJalIM UOZIIBA SL02/L2/L0

$102/02/L0

*ONI ‘SSENISNS Q¥04d3aLS SL0Z/L2/L0

510z ‘61 ysnBny ybnouy L1 Ainp

1e3ad %23YD

JoLySIq JoJep BInSuluSd-PIN

§5.62

¥SL6T

£r0Eys
£546¢

¥es0lL
Z5.62

8LL¢
964¢
16/¢
LsL62

16¥0989

8L6.v89

965ELY
05462

100-0€9€

6v.L6T

8v.L62

Lylee

8891051
avi6e

323yd-jud g

na
}o2yD- Jud [ig

g
3}29Yyo- jwd liig

g
M22y3- Jud |ig

g
g
g
}oaYD-jud lilg

g
ng
e
¥oaYyo- jwd g

g

323y D- Jud litg

g
3¥oayo-jwd lig

3oy~ Jud iig

g
3}oayD-juid lilg

SL/02/80
Id 251

16



ZZ Jo || °bed

oF'ver

80'L€2

ze'eoz
(otvet)

19964

19'86L
(29°962)
00°08%

00°08Y
(00-08%)
00°00€

0000
(00 00€)
00°05€

00°05€
{00 0s€)
00°004

00°00.
(007002)
28679

LL'LEE
Lzgle
(ze'6v9)
052l

0s°L21

nle © © el v vl & Bl B Bl Vv ele B Ble B N KL ®

fyenp Jajepn - LOYS
Aenp Jerep - LOY9
Bumyoayo -yses - 001

uonnquisig/suleiy - ¥09
Bupjoayo -useo - 001

sasuadx3 piedald - OLvl
Bunp{aayn -yseos - 0£0L

suone;s Joyeinbay - /09
Bunjoayd -yseo - 001

spuno:sy g sbuiping - YN - L0S9
Bupjosyd -ysed - 0£01

Aaning uoyoelold JIPOYIED - 1099
Bumoay -yses - 0£0L

suuoiun - 2509
suuojiun - 2509

Bumyoays -yses - 001

dinbg abien g 2|OIYdA - WBIN - £0S9

§102/L2/L0
§lL0z/ee/L0
ONI ANVJINOD HOVH S10Z/L1/80

G10¢/52/L0
*ONI “MO0H JLINVYD SLOZ/LL/80

S102/20/20
*ONI ‘I7d03d AL34VS SHL dv33 §102/11i80

510Z/€0/80
-ou| ‘dnoi 02203 SL0Z/LLIE0

S102/¥0/80
ONI ANVJINOD 1¥3dX3 33HL ASAVA S102/11/80

SLoZ/LE/LO
ONI SIINVAINOD OHdHH0D S10Z/11/80

G1L0Z/ET/LO
GL0Z/91L/L0

NOILVH0OdHOD SVLNID SL0Z/LL/80

5102/22/L0

§10Z ‘61 3snbny ybnoayy 2} Anp

lte3ad %23YD

JoLSI[ JOJEM BINSuluSd-pIIN

656E616
ZL168Y6
Z9.62

251506
Lsi6c

SLELY
09262

Z2£0e080G1L L
65.62

85.6¢

£BE0EE
15162

98.L18¥¥o¥
9668.LvPor

95162

Z989¢Er-26ee

g
g
323Yd- jud li'g

g
323YD- jud litg

g
3}23yD-jwd litg

g
329YyD- Jud g

g
3oayD-jud liig

g
¥oayo- Jud 1iig

g
g

¥9aYd- jud litd

li'g

SL/0Z/80
Wd 25-F

i



ZZ jo Z| abed

1SvLL

LS¥LL
(tsvit)
LZ°98L

1Z2°99.
(2z'992)
05°009'22

187129'6
95'6vL'L
$6°85'L
00 PEY'L
617099
00°00§
(057009'22)
00622

00's22
(00°s22)

00°GLlL

00°SLL
(00521}
05°€5E L)

007092
00°GLO}
05'20Y
05'€6¥'S
00'629'G
05°265
(os'cse’Ll)

¥ B B B W B BB B B B B W B B B B B B B R R R B BB B B S

dinb3 abie7 g 321USA - HBIN - €059
Bupjoayd -yseo - 0£01

uonnquisig/sulely - ¥0r9
Bupysays -yses - 0£01

AD SAS joid - BpRWElY - $E6L
Jeauibuz PusIq - MBS JoId - Z0LL
Jsauibu3 pusiq - MRS Joid - Z0LL

AD SAS J0id - juel puepng - L0LL
Jsaulbuz PusIa - MBS Joid - Z0LL
Jaauibu3 puisiq - MRS joid - Z0LL

Buppoayg -yseo - 0£01

fyejes ¢ Aunoag - 8049
Bunoays -yse - 0£0b

Bunjoayo -ysed - 00k

Bunyoays -yses - 0£0L

o/ Buuea|) ||olhed - OSt |
Bupjosyn -yses - 0oL

AD SAS J0Id - jueL puepong - Z0.1
[9SUN0Q JoMISI - AISS Joid - LOLL
[2SUNeD JUISIA - AISS Joid - LOLL
[85UN0Y JOLISI - AISS JOid - LOLL
|asunod JuIsIq - MBS J0id - LOLL
|osunog JouysIq - AI3S 40 - LOLL

Buni2ayd -yses - 0£0L

S10Z/LL/LO
1V NOSH3Ll3d SL0Z/LLE0

G10Z/L2/L0
STVINILVIN ONIATING VINSNINId SL0Z/11/80

§L02/LE/L0
G10e/SL/ILO
ONI ‘dNO¥D DONILTINSNOD ¥NOdMYd SL0Z/LLE0

SlLoz/LelL0
"ONI ‘ALINNDIS LS3M D1410Vd 510Z/LLI80

IWV3L1 321440 SL0T/LL/S0

"ONI ‘L0430 321440 S10Z/LL/80

SL02/LE/LD
3417 NTOONIT SL0Z/LL/80

SL0e/LE/LO
SLOZ/LE/LO
SL0Z/LE/LO
SLOZ/LE/LO
SL0Z/LE/LO
SLoz/LE/L0
11390188 ‘NOSNVH §10Z/11/80

5102 ‘6l 3snBny ybnouyy 2} Ainp

[teyaa ¥23Yo

JoL3SIQ J93ep\ B[NSUlUSd-PIN

L¥9L6¥L000d
0LL62

S86LLC
69.62

71000

89462

1628660
19162

98462

59462

9462

Lasiz14%%
1490
8Gv8rLlL
15v8yLl
9sverLl
SoyerilL

€9.62

g
328yD- jud llig

g
J}23YD- ud |iig

g
g
A23YyD- 3ud llig

g
323yD-jud litg

3}23yd- Juid Jitg

}oayD-jwd |lig

ng
¥oaYyo-jud (i'g

na
g
na
[l=
k=
g
M23YD- Jud g

S1/02/80
Nd L5°L

18



ZZ jJo g1 abed

0s'g/e'ze

0s'8/£'2¢
(0s-g1e'2¢8)
00'00L'S

00°00L'S
(0o07001'c)
1269

1Z59
(22'59)
90020}

90°020'L
(s0'0z0‘L)
L8'¥96

20°0€9
66°€E

1859
v6vEZ
(1L8'+96)

129"

1z'9ze't
(Lz-9ze'L)
87'612'

8Z'612'C
(gz'512'2)
AT

ve'syo
(vz'sp9)
L6'6E

10°2E
¥
(16°6%)

v el v Bl v Bl B ol B B B v Bl B Bl B Ble B Bl B BlHe

AD SAS Joid ->MueL puepong - L0LL
Buyoays -used - 0£01

sasuadxy paniooy - 0502
Bunjoayd -yseod - 0£01

sj00] g Juawdinb3 - WBIN - Z0S9
Bupyoaud -yseo - 0201

uoieanp3 % yoeannQ Mdnd - €0E9
Bunyaayd -ysed - 0£0L

Buidwnd - Zov9

DIINIBS ' SIAPIN - SO¥9
suone)s Jojenbay - L0v9
9oIMISS B SIS - S0¥9
Bunjsays -ysed - 0£01

saiddng Bunuud/Bunuud - 0.9
Bunjoays -yseo - 0£01L

swIopunN - Z509
Bunprays -yseo - 001

spunoJg) @ sbuipjing - Y8IN - LOS9
Bunjoayn -ysed - 0£01

Buidwing - 21303(3 - SAWNBN - €00
puisygsbp|g-o1oa(3 - sammn - ¥00.L
Bupjoayd -yseD - 0£0L

$102/01/80
‘ou| ‘zajezuo9 g PSOI0}S SLOZ/LL/BO

§10Z/51L/L0
ALITVYND H3LVM ONddS SLOZ/LLI80

SLOZ/LEILO
A1ddNns 31419373 OALVIN NVS SL0Z/LL/BD

S10g/1e/L0
IYNYNOr ATIva O3LVIN NYS S10Z/11/80

SL0Z/9L/1L0
S102/02/L0
$102/02/L0
*ONI 02 INNME B SLH3G0Y S10Z/11/80

S10z/ee/L0
euapesed "Nl ‘¥SN HOJIY SL0Z/1Li30

§10z/82/L0
JHOLS SOHS ONIM a3y SL0Z/L1L/E0

glLoz/ee/L0
O3LVIN NVS ADOT003 SLOZ/L1/80

510z/20/20
SLoz/ee/L0
1430 Odd/iNED 389d SL0Z/LLIB0

510z ‘6l IsnbBny ybnoayy 2| Alne

[1e3ad %29yD

1oL13SIq 49)eA\ B[NSUIUSd-PIA

6.LL62

88500001
8Ll6¢

£0502£0000
LiL6C

9L.62

L00'0SESEY LS
L00'81296Y1LS
L0 LLOSBYLS
SLL6C

CL5250.£05
vileZ

2962000000251

€L.6C

[AN1:TA

GLOZONVYP-¥SYe
§1L0Z2INro-Lvd
[FH1:TA

g
}29YyD-juwd liig

g
yo9yD-jud liig

g
}oayo- Jud g

g
}o3yD- jud litg

g
g
g
3osyd-ud li'g

ng
32eyQ-jud litg

g
yoayD- Jud lilg

g
}oayo- Jud lil'g

g
ng
3}2ayD- Jud g

S1/02/80
INd 25:L

19



ZZ o ¥| abed

00°00k

00°001
(o0-001L)
166

1664
(£6762)
666

66'6.
(66'62)
00°828'L

00°828'L
(0o0°gz8‘L)
007022

00022
(0o0022)
6L°Z9E'E

8/°965
LP'SeL'E

(61°29g'e)
62'26.

62'26.
(6z°26L)
00°68¢

00'G8¢
(00's8g)
0z'98¥'e

aLver'l

¥#'190')
(0z'98t'2)

vZLLY

vz LY
vz LiIp)

v vl v » vl v Bl BV Bl B v Bl Vv el B Bl B BlY B VY w B e

. 2)eqay s|aueg uley - 80€9
Bunjoayo -yses - 0£0L

ajeqay s|aleg uley - 80e9
Bunjoays -ysey - 0£0L

ajegay s|aueg uley - 809
Bunjssys -ysed - 0£01

s3jeQay QU0D-ag-UMeT - Z0€9
Bunjoayo -yseo - 0£0L

11-nBS Jold - €0LL
Bunjoays ~yses - 0£0L

snoaue|[eosI - MBS JOid - 0LLL
SNOBUE||2OSIN - AISS J0Id - OLLL
BupiosyD -yseD - 0204

auoydaja] 1120 - salIlN - 2004
Bunosyd -yses - 0£01

spunolg g sBuipjing - Y2 - L0G9
Buiyoayo -ysed - 0£0L

[18nd - Y8 - $059
|and - {8\ - $0S9
Bunjoays -ysed - 0501

sasuadxg piedaid - 0Lyl
Bunpaayo -yses - 0£01

S102Z/v0/80
Jobrog aAa)S 5102/11/80

510Z/v0/20
o3| Aojuels SLOZ/LLISO

S102/¥0/30
aqlay2s uyor SL0z/11/80

S10Z/¥0/80
@97 Jauer S10Z/11/80

G1L02/LE/L0
"ONI ‘SS3NISNE AH04d31s SL02/LLS0

§102/20/80
SL0Z/LE/L0
Buneye ® 2Lubisaq 19420Hr S1L0Z/LLISO

SLoZ/SLILO
SSO[21IM UOZUBA SL0Z/L1/80

§10Z/20/80
*ONI ‘SINTILSAS DNINVITIO QUVNONVA S10Z/11/80

glLoe/mee/Lo
S102/0L/LO
ANVJINOD 110 ASTIVA S102/11/80

§102/02/L0
1H31V IDIAN3S ANNOYUDHEIANN SL0Z/L1/80

§10Z ‘61 ¥snbBny ybnoayy £} Ainp

I1eyad %9349

JoLySIQ 49N BINSUIUS-PIN

68162

88.62

F2:71-14

98162

8€LL0S1
S8.6¢

2861l
6.6l
8162

£8.162

£988
28.6¢

60cc0e
¥8126.L
3:74:TA

61902061
08162

ng
3}oayo-jwd litgd

ng
}oayQ-jud lilg

g
332D~ Jud liig

[l}=
328YQ-3wd |lid

g
}oayD-jwd liig

g
g
Hoayo- Jud g

g
¥29YD- jud '8

g
2240~ Jud jlig

g
ng
Noayo- 3wd g

(=}
3}2ayD-jud litg

S1/02/80
Nd £5°)

20



Zz o 5| 9bed

9L9

olL'9
(919)
636Gl

68°Gl
(6851)
el

erLl
(8v'LL)
8zt

8Z'L
(gz°2)
vLe

pL'e
F1e)
v6°El

¥6'EL
(vect)
6Z'€E

62€E
(6z°cg)
0062

00°62
(00°s2)
1670Z5'L

16°0Z8'L
(26°025°1)
00'986'}

05°866
05286
(00°986°L)

» v vl v ol B Bl B Bl B Bl B Bl B Bl B B]le B Ble B Ble

spunjay J31epA - 210%F
Bupjoayo -yseo - 0£01

spunjay Jajepd - 21O
Bunyoays -ysen - 00l

spunjay Jajemn - Loy
Bupjoayg -ysed - 001

spunjay 1318 - Z210%
Bunpjoayd -ysed - 0£01L

Spunjay Jalepp - 210V
Bunjoays -used - 001

spunjay J3JeM - 210
Bunyoayo -used - 0£01

Spunjoy 191epn - Z2LOY
Bunyssyg -yseo - 0£01

spunjay JIepA - L0V
Bunjosyo -yseo - 0£0L

o/ Buues|) [[oihed - OEVL
Bupjoay -yseo - 0£01

SNoaue|aosIiN - AJaS Joid - 0LLL
SNOJUE||B0SIIN - MBS J0id - OLLL
Bunjoayo -yseo - 0£0L

VAIFWTV LY390Y 51022180

OWVLYM OHIHOINAY SLOZ/ZL/80

QAOTD ANIH3r SL0Z/ZLIE0

¥3LH0d INAOW V1 SL0Z/21/80

ILVSOH VSIT SLoZ/ZLe0

NOZ VI¥ANY SL0Z/2L/80

NINZTY @¥044110 SL0Z/ZL/80

SUID0H NOUVHS SL0Z/ZL/80

GL0g/S1/80
H3LSIHD LNIHE §10Z/1L/B0

§10Z/90/20
§102/82/L0
WVY3L 301440 SL0Z/LLIE0

gL0z ‘6L ¥snbBny ybnouyy 2} Ainp

[fe3aa %234y9d

JoL}SIQ 49N BInSuluad-PIN

66162

86162

L6.6Z

96.6¢

S6.62

v6.62

£6.162

26162

2-6151803d
Lel62

6285¥9EY
608GLSEY
06162

¥oayn

»oays

%99UD

FEEITT)

PEEITT)

%23u9

¥oayo

%o2UD

g
3o3yd-jud g

1=
g
3}oayd-ud Ii'g

SLI0Z/80
Nd ZS°E

21



Zz Jo 91 abed

8L729¢

20'v6
206
zZ0v6
zL°08
(g229€)
¥2'298

¥Z'Z98
(vz'z98)
GZ'EE

GZ'EE
(sz°gg)
SEVLL

GEPLL
(s6°vLL)
282

fioard
(2£72)
15'9

159
(25°9)
00'52

00°'se
(00°s2)
lE¢

182
(2£2)
\Z'or

LZ°or
(tz'ot)

w«ﬁwwmwweﬁwwmmwwwwmwwwwwwwwwwmmw

s|qeDAauIuYl - SaBN - L00L ©102/01/80
ajqenALWIaU] - San - L00L G1L02/0L/80
9|qedAauIau| - sellin - LO0L S1L02/0L/80
a|geDAauwLu] - SSllN - LO0L 510Z/60/80
Bunyoay -yseo - 0£01 1SYOWOD S102/61/80
Rajeg safoldwg - g0¥9 §L02/21/80
Bupjosyd -ysen - 001 *ONI ‘TIANIS FAVIINNVE VIUY AvE SLOZ/6L/BD
sauoydaja] - sanlin - S00L S102/10/80
Bunjoayo -ysed - 001 weans |o1ed 1’81V S10Z/61/80
spunoss g sbuiping - YPIN - 10§59 GLOZ/LE/LO
Bupjoayp -ysed - 001 271 ‘SYDHIV S102/61/80

Spunjay JaB - ZLO0Y
Bunjoayg -yseo - 001 337 °4NGIM SL0Z/ZL/80

spunjay J9jep - 210V
Buyosyd -yseo - 0£0L HITHVLS ZILVA SL02/Z1L/80

spunjay Jajemn - ZLov
Bupyoayo -yses - 0501 OVA ONO4 W3IL §L0Z/ZL/80

spuniay Jajep - ZL0¥
Bunpjaayn -yses - 001 TIIM VEANYS SL0Z/21L/80

spunjay Jaleph - ¢LoY
Bupjoayo -yses - 001 Hy3IM 1Y380Y S102/21/80

510z ‘61 3snBny ybnoays 2L Ainp
[lejeg %29YDd
Jo13siq 19)ep BInsuluad-piN

80862

NI-89661€0
L0862

1000889
9086¢

LLLZ1 16266

50862

0862

£0862

20862

10862

00862

na
ng
g
g
}23YyD-jwud g

na
323D~ Jud (I'g

g
}23yD-Jud lilg

lid

¥o9Ud-jwud li'g

PELTIE

SRR

yoayo

PEEITS)

PEEUL)

S1/02/80
Wd 2551

22



ZZ Jo L} 9bed

LS'6L2

9516
S6°281
(Ls'622)
00°GLL

00°SLL
(00'sZL)
25°96¢

Z5'96¢
(z5°968)
86°86%

L6°EL
L1'892
069k
{(g6"26t)
98'68.

98'68.
(98°682)
007001

00°001
(00°001)

W el B Bl B B B Kl B Bl B B B B Ve

uoinquisig/suiely - y0y9
uonnguisiq/suiely - #0¥9
Bupyoeyo -ysed - 0£01L

/v Buues|D |lolhed - OSYL
Bupjaayg -ysed - 001

AD YAvOs - 9151
Bunpjosy -ysed - 0£01

uoynquisig/suiely - ¥0v9
uonnquisig/sutein - ¥0v9
uonnquisia/surely - vor9
Bupjoayg -yseo - 001

uonnqusig/suiel - ¥0r9
Bunjoayn -yseo - 0£0L

(3210 Aouaioya Y6IH) 13H - S0£9
Bunjssyd -yses - 001

510Z ‘6} ¥snbBny ybnoayy 2} Aine
[1ejed %23Yyd
joussiq I9jepp ejnsuluad-piil

§L0Z/v1/80
510Z/21/20

ONI IVIHILVIN NIAQHVD OSONAT §L02/61/80

G10Z/51/80
3417 NTOONIT S10Z/6L/80

G1L02/L1/80

*ONI ‘NSLSAS AY3LLVE JLV.LSHILNI §10Z/61/80

SL02/EL/80
S102/90/30
S102/0¢/L0
10d430d 3WOH S10Z/6L/80

S10Z/80/80

*ONI ‘MO0Y ALINVYO SLOZ/6L/80

GlLoe/1L1/80
1¥3gn3s d3 510Z/61/80

¥¥8l06
L1LL106
1862

£i86¢

yeeell
Z1862

LEESY #1000 8290
190109
98219-G5000 €290
(45174

096106
(1] 2:1-74

60862

g
g
A98yD- jud lliig

litd
329yd- Jud g

g
¥oayD-jwd liig

ing
g
g
129yD- Jwd Ii'g

lig
322y~ Jud liig

li'g
329yD- jud g

S1102/80
g £s8°1

23



zz jo 8| abed

¥9'6cE

$9'62E
(e8's61)
vE'6.E

ye'6LE
(ve'6.8)
9L'8E0'ET

£€°128'Sl
60°0VL'S
20ELE
¥5€E9

09 kLY
gLBLY
(9L'820'c2)
00°00€

00°00€
(00"00€)
00°L66

00°166
(00°L66)
09'9cZ'l

L8°PE
1122
FAN1
€12
60'95€
198l
[AATA
55°60€
vo'LE
61°50¢
1565

(0g9cz‘L)

WWW%%%E&WWE&WW@W%@W%m%!ﬁ-(ﬁﬂﬂ%%(ﬁ(ﬁu}(ﬁ%%(ﬁ

salddng Buuud/Bunuud -
BupjoayD -ysep -

Buipg Jawosng - AS Joid -
Bunyoayd -yseo -

Buidwing - 2u308|3 - s9

Buiduwing - 213083 - SN -
Buidwng - 013033 - saIBN -
Buidwing - 21393|3 - SAWLN -
Buidwing - 9139313 - SaBIN -
Burduing - oupRa|3 - SN -

Bupjoayd -ysen -

snoaue||aasiy - IS Joid -

Bunjsayd -yseo -

SNoaUE|[oSI - AIDS Joid -

Bunjoayg -uses -

salddng 800 -
salddng 230 -
sayddng a0130 -
sal|ddng 82140 -
salddng 2140 -
solddng 2010 -
sal|ddng 820 -
saiddng 20140 -
sa1ddng 200 -
sal|ddng 820 -
salddng 2040 -
Bunysayg -ysey -

G049
00k

L0LL
00l

- €004

£00L
€00L
€004
€004
€004
00L

OLLL
ocol

oLLL
0oL

L0L8
1049
1049
1049
1049
1049
1049
1049
L0429
1049
1048
0col

$102/80/80
elydjape|iyd HOOIA 5102/61/80

§102/71/80
"ONI ‘3S1034d 510Z/61/80

S102/eL/80
§1.02/L0/80
§102/20/80
5102/L0/80
G102/90/80
S102/90/80
1430 2dd/NdD 329d S102Z/61/80

GL0Z/EL80
SHvd SL0Z/61L/80

glLoe/cL/en
V3L 321440 510Z/6L/80

G10Z/90/80
$102/50/80
§102/50/80
S102/£0/80
S10Z/€0/80
§102/c0/80
G102/10/80
SL0Z/LEILD
S102/1€/L0
§102/1€/L0
5102/€2/L0
*ONI ‘10d43a 301440 5102/61/80

S10zZ ‘6L IsnbBny ybnoauyy 2 AInp

I1e3ad %°34d

jo1sId J9JEM BInSuluad-PIA

62590.9%
0z862

128¥lL
61862

S1L0ZONV0-9£68
SLOZONVS-9559
G1L0ZONYS-156L
GL0ZONVE-LO9E
§1L0Z9NV1L-918L

81862

L1862

1£1069¢EY
21862

295Lrelest
100GEP99618L
L00Z1ES96VEL
L00EZEETIPEL
L00ZZZETL¥8L
LoooElLETLyeL
10086.668€8L
LODELZTLEEBL
L00ZPB668E8L
irigvvelel
L00ZBYZEETBL
51862

g
329y D-jud iig

g
}29Yd- Jud |Iig

li'g
g
g
=}
g
g
MoayD-jud litg

g
HFosyo-ud liig

(1=}
3o2yD-jwd li'g

g
g
g
na
g
g
g
li'g
ng
na
g
¥28yd- Jud li'g

S1/02/80
Nd L5°)

24



ZzZ 30 61 dbed

00°86

00'86
(00°26)
00°00¢

00°00€
(00°00¢)
00002

00°00Z
(00°002)
00°00L

00'001
(00°00L)
007001

00°001
(o0°004)
00°001

00°00L
{0o-001)
00°00€

00°00€
(00°00¢)
0L'S9

01’69
(og've)
L€°201

LE°L01
(Le7201)
8E'6LC

L9'L€
1207181
(8e°612)

wwmwwwwmﬁawwmmwwwwmwmwwwwwwwwwm

(191101 Aousiows3 ybiH) L3H - S0€9
Bunoays -ysed - 0£0L

(33110 Aouaolyg YBIH) L3H - S0E9
Bunysayd -yseo - 0£0L

(3@110 Aousows ybiH) L3H - S0€9
Bunjoayo -yseo - 00k

(1e1101 Aousroy3 UBIH) 13H - GOE9
Bupyoayd -ysed - 001

(30110 Aousoy3 ybiH) L3H - S0€9
Bunyoayd -ysed - 0£01

(39l10L Aouaroyg YBIH) 13H - G0€9
Bupjoayo -ysed - 0£0L

(3oL Aousoy3 ybiH) L3H - S0€9
Bupjosyd -ysed - 0£01

swuoyun - 2609
Bunjoayd -yseo - 0504

dinb3 ab1e g ARIUBA - WBIN - €059
Bunjaayd -yseo - 0£01

jouoiod LLLE - LBl
o13S @ SIS - SO¥9
Bunjoay -ysed - 0£0L

SL0e/iL/80
AMSHVYHS SITHVHO S102/61/80

§1L0Z/11/80
@1314LVH 108V S10Z/61/80

G1L0Z/L1/80
L3anva vaveayva s10z/6L/so

§10z/20/20
NOSY3ANY VNNV SLO0Z/6L/E0

SL0e/L1/80
TIVANAL NV1V SLOZ/6L/B0

SLoZ/L1/R0
HONONCADW NY1V SL02/61/20

$102/80/80
YIONINIZY WVAV SLOZ/61/80

§102/80/80
sdn SL0Z/6L/80

G102/82/L0
S3TVS QY04 INMOL S1L0Z/61/80

§102/50/80
SLoZ/ZLie0

*ONI "02 INNYE B SLY380Y 5102/61/80

§1L0zZ ‘6l 3snBny ybnoayy 2| Anp

I1e32q %28yD

JoL}SIQ JS)BM BInSuluad-PIA

0e86C

62862

82862

L2862

92862

SZT86T

A]TA

6Z£3€49v50000
£2862Z

1628¥2S004
2Z86T

LOO'Z6L00SLS
L00'181205LS
12862

ng
3o9yd- jud Nig

na
}o8yd- jud litd

ng
¥aaYyJ- 3wd ilg

g
32840 3ud !9

g
3}oayD- Jwid g

g
}I3yd-jud li'g

g
}99YyJ-3wd (18

g
¥o9yd-jud litg

g
323YD- Jud g

g
g
3234~ Jud litg

S1/02/80
Wd 451

25



Zz Jo 0z obed

00006

00°006
(00°0086)
00°001

00001
(007001)
00°00€

00°00€
(00°00¢)
00°00€

Qo o0e
(00-00€)
00°00L

00°001
(00-001)
007001

00001
(0o0"004)
0000}

00'001
(00°001)
00°001

00°001
(0o0-001)
00°00L

007001
(00-001)
00’001

00°00L
(00°001)

wwwwwcﬁwmwmeﬁwwwwwﬁcﬁmwwww%mmmwww

(331101 Aoumowa YBIH) 13H - G0€9
Bupoays -ysed - 0£01

(3on0 Aouaroyg ybiy) L3H - 50€9
Bupjoays -ysed - 0£0L

(3en0 L Aousoy3 yBiH) L3H - GOE9
Bupyoays -ysed - 0£01

(3e10L Aousoy Y6iH) L13H - SOE9
Bunjoayd -yseo - 001

(3anoL Aousoa ybiH) 13H - S0€9
Bupyaeyd -ysesd - 001

(1en0L Aousio ybiH) L3H - SOE9
Bupjoayo -yses - 001

(yon0L Aousoiy3 ybiH) 13H - S0E9
Bupjoaysn -ysed - 0£04

(30101 Aouatow3 ybiH) L3H - SOE9
BupjoayD -ysed - 0£0L

(3enoL Aousoya ybiH) 13H - S0E9
Bupjoayo -yseo - 0£01

(1a110L Aouaioyy3a UBIH) L3H - S0€9
Bunjoayn -yses - 0£0L

§10¢2/80/80
SINVIY VYNNVYOr S10Z/6L/20

gLoz/Li/eo
V11349VIVvO VINNI SL0Z/EL/E0

G10z/L1/80
TTIM LSHOH 5102/61/80

§L0¢/11/280
Add 31349 SL0Z/6LI80

GLoe/L1/80
Z3NODSVYA H138VZIN3 SL0Z/61/80

SLoz/L1/e0
NOS13N HL3gVZIN3 S1L0Z/6L/80

SLog/L1R0
avmsO dTvNOQa S10Z/6L/80

§1L0e/80/80
S3IHONH ATVNOQA S10Z/61/80

SL0Z/L1eo
HWIAMOIA M3Y3A §102/61/80

§10z/20/20
g=34d AIAva S102/61/80

510z ‘61 3snbBny ybnoay 2L Aine

ie}ad %99YD

1ouysiq Jajep Bjnsuluad-piN

4] 4°1-T4

62862

8€86¢

LEBET

9€862

SE86T

¥e862

£E86C

ce86e

Legee

g
yoays-jwd |iig

g
323D~ jwd liig

g
HoaYo- jwd litg

g
323y Jud g

li'g
¥oayD-jud litg

g
qoayd-jud lilg

li'd
}oayD-jud kg

g
Ho8yD- Jud liig

na
y28yd-jud Iitg

1=]
}2aYD- Jud g

S1102/80
Wd L5°1

26



zz jo Lz abed

00'001

0000}
(00°001)
00001

00°00L
(0o0°001)
00°00€

00°00¢
(00"00¢)
00°001L

00°00L
(00'001L)
00°00€

00 00e
(o0"00¢)
0000}

0000}
(00"00L)
00°009

00°009
(00°009)
00°001

0000}
(oo0"008)
007001

00°001L
(00°004)
00002

00°002
(00"002)

o ol » vl v Bl B el B Bl B Bl B Bl B Bl B Blew v VBl®s

(1e10L Aousiomyg ybiH) L3H - S0E9
Bupjaay -ysed - 0£0l

(3@noL Aousrowy3 UBIH) L3H - S0E9
Bunjoayo -ysed - 0£01L

(3enol Aouaoiy3 ybiH) 13H - S0E9
Bunyoayn -yses - 0£0L

(a0 L Aousowz ybiH) L3H - SOEY
Bunjoayd -yses - 0£0L

(0. Aouaiowy3 YBIH) L3H - SOE9
Bumjoay -yseo - 0£0L

(3@noL Aousioyg ubiH) 13H - G0E9
Bunjoayg -yseo - 001

(1on01 Aousoug ybIH) 13H - S0E9
Bupjosyd -yseo - 0£0L

(3o110 Aousiowyg ybIH) 13H - S0E9
Bupjoay -ysey - 001

(3aj10] Aouarowa ubiH) 13H - G0£9
Bunjoayg -yseo - 0£0L

(1en10L Aouaiowa YBIH) 13H - S0€9
Bupjsayo -yseo - 00l

SLOZ/L1/80
SAYVYMAI AYVHOIY §102/61/80

§Loz/LL/e0
TI0HEVD ¥313d S102/61/80

G1L0Z/1L1/80
NOSYIN T3VHOIN SL0Z/61/80

SLOZ/L1/80
SOTINdOYLIN AUVIN SL0Z/61/80

§102/80/80
VAINDVLNVS SNNVIEVIN 510Z/61/80

SLOZ/L1/80
OTI3SVINOL YANIT SL0Z/61/80

§102/80/80
ONITIIHOS AVY S102/61/80

SL0¢/L 180
VIOIMEY 014V SL0Z/6L/80

S10Z/80/80
SN SN §10z/61L/80

S102/80/80
13dd3NNM SANNVHOr S10Z/61/80

510z ‘6l ¥snbBny ybnoayy 2| Ainp

[1e3ad %23YD

JoL}SIQ JJBM BINSUIUSC-PIIN

0586¢

61862

8¥86¢

Lv86eg

9v862

S¥86¢

¥r86Z

£9862C

Zye6Z

1ve6e

g
3394~ 3wd liid

na
3}29y2d-jud g

g
32340~ Jud litg

g
¥oayo-jud litg

nag
3234D- Jud litg

g
323Yd- ud g

na
3o3yD-jwd li'g

g
329y D- Jud liig

g
3}oayo- jud litg

na
3}2ayD- Jud g

S1L/02/80
Wd 51

27



2z Jo zz 9bed

6£'920°G5. $

Tviol

ZoLLe'y

Z9'LLE'Y
(z9'LL6'Y)
¥Z'998

¥2'998
(vz-998)
0086

00°86
(00gs)
00002

00°002
(0o0°002)
00°00L

00°001
{00001}
00°00L

00001
(o0°001)
00°00}

00°001
{(0000L)
00°009

00°009
(00°009)
00°00€

00°00€
{00°00¢)
00961

00°961
(0o0°961)

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$994 SAS pIBD JPAID JBWOISND - 1029
Bunjosyo -yseo - 0£0L

/v Buues|) jjeihed - OEVL
Bupjoayd -ysed - 0£0L

(3ai10.L Aouaioy3 UBIH) L3H - S0€9
Buyoay -ysed - 0£01

(tenoL Aousioya ybiH) L3H - S0€9
Bupjoayo -yseo - 0£0L

(321101 Aousoiy3 ybIH) L13H - S0E9
Bupjoayd -used - 0201

(yanoL Aousiow3 UBIH) L3H - G0E9
Bupjoeyd -ysed - 0£0L

(3ei10L Aouaomyg ybiH) L3H - S0€9
Bunjoay -yseo - 0£0L

(3en0L Aouzioyg UBIH) 13H - SOE9
Bupjoayo -ysed - 0£0L

(1e110L Aouary3 YbIH) L3H - S0€9
Bupjoayo -ysed - 001

(al10 fousiowsa UBIH) 13H - S0E9
Bupaayg -yses - 0L

2s1( J03N predjueg §L0Z/PLIS0

suonnNqUIuod YINDI S10Z/LZ/L0

SLozg/LL/g0
N3STIIN ¥3HLIVA SL0Z/61/80

GL0Z/L1/80
3371-M311INSL S102/61L/20

§102/80/80
VHNWIHSOA IHSVMV.L S102/61/80

§102/11/80
17 NIHONHS 510Z/61/80

§102/80/80
NA90ANND INVHS S10Z/61L/80

SL0Z/L 180
ANVAINOD 3 9 S §102/61/80

G1L0Z/11/80
1SHNHMYVd 1¥390d SL02/61/80

S1L0Z/1LL/80
IMNVd QEVHOIA §102/61/80

510z ‘61 3snbBny ybnoayy £} Ainp

[1eyed 429490

1013SIQ 49)EAA BINSUIUSJ-PIIN

Si¥isold3

SLLZi0143

8586¢

L5862

95862

§586¢

¥586¢

£59862

2586¢C

Lsg6e

32°ud

3}28UD

g
3}I9Y-3ud liig

na
)29y Jud litg

g
}oayDd-jud litg

Ing
3}oayo- jud litd

g
3No3Yo- jud g

g
3}2ayo-jwd li'g

g
}29yo-jud liig

g
322y D- Jud liig

S1L/02/80
Nd L5°L

28



_MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.A.

DATE: August 27, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRESS REPORT

RECONMMENDATION
Receive progress report on drought and water conservation activities.

DISCUSSION
Activities completed since the July 23" Board meeting:

1. June 1, 2015 was the start of the SWRCB’s measurement period for the
2015/2016 statewide water conservation goals. The measurement period ends
February 29, 2016. As previously reported, the MPWD system conservation goal
is 20% when compared to 2013 water consumption.

2. The report due August 15" to the SWRCB was timely submitted. July's water
consumption was 105,639 units—the lowest July since 1995! The reduction
(compared with 2013) measured 32.3%! The July 2014 PERCENT CHANGE
was -13.7% and the R-GPCD was 106.

1.7%, which is 11.7% greater than the established MPWD system conservation

EAPWD’S cumulative water savings (since tracking started on June 1, 2015) total -
oal of 20%.

2015/2016 2015/2016 2013 PERCENT CUMULATIVE | 2015/2016 2013
MONTH UNITS UNITS CHANGE* WATER R-GPCD | R-GPCD
SAVINGS*

June 103,863 150,614 -31.0% -31.0% 82.3 122.6
July 105,639 156,081 -32.3% -31.7% 81.1 122.9
August . _ 155,788 122.7
September 145,651 118.5
Qclober 122,117 96.2
November 106,535 86.7
December 94,062 741
January 84,202 66.3
February 86,478 75.4

*Compared to 2013.

29




The R-GPCD (Residential-Gallons Per Capita Day) calculations are highlighted
in yellow. The SWRCB performance standard for indoor use is 55GPCD. (Note:
For 2015/2016, the SWRCB formula for calculating the R-GPCD included MPWD

factors: 85% residential use of total production, and 2014 population
projection—26,730—from 2010 Urban Water Management Plan.)

MPWD started tracking water waste complaints in July 2014. All were
investigated and resolved through communications and education.

JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE [ JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | TOTAL
2015 | 2 0 5[ 12 6 6 12 43
2014 - - - - - - 3 6 3 4 7 0 23
The SWRCB media release dated July 30, 2015, and entitled “California Water
Use Drops 27.3% Exceeds 25% Mandate for June,” and statewide Emergency
Conservation Regulation Update dated August 4, 2015, is attached for
information.
Attached for information is the August 5, 2015, Belmont Parks and Recreation

Commission “Water Conservation Strategy Update” staff report by Jonathan

Gervais, Parks and Recreation Director. Staff will work with Belmont City Parks
and Recreation staff to identify partnership opportunities with regard to the turf
transition projects identified in the report.

BACKGROUND

The following Calendar Year 2014 and 2015 tables reflect MPWD's water system
purchases in units (1 unit = 748 gallons), percentage change comparison, and
cumulative average savings (highlighted in blue).

CALENDAR YEAR 2015 - JANUARY THROUGH MAY

2015 2015 2014 2013 PERCENT CUMULATIVE 2015 2014 2013
MONTH | UNITS UNITS UNITS CHANGE* WATER R-GPCD | R-GPCD | R-GPCD
SAVINGS*

January 82,360 102,910 84,202 2.2% | -2.2% [ -15.1%** 64.9 81.1 66.3
February 79,782 73,221 86,478 -1.7% | -5.0% [ -14.5% 69.6 63.9 75.4
March 102,964 89,152 106,663 -3.6% | -4.5% [ -13.7% 81.1 70.2 84.0
April 91,491 96,019 120,265 -23.9% | -9.3% [/ -14.4% 74.5 78.2 97.9
May 97,806 126,934 155,736 -37.2% | -14.9% ! -16.8% 771 100.0 122.7

*Compared to 2013. **Cumulative total since February 2014.

30




CALENDAR YEAR 2014 - FEBRUARY THROUGH DECEMBER

2014 2014 2013 PERCENT CUMULATIVE 2014 2013
MONTH UNITS UNITS CHANGE* WATER R-GPCD | R-GPCD
SAVINGS*
February 73,221 86,478 " -15.3% -15.3% 64 75
March 89,152 106,663 -16.4% -15.9% 70 84
April 96,019 120,265 -20.2% -17.3% 78 98
May 126,934 155,736 -18.5% -17.6% 100 123
June 139,729 150,614 -7.2% -15.5% 114 123
July 134,669 156,081 -13.7% -15.2% 106 123
August 128,924 155,788 -17.2% -15.5% 102 123
September 118,284 145,551 -18.7% -15.9% 96 119
October 109,652 122,117 -10.2% -15.3% 92 96
November 86,670 106,535 -18.6% -15.6% 71 87
December 72,835 94,062 -22.6% -16.2% 57 74
*Compared to 2013.

The R-GPCD (Residential-Gallons Per Capita Day) calculations are highlighted
in yellow. The SWRCB performance standard for indoor use is 55GPCD. (Note:
For Calendar Years 2014 and 2015 tracking, the SWRCB formula for calculating
the R-GPCD included MPWD factors: 85% residential use of total production,
and population from 2010 Urban Water Management Plan—26,030.)

Attachments: SWRCB Media Release dated July 30, 2015 ;
SWRCB statewide Emergency Conservation Regulation Update dated August 4,2015
Belmont Parks and Recreation Commission Water Conservation Strategy Update staff report dated
August 5, 2015

31




Media Release

Water Boards

CALIFORNIA WATER USE DROPS 27.3 PERCENT,
EXCEEDS 25 PERCENT MIANDATE FOR JUNE

For Inmediate Release Contact: George Kostyrko
July 30, 2015 gkostyrko@waterboards.ca.gov

SACRAMENTO — With record-breaking heat throughout much of the State in June,
Californians continued to conserve water, reducing water use by 27.3 percent and exceeding
Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr.’s 25 percent mandate in the first month that the new
emergency conservation regulation was in effect.

i 4 i . : .\63 \Naterc
Californians understand the severity of the drought and they W=

are taking action, as shown by the numbers released today,” e Y, a8 mitlen ’%ﬁ.
said Felicia Marcus, Chair of the State Water Resources o acre-feet S

Control Board. “We didn’t know if the positive showing in May
was due in part to cooler temperatures. This report shows that
residents knew they had to keep conserving even during the
summer heat and they kept the sprinklers off more than they
would in a normal year. That's the right attitude as we head into

August and September heat--in the drought of the century with no 182,51 acr-feet
certain end date.” saved in June 2015

Despite being the hottest June on record, California’s urban water suppliers exceeded the
statewide conservation goal, saving 59.4 billion gallons (182,151 acre-feet), as compared to
the same time in 2013. June conservation efforts put the State on track to achieve the

1.2 million acre-feet savings goal by February 2016, as called for by the Governor in his April 1
Executive Order. ’

Water suppliers have made significant Investments in their education and outreach programs
to communicate the need to conserve to their customers. June's enforcement statistics
highlight the growing awareness of how water is used locally as a result of these programs.
Water suppliers reported that their compliance and enforcement programs saw an almost two-
fold increase in the number of complaints of water waste which resulted in a big jump in
reported penalties.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONAGENCY
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 » Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812:0100 » www.waterboards.ca.gov Water Bands

32




Media Release

Water Boards

Monthly water use reports are required by the emergency water conservation regulation, and
are provided to the State Water Board by urban water suppliers. Urban water suppliers are
expected to meet, or exceed, their individual conservation standard starting in June and

~ continuing through February 2016. The year 2013 serves as the baseline for determining water
savings statewide. The current report is posted here.

- June Highlights:

e The percent of water saved by the State’s large urban water agency suppliers
decreased from 29.1 percent in May to 27.3 percent in June, in same-month water use
comparisons of 2015 to 2013. June 2015 was the warmest June on record.

e The amount of water saved in June 2015 (59.4 billion gallons) is six times more than the
amount of water saved during the same month in 2014 (9.6 billion gallons), when the
State’s voluntary 20 percent conservation goal was in effect.

e The June 2015 savings are 15 percent of the statewide savings goal of 1.2 million
acre-feet of water needed by February 2016.

e 265 water suppliers, serving 27.2 million people met or exceeded their conservation
standard. Almost 40 percent of all urban water suppliers reduced their water use by 30
percent or more.

See the how the hydrologic regions did for the month of June here.

Local Enforcement Data Indicates Increased Awareness and Response

In April, water suppliers began reporting on their compliance and enforcement efforts to
promote conservation and reduce water waste. The June statistics demonstrate community
and water supplier commitment to identify and correct wasteful practices:

o 43,042 water waste complaints were reported statewide (by 371 suppliers), compared
with 28,793 complaints reported in May (by 353 suppliers); _

e 35,295 formal warnings were issued for water waste statewide (by 307 suppliers),
compared with 36,082 formal warnings in May (by 279 suppliers); and

o 9,582 penalties were issued statewide (by 52 suppliers), compared with 1,928 penalties
issued in May (by 49 suppliers).

By the end of June, four suppliers (one percent) had not imposed mandatory irrigation
restrictions, and 19 suppliers (five percent) reported that they still allow outdoor watering seven
days a week.

The June urban water supplier enforcement statistics can be found here.

33




Media Release

Waler Boards

June’s Top Performers

“In normal years, water use rises dramatically in the hot summer months. But this year, during
the hottest June on record, Californians proved that that they have the ingenuity and
commitment to meet this challenge,” said Marcus. “Agencies have stepped up to the plate to
engage with their customers and it shows. The public knows how bad the drought is, and
agencies need to help them know what to do. Letting lawns go golden, taking shorter
showers, and other actions can pay off in greater urban water security in the event of more dry
years, but, at the same time, we need to be clear that trees should be watered.”

Dozens of communities achieved conservation levels of more than 30 percent in June 2015.
Some of these stand-out communities include: Menlo Park (Bay Area), California Water
Service — Antelope Valley (High Desert) and Arvin Community Services District (Tulare Lake

Region). These high achievers include both inland and coastal communities, proving that it can
be done.

Suppliers demonstrating remarkable performance included:

o Los Angeles County’s Antelope Valley Waterworks District (District #40) - realized a
42 percent reduction in June water use, nearly doubling the 22 percent savings
achieved in May. The District has implemented penalties for excessive water use and a
drought surcharge to discourage excess water use.

o San Gabriel Valley Water Company - reduced water use by 35 percent in June,
1.5 times greater than the 23 percent reduction recorded in May. San Gabriel Valley's
Stage 2 drought restrictions and penalties were approved by the California Public
Utilities Commission on June 22, 2015.

e Santa Clara Valley Water District - set a 30 percent savings goal for its service area in
March 2015 and 9 of its 11 urban water suppliers, including the San Jose Water
Company and the City of San Jose, exceeded the 30 percent goal in June, leading to an
overall savings rate of 35 percent for the District.

o Yorba Linda Water District - implemented Stage 3 of its drought ordinance effective
June 1st, creating penalties for excessive water use, and working closely with its cities,
homeowner associations, and school districts to curb water use. The result was a
38 percent reduction in use, surpassing its 35 percent reduction achieved in May.

34




Media Release

Water Boards

Compliance Statistics

Of the 405 water suppliers reporting, 265 suppliers (65 percent) met, or were within one

*percent of, their conservation standard; 53 suppliers (13 percent) are between one and five
percent of meeting their conservation standard; and 71 suppliers (18 percent) are between five
and 15 percent of meeting their conservation standard.

However, there are 16 suppliers (four percent) that are more than 15 percent from meeting
their conservation standard. The State Water Board will be contacting all suppliers more than
one percent away from meeting their conservation standard and requiring many to provide
information about their existing conservation programs and the steps they are taking to boost
conservation. The suppliers furthest from meeting their conservation standard will be directed
to take additional actions, such as imposing further restrictions on outdoor irrigation and
increasing outreach and enforcement. The State Water Board cannot delay in using its
enforcement tools to ensure water suppliers reach their mandated reductions.

Background

In his April 1 Executive Order, Governor Brown mandated a 25 percent water use reduction for
cities and towns across California.

In May, the State Water Board adopted an emergency regulation requiring an immediate

25 percent reduction in overall potable urban water use. The regulation uses a sliding scale for
setting conservation standards, so that communities that have already reduced their residential
gallons per capita per day (R-GPCD) through past conservation will have lower mandates than
those that have not made such gains since the last major drought.

Each month, the State Water Board compares every urban water supplier's water use with
their use for the same month in 2013 to determine if they are on track for meeting their
conservation standard. Local water agencies determine the most cost effective and locally
appropriate way to achieve their standard. The State Water Board will work closely with water
suppliers to implement the regulation and improve local efforts that are falling short.

California has been dealing with the effects of an unprecedented drought. To learn about all
the actions the state has taken to manage our water system and cope with the impacts of the
drought, visit Drought.CA.Gov. '

Every Californian should take steps to conserve water. Find out how at SaveQurWater.com.
FHHE

35




spreog Io1ep\

G102 ‘v Isnsny

.mu:mE._otwn_ pue ‘Suiuuejd ‘4d1easay Jo NIYO

36

~ a1epdn uonejn3ay
uoneasasuo) Aouadiawy




paniwgns sJaljddns ua1em uedin (T 40) SOF

asn J91em ueq.n a|gqelod |e10]
ul uoianpaJd 1uad4ad gz Sulinbal uolle|nsal
Adua8iawa Japun pariodal yuow 1sii

(syauow €T) STOT dunf ydnoayl ¥TOT dun(
WOoJJ Pa123]|0d Elep uoildNpoid Ja1e/\\

uonejuawajduwj Jo snieis

37



s3uyds wied

Bsﬂ%%ﬂ

9L

~
R

T e s

- -l

o331
1g ues -
09
59
999 - OL
689

yoeag Suon

10z
cioz R

{d,) aumesadway

OJUDWIRIIES

.mm.‘.r:
- -iem ..,

e§34n3

8¥R3

m:mosom ﬂm@ ﬂr .

aJinjeradwaj

SUOIIPUO)

......

& yoeag Suol ¢
0
) 100 00°0
55 asof ues .
“w oro %00
s3uuds wied
/4 TR Al .
000 000 . ﬁ
L 3
ousaid :
0 OjUILLEBIIES
000 000 T
L0°0 e ..,...
x ,
T
ejyaJng 5 =
wo NI PV %
sioz ol
ez R L
(u1) uonendioald m R — i
uonyeyididaid

(sa11) 199135)

19Ylea\\ dunf

38



qT-unr gT-AelN ST-idy ST-1eN ST-94 ST-uef $1-99Q ¥I-AON

| F,_E.m [3 m& _

.._.w

vL1T

S10c 3unf - yT0C unf = auljeseg €10¢C =

(suoiies uouie) GTOZ AUN - PTOT UN[ UOIIONPO. J91eM

S$1jNsay UOIIBAIISUO) J3]E

e

|u. To B =T-C wu..”,,f..__..

M 3pimalels

08

00T

o<l

ovl

091

081

00¢

0¢dd

09¢

39



I...nn-,

.x.m NN 01 mmc_>mm m_u muﬂm o%_pm_:E:u mm:_._

9T-9e4  9[-uer S99  ST-AON  ST-PO  ST-des.  sT-8ny  ST-n[

= = %0T
1931eL SAIR[NWIND BPIMIILIS %ST—
_ %ST
UOoI1aNpPaY U313 IAnenWN)emm 2
——U0119NPaY U3 A|YIuo|A I gl %0¢
= -
T TR AR RN WU e Feorul GUERER, CL R IOV SRS L S A A0 O . o\am.\ N.Nw %0E
(€T0T 01 pasedwo))

uoiInpay a8eualiad uondnpolid 1arem
S1|NS9Y UOIIBAIISUO)) 131E/\\ DPIMIILIS



S -.|!.. 1;{{.; .l,i.
i T T Y
. LIh- Vel y
73 i 1 v
e i | o £t

i ] d R det
: .T 3 e i "
Gadal Qig L & {

= - L 5 3

© GT0Z 2uUNf Ul panes
199}-210B TST‘Z8T

|e03 SpJemol % GT e

41

(1934-340e TSTC3T)

1994-310€ e |
5y suo||e8 uol[|iq #'6S e

uoljjiw ¢°1




| GG Ueyl ss9| dJdo-4 too_S_,_.m pue Joopul) ,_.Eo.yWc.E..w&.--»i-i
11odau 9jdoad uoljjiw 7'z 1noge 3uijuasaidal siaijddns 9z —

asn Joopul Joj piepuels aduewlojad 3yl sl dDdD SS .

(0°SET) ¥TOC unr woJdj umop
‘(5°£8) sTOCT AelN wou) dn gDdD-Y STOZ dunf

L€ = ADdD-Y 1S9M07 —
0SE = DdO-Y 159YSIH —
/'[6 = ADdD-Y STOTZ SuUN[ 2pIMalels 33eIBAY .

Aeq Jad ejide) 1ad suojjen
|elUSPISaY STOC dunf

42



%0

%S
%01
%91
%0¢
%S¢
%0€
%S¢
%0t

- %St

| %9°SE

o

S}jnsoy :O_Hm?_wm:ou 91\ STO

Z dunf

it R TR

per o e \.”;O.Au.._m - \W e
s

001
0ct
ori
091

08T

5

Ly ]



——

j@am e shep £ uopeSiu 100pIN0 Mojje ||is s1aljddns 6T

44

POsSSasSy salljeuad panss| mm:_:‘_m\ﬂ _um>___mum.~_,.mE_m_nEou.,‘_.».1 e
gT-unr gT-AelNl GT-1dy
0
\ . 447, 000°0T
(sioyddns Tze) TSy 00000 . L 000°0Z
i 000‘0¢€
09€'¢¢
o 0000V
¢80'9¢ €7¢'T 000°0S
(sianddns 7/0€) S6T‘SE 00009
8¢6'T 000°0L
R 00008
(s1311ddns zg) | €856
00006

SUOIY Juawadiojul 191jddng gTQZ dunf



u_o\ﬁ_udc.?ﬁ._L__@m.

e SR OO 1013810 4918M A1UN0) mSmsm_,mu. |

=7 Auedwio) 301A18S JSIRM BIUIOJITEDY

i e
|

1214151 S9IIALRS AJlunwiwio) elaquie) o mzoE._mZ._;n.

>=mn_Eou mu_?_mm 191\ BIUJO}I[BD) .

10143s1@ SanM|IIn dlqnd Al aoyel . jo AJ) ‘uojueses|d

| Auedwio) Jaiepy 0dQ |2 o 1I1ISIQ SSIIAISS uowiey ues uliqng -

jo A1) Hjled OJUSIAl jo A1) ‘Al) poompay -

$921N0S3Y

131\ JO UOISIAIQ JO A1) ‘©I0WIBAIT o jo A) “esequeg ejues .
jo A3 ‘awesulang . jo A1) ‘zni) ejues . <

12113S1Q 191\ 1SE0D BUIBIA]  » jo A1) ‘einjuaneuang ues .

19143s1g 191 H234) [9nbos . jo A3 ‘piemAeH .

jo Ay Dodwio] . 1014151g 193\ Ajuno) epawiely .

%02 Aq piepuels UOIIBAISSUOI PIPaIIXD UOIIBAISSUOI STOZ dun(

SJUDWIAARIYIY UOIIBAIDSUO)
GT10Z dunf Ayraomalon



siaijddns jo JaquinN

00€ 0s< 00¢ ostT 00t 0s 0

panias ajdoad uoljjiu 0°T - piepueis Suizesw
Wwol} %ST Ueyl 1siealy
piepuels Suijeaw woldj %ST

Uey} SS3| PUE %S UBY3 BION
<

panias ajdoad uojjjiw 9°¢ 1L

piepuels Sunasw
JO %S pue %T usamiag

panuas ajdoad | piepuels
uoljjiw ¢°Lc O %T UIylM 1o 1IBIAl

spJepuels uoijealasuo) o} pasedwo) s3ulaes sanejnwn)

panias ajdoad uoifjiu 6°¢ €q

asueljdwo) 191jddns STOZ [unf



[|lews

STOZ ‘ST Jaqwiadaqg anp suoday saiddns .
Suipuad suonesidde g ‘paijdde siaiddns TT —
sysonbay asueljdwo) a1euldl|y -

P_mvcﬁmmczmmE WOJ) %GT Ueyl SJ0OIA e
SIapJQ UOI1BAISSUO)) —

pJepuels SuilPaW WOl %S Ueyl SIOA e
SJ9pJQ uoljewJou| —

Suoi}dy ddueljdwio) .

sda1S 1XaN

47



Ay FLER ‘ Bl e

g& R O W B & J-mt G
V.1 w. o gl ; s % T e AR e okl - LD

oD A LSRR b e i . b IR

FM%E -(jeuondo) ojoud B ppE UB2 NOA U3310S 1X8U 34} UQ SION

p SnUUOD pUE PUSS

‘podey puss e

@E Md L0:¥ cL0Z/eig swn@led
apoo diz | apoodiz
L3lie) i)
3S2UPPY 19845 - [SSAIPPY
‘5WN/31EP PUE UOED0] JoIUT 0
{|eucndo) juaWWoD PPy
‘3)SEM Jalem 10 adA] 1DolBS G

‘snowlfiuoue ale spodal (v 310N 3583ld

)
12B1U0D INoay awoH | .\-,hv mm g

sJaljddns Jajem |ed0|
0] 1U3s sjuie|dwod
91SeM J21eAN .

sanuaAe duijjodal
91Sem Ja1em SUllSIX3
syuawa|ddns e

48

91seM Jalem 110day .




(.

Lol R =

saulydew SUIYSEAN e
S19[10] e
|EAOWDS 1IN] o

110} sweddoud 91eqa. Jo adeluenpe el —

SIUSWIISOAUI 1UDIDILD-191EM DIBIA

mww‘_u\c‘_Ou.‘_mum\S‘_30w>mm.>>\$>> —_
S99.] OAES

J191eM 9AI9SUOD) .

3JU3IjISaY IYSnouq 01 sAd)



Meeting Date: August 5, 2015

STAFF REPORT Agenda Item #5B

CITY OF BELMONT
Agency: City of Belmont, Parks and Recreation Commission
Staff Contact: Jonathan Gervais, Parks and Recreation Director, jgervais@belmont.gov

Daniel Ourtiague, Parks Manager, dourtiague@belmont.gov

Agenda Title: Water Conservation Strategy Update

Agenda Action:  Discussion & Direction

Recommendation

Update to the Commission on water conservation actions being implemented by the City and an
opportunity to provide input on additional proposed measures.

Background

Due to the lack of sufficient rainfall during the current and previous four winter seasons, the State of
California has passed emergency legislation to reduce water usage. While the entire state is impacted,
decisions about water use policies are often made at a regional level or by individual agencies that
manage water distribution systems. The supplier of water in Belmont is the Mid-Peninsula Water
District which receives its water from the City and County of San Francisco’s Regional Water system
which is operated by the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC). The State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) issued 2015 regulations to address the statewide drought emergency
and has called on Mid-Peninsula Water District customers to save 20%. Mid-Peninsula Water District is
prohibiting the following activities during the 2015 drought:

o Watering outdoor landscapes during and within 48 hours after measurable rainfall.

« Outdoor watering of ornamental landscapes or turf more than two days per week.

o Irrigation of ornamental turf on public street medians.

o Serving drinking water other than upon request in eating or drinking establishments.
e Outdoor landscape watering between 10 a.m. and 6 p.m.

 Landscape irrigation that causes runoff onto non-irrigated areas.

o« The washing of vehicles without a positive shut-off nozzle attached to hose.

o Cleaning off driveways, sidewalks, patios, or parking areas with water.

o Operation of a non-recirculating fountain or other decorative water feature.

Analysis

The City of Belmont is the Jargest consumer of water in Belmont including managing water use in City
buildings, parks, City and School District athletic fields, medians and Right-of Way’s. In June 20 14, the
Department presented to the Commission recommended strategies to reduce water usage. The strategy
has three major goals:

1. To conserve water

Page 1 of 4

50




2. To control water costs
3. To be more environmentally sustainable

The recommendations included a comprehensive program for landscaped area managed by the
department. Each park, median, athletic field was assessed and placed into a category that allows for
water resources to be strategically allocated by priority. Priorities were established by considering use,
aesthetics, safety and the value of the investment. For example, although water requirements are very
high for athletic field turf, the alternative and costs associated with having to replace large acres of
athletic field turf is not feasible or economical. In addition, healthy grass is needed to make athletic
fields safe and playable. Through prioritization, some areas have been irrigated to maintain healthy
levels (green), others have been reduced to non-fatal stress levels (yellow), while others are no longer
irrigated (brown). A high priority area like athletic fields, permit picnic areas, new plantings are being
maintained as green and healthy. Areas with shrubs and trees, medians and ornamental turf are being
watered to keep the plants alive but watering has been reduced to manageable stress levels. Established
trees and shrubs are no longer being irrigated.

In addition to reducing irrigation, the strategy also included employing additional measures, including:

» Installing Climate Logic Controllers that have the ability to measure temperature, wind,
precipitation, daylight hours, evaporation, and adjust watering programs according to
weather conditions '

Actively monitoring systems for broken irrigation lines, valves or heads, runoff, over-
saturation and making repairs/adjustments quickly

Planting drought tolerant plant species

No daylight watering unless checking a system .

Using mulch/chips to improve water retention in shrub & tree beds and medians

Removing or replacing old and underperforming plants which require significant amounts of
water

» Replacing spray heads with drip irrigation or bubblers where appropriate

VYVY V¥V

The efforts over the past two years have yielded significant water savings. In 2013, the City used
40,204 units (30,072,592 gallons) of water in City buildings, parks, City and School District athletic
fields, medians and right-of way’s. In 2014, the City used 30,148 units (22,550,704 gallons) of water, a
savings of 25% compared to 2013.

Page 2 of 4

51




Water Use in Gallons
City of Belmont

35,000,000
30,000,000
25,000,000
20,000,000
15,000,000
10,000,000
5,000,000
0

2013 ' 2014

The usage pattern has also changed from 2013 to 2014. The graph below shows the water consumption
based on function.

Water Use by Funtion (Gallons)
25,000,000

20,000,000
15,000,000
10,000,000

5,000,000

. e me I- o

Athletic Fields Parks Buildings  Medians & ROW Misc

©2013 w2014

Early results indicate that water savings are continuing into 2015 and the Department plans to carry on
with the measures in place. In addition, the department is looking at additional measures to reduce
water usage, including:

1. Consider replacing small patches of grass with native plants, hardscape,-or synthetic turf in
the following areas:

a. Front of City Hall
b. Adjacent to the Senior Center
¢. Buckeye Picnic Area

Page 3 of 4

52




Twin Pines Entrance

d.

e. O’Donnell Park

f. Hiller Triangle

g. College View Park

2. Perform water audits of existing systems to improve on watering uniformity and efficiency

Consider reducing watering to the edges of the athletic fields- areas outside of the playing

field

4. Placing reminders in buildings to reduce water and install water reduction plumbing fixtures
when possible ‘

5. Consider the installation Water Management Systems which have the ability turn off systems
when high flow is detected from breaks or leaks

6. Include educational opportunities with these projects including signage and outreach

_UJ

Attachments
A.- None

Fiscal Impact
For Fiscal Year 2016, the City estimates spending $211,700 on water. In Fiscal Year 2015 the estimated
total is $189,700. The increase is estimated due to anticipated increases in the cost of water.

Source: Purpose: Public OQutreach:

] Council [ Statutory/Contractual Requirement Posting of Agenda
K Staff [] Council Vision/Priority [] Other*

[] Citizen Initiated [] Discretionary Action

[] Other* [] Plan Implementation*

Page 4 of 4

53




e —antan, )]
— 3 7

“MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A.

DATE: August 27, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: PROGRESS REPORT ON MPWD 2015 STRATEGIC PLAN AND
PROCESS FOLLOW-UP BY JULIE BROWN

RECOMMENDATION

Receive progress report on MPWD 2015 Strategic Plan and process follow-up by Julie
Brown.

FISCAL IMPACT
Staff time for development of progress report, checklist, and action plan calendar.

Approximately $1,000 for Julie Brown's professional services.

DISCUSSION
During the MPWD 2015 strategic planning earlier this year, it was recommended that

there be a mid-year progress report. This was quite a task because of the plan’s
format. Staff learned a lot through the updating process.

Attached first is a Progress Checklist that summarizes 2015 Strategic Plan key action
items and their status, including a calendar for a chronological view of action items
remaining to be completed this fiscal year. Next is the detailed 2015 Strategic Plan
Progress Report, including the Action Plan.

From this exercise, it was noteworthy that:

»  Most items included with the Basic Measures are ongoing standard operating
procedures.

= The majority of independent Basic Measure action items were completed as
itemized on the Project Checklist. A couple items (e.g., customer satisfaction
survey and solar power exploration) are projected as "not likely to be completed”
this calendar year.

« The remaining Action Plan Items are included on the Project Checklist and were
either noted as completed or indicated their target completion date, and were
added to the calendar.

= Some duplication was discovered.

54




Staff believes the strategic plan format is cumbersome. Action Plan Items should be the
strategic priorities and Basic Measures should be itemized elsewhere if even necessary
to be included since most are standard operating procedures.

Staff will present progress highlights at the Board meeting. (Note: The Operations
Manager’s name was substituted on action items within the Action Plan where
appropriate.)

Julie Brown will facilitate a dialogue with the Board and staff on the strategic planning
process and format in preparation for next year.

Attachments: 2015 Strategic Plan — Progress Checklist, including “To Do” Calendar
2015 Strategic Plan Progress Report, including Action Plan

BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:

UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA _

55




610z ‘£z ¥snbny

1SITIDIHD SSTHD0Ud — NY1d I193LWHLS §102 AMdIN

‘ST/TE/TT Aq pa3ajdwod aq 03 Aj23lj 10N

-Jamod Jejos a10|dx3

*g3L31dNOD ‘Buidwind yesd-}jo panuijuo)
"a3aLadiNed “4J2 $T0Z O [eaiwsues} AwiL

‘Buio8ugQ s3INSe3 A diseg 1uswa8eue|p 224N0saY — CH#
*q3137dINOD -211SG3M QMdIN M3U youne] pue 333|dwo) =

'9T/10/£0 ‘UORS[dWOI 195l

"§T/2Z/0T :Uons[dwod 398Iel

‘a3L3NdiNoD

"ST/TE/ZT Aq paisjdwod aq o3 A1 10N

‘9T W3l ugld Uohdy

‘a1epdn ue|d |[eJaUD SAuow]ag JO
A3 Y1IM UCIIBUIPI00D puB JUBWdOPASP dNMN =

*SOlJED
ues Jo A1 pue Juowjeg 4o ALD YHM UoHBUIpI00d
pue ‘uoneziuold pue uawdopaspdl) =

*Sau0z ainssauid
(6) @uiu [e 10} Bul[apow JINEIPAY JB1BM =
V' [ Wo3 Ueg|d ucndy

-ASAINS UOIDRISIIES JUWO0ISND

R AN
*a3L31dINOD U1IM JUSAS UOIIBINPS ALUNWILIOD SUO 1583 18 JONpUo)
99IAIDS JaWO0ISND
‘3uto3uQ sa.nseaA diseq pue sdiysuone|ay [eusaix3 — T#
SN.LV.LS NOILITdNOI $S3929NS 40 FANSVIW AINIWFTI DIDFLVHLS

610z ‘Lz ¥snbny

1SITMOIHD SSTUO0Ud — NV1d JI1D3LVHLS §10¢C

121d4iS1a d3LYM

VINSNINIJ-AIW D

56



510z ‘2z snbny

LSITHOTHD SSTHO0Ud — NV1d OIDILVAELS §102 AMdIN

:SMO||0J SE PasiAal 3q p|noys sda1s Asyl

"d3aL31dNOD

*Buio3uQ

|EnUBIAl ¥H Ysiuld =
TV ¥ Wa1l uonoy

‘wesdold
SAIIUIIU] UOIIUIARI SSOT pue Alajes saAo|dwig asinay

SalnsSe3a|A 2iseg

juswageue|p 924n0say UBWNH —

*91/0g/+¥0 :Uone[dWo) 19818

*§T/zZ/0T Uone[dwo) 198JeL

"a3aL3ndINeD

‘Buio8up

‘9T /0g/90 :Uons[dwo) Fa81el

‘Buio3up

“[ BUOZ — [V 4O UOIIE|[BISUI BNUIIUOD =
‘'€ W3l ugld UoIIY

‘uB|d JO1SBIN/dID JO JuswWwdolaAap 219/dwo) =
"3 WIl ue|d uody

‘Buljopow d1neapAy Jaiem AMdIN @43 212|dwoD =

"¢ Wa)| uejd U0y

‘|leNUBIAl WO BZI[BUld =
V'€ Wal] UE[d UOMOY

‘ue|d asuodsay AcuaBiaw3 alepdn

sainseal 2iseg

suonesadQ
pue juawageue|y ainniiselul — 4

*9T/T0/L0 ‘UOHI[AWO] 195ieL

"GT/T0/ZT ‘UOH9[dWOo) 19548l

"a3131dN0D

"9T/0€/90 UON9dWOd }esIEL

‘a1epdn dAIMN SJUSWWOD =
=z Wa}| Ue|d U0y

*$32UBUIPJO
Aouaioiyl3 9sn J2IEM JOOPINO/A00pU| BZleUl] =
"q°¢ W9} ueld U0V

‘UE|d SULIOJIUOIA UOHBILLYN 213[dWoD =
7' W3] Ue[d U0y

*g3|nsaJ Jodal
pue ‘syea| WwalsAs paynuap! Jiedal ‘Aaauns 3 e3| PNpuUe)

SNiv.iS NOILITdINOD

SS3292NS 40 FANSVYIN

INIWF T3 DIDFLVHLS

57



510z ‘.z ¥snBny

LSITHIZHD SSTHO0Ud — NY'1d DIDILVELS 5102 AMdN

|EN10€ pue “suoiloafoid "sa sanuaAal AUpoWWoD
1918 [en1oe Ajyauow Suuedwoo ydeld ajeaud
{SINSEIN [EUOHIPPY

‘sydead/sieys

"g3131dnoD Suipnjoul ‘Juswindop 198pnq aAIsuaYaIdwWod

*@3131dINOD "w0€ 3unf Aq paajdwod ssado.d 188png
-8ul03uQ sa.nsea diseg juswaSeuey |eloueuld — G

*GT/9T/ZT :uons|dwo) 1981el

‘uoneziuegiosl pue Uclienossy

sashojdw3 gMdIN PUe AMdIN Ueamiaq JUBWDRIBY
197197 J0 }nsal e se suondLdsag uollisod 3siney
:5d91S [EUOHIPPY

'9T/8¢/¥0 uo
|eaoidde pieog Joj [ENUBIAl YH 4O uoleIuasa.d [2uld

‘9T /¥g/€0 U0 Indul pue Uoiiesapisuod
pleog 104 [ENURIA HH JO uoieIuasa.d [e1lu|

"9T/TT/S0 AQ [ENUBIA ¥H JO MaIAdl 839 euld
‘9T/62/20 Aq [enuew 14y4d TYNIL 219|dwod
"9T/62/T0 AQ J34u0d

pue 133N "ST/TE/CT AQ M3IASJ 10} UOIBIDOSSY

saaAojdw3 QMdIA 03 [enuew 13vda Hwugns

“GT/0€/0T Aq [2SUN0D 121351 03 SIUSWWOD
VIdI/YMOY Yim [enuell | 4vdd ONDIHOM Hwgns

"ST/0E/60 Ag MaIARI 10} YIdI/ VMOV
01 1WQGNS pue [enuew 14yHd ONINYOM 233|dwod

sme|Ag §1039341Q JO pleOg 91831 =
TV Waj| ue|d Uohoy

SN.1V.S NO/LITdNOD

$$32900NS 40 FHUNSVIN

INIWITI DIOFLVHIS

58



G102 ‘L2 ¥snbny

1SITMOIHD SSTHD0Ud — NY'1d 2193 LVHLS 5102 AMdIN

"9T/10/90 :UOH3[AW0) 188JeL

"ST/T0/ZT WO PIsinay
"9T,/0€/90 :UONR[AW0) Jo81eL

'ST/10/0T :UORS[AWO) 193.ie]

'ad3aL3a1dINgD

"ST/TE/TT AG
3|qissod uoniedijdde UonEIYILSD Aoualedsueds 47as

*suonoaload 'sa (9812 30113 AlyIuowl
$,0Nd4S $539|) sainypuadxa JaleM paseydind

*Ao1jod pue s]043u02 Alojuaaul
40 uoljeuswa|dwi Buipnjoul ‘sanpano.d
pue sap1jod 043U0D [elouRUlY AZI|eUly/do[PAR] =
‘a’S W2y ue|d uoldy

‘WIo1SAS JUBWASEURW [RIDUBUL MBU JUBWIdW]| =
DG W3]| ugld Uuohdy

"3|npayos 994/a1epdn s29) SNOBUE|[BISIN -+ =
g6 Wo3 UB|d uoioy

*ssan04d
g1z uonisodoid pue Apnis aied 219|dwoD =
Y'S W) UB|d UOIIY

uol1ed1IHIBD
Aouasedsue) [e1oueul Jo/pue 198pnq 1o} Ajddy

SN.LV.S NOILLITdINOO

$S3290NS 40 FUNSVIN

INJWFTI DIDFLVHLS

59



\

st

?'H";‘/J'\//\):D-PENINSULA

WATER DISTRICT

2015 STRATEGIC PLAN
CALENDAR -TO DO

TARGET
COMPLETION DATE

ACTION

09/30/15

Action Plan Item 4.A.(i).
" Finish HR Manual - WORKING DRAFT to ACWA/IPIA

10/01/15

Action Plan Item 5.B.
= Miscellaneous fees update/fee schedule

10/22/15

Action Plan Item 1.A.

»  CIP development and prioritization, and coordination with City of Belmont and City
of San Carlos

Action Plan ltem 3.C.
"  Complete development of CIP/Master Plan

10/30/15

Action Plan ltem 4.A.(i).

" Finish HR Manual — WORKING DRAFT with ACWA/IPIA comments to District
Counsel

12/01/15

Action Plan ltem 2.B.
»  Finalize Indoor/Outdoor Water Use Efficiency Ordinances

12/16/15

Action Plan Item 4.A.(ji).
=  (reate Board of Directors Bylaws

12/31/15

Action Plan Item 4.A.(i).
= Finish HR Manual — DRAFT to MPWD Employees Association

Possible application to SDLF for transparency certification

01/29/16

Action Plan ltem 4.A.(i).
" Finish HR Manual — Meet and confer with MPWD Employees Association

02/29/16

Action Plan Item 4.A.(i).
®  Finish HR Manual — Complete FINAL DRAFT

03/11/16

Action Plan Item 4.A.(i).
®  Finish HR Manual — Final legal review

03/24/16

Action Plan Item 4.A.(i).
u  Finish HR Manual - Initial presentation for Board consideration and input

04/28/16

Action Plan ltem 4.A.(i).
*  Finish HR Manual — Final presentation for Board approval

04/30/16

Action Plan Item 3.D.
= |nstallation of AMI —Zone 1

06/01/16

Action Plan Item 5.D.

= Develop/finalize financial control policies and procedures, including
implementation of inventory controls and policy

06/30/16

Conduct leak survey, repair identified system leaks, and report results
Update Emergency Response Plan
Action Plan Item 5.C.

*  Implement new financial management system (Revised target completion date —
12/01/15)

07/01/16

Action Plan Item 1.A.
= UWMP development and coordination with City of Belmont’s General Plan update

Action Plan Item 2.C.
= Complete UWMP Update

MPWD 2015 STRATEGIC PLAN — PROGRESS CHECKLIST

August 27, 2015

60




QUBINDOP UDJd UONIY PAYIOID Y1 UIYIM [1013P Ul PIGLISSIC s
“anjq u paaybiybly Sway GTOZ apnjau) s553on8 f0 SISO JISDF

Uuo AMdIA 1B JUBA2 UOI1EINPD
Anunwwos uonedul) dug

pue ‘SuluozoipAH ‘Buidedssoiaz,
YOSMYE/AMdIN :P3InpPayas

*a3al3tdiNed

‘Buio8uQ

YISMVE/AMJIN paianpuo)

"$TOZ ‘ST |Mdy uo dMdIN

1B JU9AS UOoIIEINP3 AJUNWILIOD
Luolle|eisu] [alieg uley,,
YISMVE/AMdIN PR3npuod

-198euey suonesadp

pue ‘1a8euep S90IAIIS
annesIuwpy ‘1adeue
|eJauaD Y3 Ag 540323417

10 pieog ay1 03 Ajyruow apeuwl
2Jam saijaloe [euonjeziuedio
31815 pue ‘|eucidal

‘|e20] ul Iouasald AMdIN Pue
2ouepualie s3uRawW Jo spodsy

VISMYE YHIM JuaAR uoijednps
AJlunwiwod 3uo 15eI| 18 PNPU0D

sSuiPsw uoneuIplo0d

|euoniesadQ Juowjag PUSY e

s3unasW YIOSMYE puslly e

s8uneaw DNd4S puslly e
s3usauw

vadsD 0218\ UBS pUBllY e
s8unjaaw g uoisay

puB VIdf VMOV PUsny e
sSunaaw |1PUNo)

A3D AjUNwiwod [BD0| PUBY e
sSun@sw

004V 38 @ouasald ulejuiely e
a1eudosdde se sBuieawl

pooyJoqygiau pusyy e

sullsaw YIH pusiy e

:sdiysuoliejau [eusaixy

S5902NS JO S3UNSEIIN JISEg

SalAIDE

pue suoneziuedio Alysnpul 31els
pue |euoiSaJ ‘|es0o] ui 3ouasad
Aoua8e ajelidoadde ue ulejuleiN

salouage
[euiax® yum sdiysuonie|al
Supjiom A1 UIBIUIRIA

SNLVLS NOI131dINOD

SS3UD0Ud

$5322Ng JO 24nse3|N ST0Z

CYVPEET[3To)

|eoD 240D

321435 13Wi03sn) pup sdiysuop[ay [Dula3X3-T# JUSWS|I s1833811S

ST0Z ‘£Z 1snbny
1¥0d3Y SSIUD0Ud
ue|d 21591435 STOC

12D1€1LSIa Y3 LVM

VINSNINIJ-ATIW,

61



WILND0P UD|d UOHDY PAYI0IID 343 UIYN (101D U! PIGLIISIT x
"anjq w1 paaybiyby SWay §TOZ apn(aul 5532305 JO S2INSOIINI 1S,

"9T/10/.0 ‘UORS[dwo) J95ie]

110dad ssaa8oad g
W3]| UB|d UOIOY JB S|IB1ap 30N
"GT/ZZ/0T ‘U0nS|dWo) 19dieL

-1lodaJ ssau8o0ud '€
Wwia3] ue|d U0y 1€ s|1e1ap SJ0N
ERERE [ [on]

‘ST/TE/CT

Aq Juowiag ui yosany) |edoosid3
playdays pooo ayj 1. Juana
uoi3eINpa AjunNwWiwod ,T0T
uonEBAIaSUOD JBJBM, |BlIUS30d
‘osy "ST/TE/TT 240)29 AMdIN
1B P3|NPaY2s 3q ||1M U2
uoneanpa Ajunwwo? ,T0T
UOIIBAIRSUOD) 191BA, (553001 U]

(INdOD:ZT- INV00:6) ST/92/60

ST0Z JaqWIAON Ul BulsilaApe
d4¥ "STOZ 1990120 Ul M3IAJL 10}
judwdolansp J9pun 44y 14vid
'STOZ ‘6T 1sndny uo aulanQ
300g3pIND gOUMS pPaAleday
‘paJayies seje|dws) 44y

"SAY UIYm S31ouade Jaguisw

104 YOSMVA YUM dINMWN JO
SU0I1995 UOWIWOD 318UIPJ00D 0
sseo04d U] “pajeaud 3si| JOPUBA
S9DIALSS |BUOISSD104d dIANMN

*salnuniyioddo uoljeulplood
10aload [eyded ssnosip 03 SOlJeD
ues jo AJD pue juowijag jo Aud

yum sSuiiesw a|npayds [[Im yel1s
‘d]D JO UOI1BJI3PISUOD pleog JaYV

“uswdoPAlp d1D
10y syoaloud |euded azioud 01
ST0Z lequaidas ul J@aw 01 Jyels

‘p2313jdwod sauoz sunssald
(6) @ulu ||e 10} BullPPOIN

ST0¢

‘47 ABIAl UO Aseagl] Juow|ag syl
18 JUDA uoeINpa ALUNWWod
L TOT UOIIBAIBSUODD J131B/W,,

saljod uswdoeAsp

paie|aJ pue a1epdn ueld
[eJauan s,juow|ag pue alepdn
(dINMN) ue|d Juwsdeuein
Jaiem ueqin amdin

‘s1oafo.d [eydes a3euIpJ00D

01 UoWIRg 40 ALID YUM JIOM
YT WS UB[d U0V x«

SNLVLS NOILI1dINOD

SS3YO0YUd

$5322NS 40 aUnsealN STO0Z

aniRRiqo

|eon 240)

62



qUBLNIOP UDJd UOIIY PAYI0IID Y LILYM [1033P Ul PAGLII5Iun
-anjq i pazybiybry SwWay STOZ 3pnIou] $533IN5 {0 SBINSDIIN SO

‘Buio3upQ

‘Buio3up

pue $924n0sa4 AMdIN J0 3sn 1539
BU31 10U SEM 1| PaUIWIB}AP pJeog
ayL "1vafoad ay3 404 51502 1aysy
paaloud ur Buijnsas ‘s3|NPayYds
UOI12NIISUOD pue $355220.4d
Suippiq pue ugisap Sullaauidua
passaJduiod yuediusis

yum padua|eya sem aMdIN

3YL "AMdJIN Y3M UoIeuiplood
Ajgwiy alow pajuasald

yorym ‘8u1|npayos pue suoisinoad
aul|peap juesS s juow|ag Jo
asnedaq afoid UonINIISUOI3L
2NUaAY aweq 410N s,A1D
Suunp Juswade|dal ulew Jalem
aMdIAl Spnjaul pue ajeloqe]|od
o031 Auunyoddo passiiy

‘J4BIS SHIOM

J1gnd juow|ag pue gmdiN
usamiaqg ssunasaw Aauenb
ul uonzedioilied panuiuod

"3|qejieAe 2duo 21epdn 49 Livyd
M3 I “dINMN AMdIN
paiepdn 9T(QZ JO pasiApe pue
dINMN aMdIA 0TOZ papinroid
pue ndul dMdIN Buipledal

juey nsuod 1epdn ueld

|BJOURS puE SaAiRIUSSaIdal
wawdoEAag Aunuwiwo)

yum Juow|ag 1e unssw
Jap|oya3els |elliul papusny

"9T 07 AJBNUE[ Ul UOIEJBPISUOD

pieog "STOT J2quiadaq
Ul S|R11WQNS JO MBIASI PUE

63

SNLVLS NOILI1dINOD

SSIUD0YUd

$5322NS J0 3InseaN STOZ

anipR[qo

jeoD 210D




QUBWINIOP UDJd UORDY PIYIDND0 3U3 UMM [I039P Ul PAGLIISET wx
-anjq w1 paaybiybly SWay STOZ IPNI2U; $$30ING JO $3INSOIN JISOT

(018 “Apnis

uonesuadwo) |10l ‘Apnis
sa1ey JO1BM PUB UB|d [BloUBULY
‘a1epdn sa8ieyd Aloede)
J1ep “9-9) suodaa/saipnis
pue (3541} JUS234 1S0W)
SUOIIN|OS3Y PUB SSUBUIPIO
Sulpnjoul ‘elep aow ppy

"J}SgaM

M3U Jo youne| pue uoia|dwod
1noge Aunf puels) 01BN UBS
01 asuodsal dn-moj|o4 JwsueL]
'5d91S [EUORIPPY

‘d3l31dNoD

ST/TE/TT
Aqg paiajdwod ag 03 Ajay|
10U ABAJINS UOIDRJSIIES JaWO0ISND

‘Buio8uQ

"ST/ST/¥0 30 dul|peap 19318
93 PISSIAI "STOTZ duUNr JO Jaam
15413 2y3 Sulnp payoune| pue
pa19|dwod ausgam dMdIN MaN

"'STOC

JUN[ 4O 3oam 31541y paiajdwo)d
*ssaJgo.d a|geanseaw ou

1NQ ASAINS UOITOBJSIIES JSUI0ISND
10} pa3eaLd SaileuUOnsaNb

yelp pue yeis suowe

pa3eiliul suolssnasip Aleujwia.d

‘SuiBessaw

ssaigo.d uoneAIasSU0d

Jaiem ,dolp Jaiem,, Alyuow
pue ‘SuiSessaw uo1eAIasu0d
Jaiem ‘(3sndny Ales-aunf
21e|) uSiedwen yIaM-G [BUINOT
Ajleq ‘siopnis ||1q Alyauo

ausgam dMdIN
Ma3U youne| pue a33|dwo)
g1 Wa1] UB[d U0V

AsAins 9|qeinsealu B BIA
UO11oR4SIIBS J2WO0ISND JOUUOIN

SUONIEIIUNLUWIOD J3WOISNI
|nJasn pue Ajawil 8pIA0.d

5599915 §0 SOANSEIIN J15ed 4

90IAIDS
Snoe14nod pue [euoissajoud
“dwoud yim sioAedalel sapinold

siaAedalel uno

10} UOIIRIUSLIO 3JIAIDS JO [9A3]
y3iy e 2Jnsus jey) spiepuels
|euotjeziue3io uielulein

“aMdIAl 343 104 Ayond doj e
paJapIsuod Jou sem eyl 10a[oud
[e31des gAndIA Juediusis e

4ons 10} paysnJ 0s aq 03 Suipuny

SNL1V.LS NOI131dINOD

SSIUD0Ud

$$322NS JO 24nse’aN ST0T

an133(qo

_mn._w 210D

64



QUIWNIOP UD|d UCIIY PAYIDIIO BY3 UIYNM [ID33P U PAGLIIS3T yx
“anjq u) paiyBiybiy Sway STOZ apN{oul $5330nS 0 S3INSDIN /508

Buio3ugQ

ul s1ediped Ajsaoe JadeueN
suoijeladQ pue Jageugn
[esouaD 3yl "AMdIN 9431 JO
Jleyaq uo s3uleaLl 333UWWOoD
Adljod pue pieog YISMVE
Ajyauow-iq ay3 ul sajedpiued
A|aAnoe gljap 4030341Q

Ajanpoe
19aloid UOIIRAISSUOD J31EM pUB
Ajigela4 Ajddns Jaiem YISMYE

Ul JUSWSAJOAUI SAIIDE UlBJUIBIA

SS900NS JO SOINSEaIN J1Sed «

(0z0z Aq uondnpal %0T)
s]e08 puewap Jaiem eyded sad
¥/8S Sunzeaw Joj uejd doppnaq

s102foad uolleAIaSUCD
1218M pue Ayljigeras Ajddns
J91eM YOSMYE Ul 31edidied

ssJnseaw
UOIIBAIDSUOD JI2]BM pPUB
A8saua USnoays Ajljiqeuteisns
3o1nosat wial-8uo| dojaaaq

*Q3131dINOD

‘BulosupQ

*g3i1a1diNgd

‘8ulo3upQ

"ST/€T/¥0

uo paeog ayy Aq paaoidde

pue pa31a|dwod ue|d |043U0D B
BulIOJUON UOIEIYLIIN AMdIN

"ue|d [041U0D @ SULICHUOIA
UOIIBdYLIIN S,AMJIN Y3 Yim
ooueldwod Ui pue suol3sessns
podal weadold Ayenp J1em

SRLIOM Y3 1ad pajuswa|dul
U99q aARY SUOIIEPUIWILWIOISBI
uoadsul Ayjenb ia1em

‘ST/T0/L0 Aq
pe1lwsuel] Sem YID +T10Z YL

Y22 STOT S$H ul Juapioul Y3
1iodas 03 pasinbad st dMdIN YL
*MAd g2YMS 8y3 01 paniugns
AW} sem ue|d uoly
JA1N3410D ¥ "WiDISAS MdIN
2y} paJalua Ja1em pajessiun
uayMm T UOZ Ul SI3WOISNd
awos pajpedw! JuapIoul SMY
JNd4S ST/E0/E0 AYL oW Us9q
aAey splepuels Ajljenb uaiem

ue|d 3ulioluo
uonEeILIIN 339|dwo)
Yz Wo3] UB|d UOIIV xx

SUOIIEPUSWILIOdaS uoidadsul
Aujenb Jaem a|qises; Juawajduw]

D Ajawi3 Jwsuely pue aledald

SpJepuels Jalepm

Supjuiq Jo awedaq/addMs
189w p|noys dunojuow

pue Su13sa} 191eM BUlIN0Y

$S900NS JO SoINSeaN JISedy

13 3JB JBIBM
Sunjuiiq Jo uswiiedaa/aIums
4oy spaepuels Ayjenb Ja1em

spJepuels Alljenb pasissp
s1oaw Aujenb uaiem ainsul

SNLV.LS NOILITdINOD

SS3YO0YUd

$5922Nn¢S JO 2inseaN ST0Z

aA123[qo

|eoD 340D

JuswWabpupyy 221n05aY-T# JULW3|3 J1891e41S

65



UIWNI0P UD|d UORIY PIYIDNI0 Y2 UIYUM [iDI3P Ul PRGIIISIT 4 s
‘anjq up paybiyBiy sWayl STOZ 3pnIouUl 5522208 f0 $3.NSD3N JISDG

"9T/0€/90 :UONRR[dWOD 1981BL

"ST/TE/TT
Aq paisjdwod aq 01 Al 10N

‘d3ilaldingd

‘Buiodup

guipnjpul ‘paysidwadne aq |[Im

PUE 9T0Z/ST0Z Ad Ul pa3a3pnqg
$1 AAUNS U010938p Hes| ayL

*109foud apesddn

|euded jeinuaiod pue uondadsul
pue uonenjeas Ayljioe) aue] Aleg
pasodoud jo jied se pasojdxa
J3ying 3q [|1m Jejod Jejos

-Aiessaoau

Jdwnd e uo winy Ajlenuew ued
JojesedQ uy 01Ny, Ul sinoy
yead-go Suunp aiesado Ajuo
ues sdwnd ay3 jey3 os vavos
ul suoiels dwnd suinogx3

pue |egiuueH ay3 pawwesdoid
Hels anpasoud piepuels

st Suidwind Janoy yead-Ho

‘BuiSessaw

ssa48o0.4d uolIRAIRSUOD

Ja1eMm doup J33eM, Ajy3uow
pue ‘SuiSessaw uoljeAIaSu0d
Jziem ‘(asnsny Alies-sunr
91e|) uSiedwed }aaMm-g [eulnof
Ajleq ‘ssaynis |liq Alyauon

'sBunnasw Apswenb
91IWWOD S92IN0SIY JBIBM
VYOSMVE 33 ul saiedioised
Ajaanioe 1s1je10ads UOIIRAISSUOD
13318 M /aANRISIUILIPY

Yl "AMdIN

3Y1 JO J|eYyaq uo sgunsaw
sanneluasalday Juswaseue|n
J91BM YISMYE Alyauow auyl

‘ s}nsad Jodad
pue ‘syea| WaisAs paiipuapl
diedau ‘Asauns yea| 1onpuod

doup s3502 4w
se Jamod Je|os Jo asn 34o|dx3

3uidwnd
Jnoy yead-}o panuizuod poddng

s|eod

UOI1BAJIDSUOD JD1BM BPIMBIRLS
pue |euoi3al Jaaw 03 SulSessawl
Adua121)48 SN JBIBM 2NUIUOD

Asuapiyie pascadudl
1o} saniunuoddo Ajinuspl
03 9sn A81ous pue [2n JOHUOW

SNLVLS NOIL3TdINOD

SS3IUO0Ud

$5222N¢ JO 2inseaAl STOZ

anRlqo

|ec a10)

66



WWSWINIOP UD[ UCHDY PIYIDII0 SY3 UM [10IDP Ul PEGLIISIT e x
"anq ul paaybiybiy sway STOZ aPNfIu| S5320nS JO S.INSDIN JIS0F

"GT/T0/TT :UOHL|dWO] 19841

e Suidojaaap sapusse [ea0]
'siead yusnbasgns ul _T€ Aenuer
Aq pue ST/TE/ZT Ag ¥ma o}
SOOUBUIPIO JISY] JO JUIWBII04US
pue uonejuswa|dul ay3

uo JiodaJ [im satouase |B20| |V

“}nejap
AQ 9A13094)8 S2WI023Q IIUBUIPIO
5,91E1S 9y1 ‘sa1ep payioads ayl
Ag @oueUIpIO adeISpUR| JUBIDIYD
191BM B UO UOCIIOE 33E] 10U S20p
AouaSe |eoo| e 4| "sauswaainbal
Suipodsd §TQOTZ Jequiadag

ay3 o1 13lgns aq |im Asyl

inq ‘y 3dope 01 9T/T0/20 |3un
2ABY 2JUBUIPIO [BUOISRI B UO
Jayia8o1 Supjiom saipuzse |ed07
"2IUBUIPJO S,91B1S 9U] SE J91EM
FUIAIBSUOD Ul SAIIRLS SE 1SE3|
1B 3Q ISNW Yd1ym ‘@3ueUIplO
uMo Jiay3 3dope 1o 32uUBULPIO
¥MQ @y13dope 01 §T/T0/T
[13un aAey salouase [2207

*J19PISUOD 0] WISAS

1218/ [BUOIERY 4S S ulyum
sapuade JoqUISW J0) BOUBUIPJIO
Jeuoi8a.t sy Buisinal Jo sse0.4d
Y1 Ul S1 ¥OSMVYE TUOISIAGY

STOZ :9oueulpJQ adeaspue]
USRS J91eM [BPOIN IMA

a1 panosdde uoissiwWo) J91BM
eluloyieD ay3 ‘ST/ST/L0 VO

"'9T/0€/90
Aq ‘saiedas wa1sAs padinbal

ssoueuIplO Adus1o143 asn
131EAN JOOPINQ/I00pU] Bzljeuly
g Wol] Ue|d UOTIIV 4

SNLV1S NOLL31dINOD

SS3YD0YUd

$5322N§ JO 2anse3|Al STOC

ano3qo

|eoD 210D

67



UBLNZ0P UD|d UOHDY PAYI0NID SYI UIYUM [IDIBP Ul PIGLISIC x
“anjq u1 parybiybiy sway STGZ 2PNau; $5302NS Jo SINSOIN JISDT

"9T/T0/L0 :UOHSAUI0) Y98IEL

"9T0C

AJENUEC Ul UOIIBIIPISUDD pieoq
‘G107 Joqwiadaq ul s|euwqgns
10 M3INDJ puUB STOT JSqUWIACN
ul Suisiuape d4y 'ST0T 1990100
ul M3IARJ 10} JuawdojaAsp Jopun
d4¥ 14v¥Q °STOZ ‘6T IsnEny

UO BUIINQ Y00gGIPIND GIUMS
paAiaoay -paJtayies ssiejdws}
d4¥ "SMY ulyHm sauase
Jaquiaw Joj YISMYE YIm JO
SUOI193s UoWWOod Sulleulpiood
*pPa1eald 51| JOpuaA

s921A43s [2UOISSD104d JINMN

"spJepuels juawdoPaap

se $19[101 pue saJnixi} Aduapiya
ysiy Suipnpoul ‘paiepdn
Ajuaoau sem spo) Suiquinid
WLIOHIUN 843 BIUIS 3UBUIRIO
Adua12143 35N J31BAN JOOPU]

UE 10} p32u 3y} St M31ARJ JapuUn

"9T/T0/€0
Aq 10daJ |j1m 2oUBUIpIO [BUOIFRJ

a1epdn dIANMN 22UBWIWIOD
I WS Ue[d UCHDY ke

SNLV.LS NOILITdINOD

SSUDOYUd

$$922n§ JO a.nse’Nl ST0Z

ana3lqo

|eoo 2103

68



UIWNIOP UB|d UORIY PRYIDR0 3y UIYNUM (1013P Ui PIGIIISIT
"anjq ut paybiybiy Swal GTOZ 2pNJIUI $532InS f0 S24NSDIN IS0 4

‘uio3uQ

|jeydes anes 03 uoilezijuoud
2}BUIPJ00I 0] SHyJom d1gnd
so|de) ues jo AjD pue Juow|ag
40 A1) yum 32w 01 spualul yeis
‘padolaAap st dID AMdIN 92U0

sojJe) ues
J0 A1) pue Juow|ag Jo AND yum
d1D J0 UOIIBUIPIOOD BNUIIUOD)

SS900NS JO SSINSEalN OISeq,,

soo1oead juawaseuew

1599 YlIM 2UBpIode

Ul $)9SSe Paxly JOY1o SSasse pue
‘sanipuond Juswanosdut [eldes
J0 JUaWssasse 1o} Buljspow
2J4n1onJiseyul dMdIN maInay

ueld Juswanoduul
|eydes wia3l-3uo| uIgjuIRA|

"9T/0€/90 :UORA[dWO) 19818

‘Suo8ugQ

‘Bui08uQ

‘ue|d asuodsay Asuadiswy
ay1 Bunnepdn uo 19A ssasgo.id oN

‘ssaJ80.d [enuew NBO
3y3 uo suodaa sensal apiro.d
[lim JaSeuej suonesadQ syl

"Wa1sAs MdIN 243 03

s50] [elyuaiod juansid pue swiy
SABS P|NOM SIUDIBJ5J B1RIpILULI
uIJaym sall|ioe; Amdn
a|qeoijdde je paisod Ajjenjoe pue
[ENUBWI BUO UIYIIM PILIPoD aJe
Aaya moy Buipnjoul ‘sauo mau
Suidojensp uo Suryjiom aJe pue
(saunpasoud unelsdQ piepuels)
Sd0S 404 JeWO} piepuelIS

e uo paaJtde sey Jje1s suonesadp
"Ue]d [0J3U0D 73 SULIOLIUOIA
uolIeIIIIN panosdde

3Y1 UIYLM PUB MIIADJ WeIS0.d
Alenp Jaiep 2yl Sulnp

asoyl Suipnjoul ‘pajuswas|duwl
pue padojaasp usaq

aAel saanpasold INBQ [BIBASS

uel|d
asuodsay Aouadiaw3g arepdn

[enuew RO dzijeuld
VE WiS3] UOTIOV xk

ajendosdde se asinal
pue saunpasotd A0 J03UOIA

S$S900NS JO SAUNSEIN JISeg

|enuew paziuesdio ue

se saoipoeud Juswaseuew 1saq
y1Im oUBpIodJE Ul Saunpadosd
SBunesado piepuels dojaaaq

saJnpa204d asueusiulew
pue suocnesado uleluie|p

SNLV.LS NOILITdINOD

S$S3¥O0Ud

mwmuu—._m,u_.o 24nse3aN STOZ

aAnd3[qo

|eoD 210D

suonpiadQ pup JU3W3BDUDIA 34N3INI3SDLU-E4 JUSWS[I 2139)e4318

69



0T

QUBLNIOP UD|g UOLDY PAYDIDIID BY3 UIYIM [IDISP Ul PIGIISITwx
‘anq ul papybiyBiy Swazl STOZ IPNjIUl §5320N5 JO S24nSDIN 150G,

"§T/2Z/0T :UORS[dWo) 19518l

*a3l11dINOD

*a3landiNegd

"§T/2Z/0T UoR9[duwo) J954eL

.MH\OM\QO uco_pm_mEOU Jo81eL

‘uonpezisond
1dadxs ‘@3131dINOD

‘a3 3NdNoD

*d3l3dnod

"UOI3RI3PISUCD
10} paeog 03 pajuasaid aq 01 dID

"§TOT Ul 812 Auadoud ein
we.Soud sa3el Jajem Jeah-g 0}
pa1eJodiooul a4om spaau jeuded

Apnis saiey
1} Ue|d [B1oUBUl4 STOZ S,AMdIN
03 pasjul| 3Jam spasu jeuded

‘suolelado Aouage uo oedwil
|eoueuly Suipnput ‘JuswdojaAsp
Japun st 4|0 Jeah-G pue payiuap!
uaaq aaey syoafoud jeuded

*¢TOT Joquardas
ul paysijdwodde aq o031
pajedpijue st uoneziyoud 41D

‘pa3a|dwod 2q 03 spasu

151] Ajond v ‘ssauanlnadwod
1502 10} pazAjeue A||elDuBUlY
pue payluapl usaq aney
s1oafoJd uo1IINIISUOD BSNOY-U]

‘paiepdn

Suiaq s1 ueld Jolsew [eul) 14vdd
Vv "M3IA3J [BUl} JBpUN S| pue
paa|dwos uasq sey Surddew
pue Suljapouw dineJpAy Je1em ||V

'sa1ep uona|dwod
198.1e3 anoadsal Ag pa1a|dwod

2laM T pue ‘Z ‘g sauoz

-3|qissod a1aym 53502 303loud

ue|d J21sBIN/dID
30 Juawdoanap 238|dwod
7€ W21| UB|d UOIIIV k.«

|apow ainelpAy
J231eM AMdIN @Y1 9191dwo)
g€ WIBY| UB|d UOIV xx

SNLVLS NOILI1dINOD

SSNUDOYUL

$5323n§ JO ainseaN ST0Z

am123[q0

|eoD a10)

70



1T

UAUINIOP UD|d UORIY P3YIOIID BU3 UIYNUM [ID13P Ui PAGLISICwx
‘anyq ui paaybipybiy sway STOZ 3pNjau] ss333N5 JO $34nSDAN 150Gy

"91/0€/¥0 UORa[dWo)) 1981l

*a3aL3TdINGD

*a3131dnod

*d3lIdnod

‘a3ala1dnNed

*a31a1dned

‘9T/0€/¥0 Aq pa1a|dwod aq 0}
—1 auoz—ue|d uonejeisul [INV

‘pasapJo saiddns
puB S[e1I91BW Uoe|[RISUl INY

'510103.1Q J0 pieog
03 uoijeluasald 398png (euded
9T0Z/STOZ Ad YHMm papn(au|

"9T0T/STOT A4 U
payst|qelss 1afoid [ended JAY

"9T0Z/STOZ Ad 404 pado|3nsp
198pnq [ended wesdoud |NY

*T BUO0Z Ul S1919W |BIDJDWLIOD
981e| AjlsoN “dew 2IALBS

uo paynuap! ‘weidoid STOT
Suipnjoul ‘eaJe uone||esul [INY

‘[N 4O UOIIE|[BISUl BNUIIU0D
O°E Wo3] UB[d UOTIOV s

SNLVLS NOILI1dINOD

SS3YO0Ud

$5923n¢ JO ainseaNl STOZ

and3[qo

|eop 210D

71



T

qUBUINZOP UDJd UOADY PIYIDRD YT UIYIM 1018 Ul DBGLISIT s
“anyq i paayblybly SWay GTOZ IPA{DUI SSIIINS JO SIINSOI ST

‘Buio8uo pue ‘g3l 1dINDD

‘SuioBuQ

"ST/TE/CT
Aq pa39|dwod aq o3 Aj@31] 10N

‘a3alildinod

“BuloZuo pue ‘a3131dINOD

‘Buiodup

‘Bulo8uQ

"J1B1S pue

AID USaM3aq SUOIIBIIUNLILIOD
Je|ngas aue 849yl "yuow Yoes
jo Aepsinyl v pue 7 3y3 uo
p3a[nNpayos 24e sSuleal Jels/IND

‘spuny
198pnq @jqe|ieae ulyim pasrosdde
2q 0} paJoluow Apensal

s1 Suiuiesy/|aael] aaio|dw3
“Jepus|es/Jauueld 3ululel) |enuue
ue Suieato uo ssasdold oN

-ug|d
U0ISSa29NS |RUOEZIUEEIO [BLWIOY
10 juswdo|ansp uo ssa.301d ON

-uoneziuedioal ST/62/90
ym palepdn 1ieyo uoneziuesio

"§1/62/90
aAID9 48 uoleziuedi0ad
BuipJedal uoeIOSSY

saaho|dw3 AMJIN YHM 131N

‘ssa.504d |ewlo) ON
-198eUBy Suciriadp Mau Yum
ss920.d Suuly uo ssaudoud sawos

8uio8uo s1 uliojiuowl
[2A3] Suiyels |euoneziuesio

SUOI1BDIUNIWIOD
pue s3unaaw H4eIS/IND Jensay

spuny 398pnq a|qe|leAe punoJe
Jepuajed/ue|d BululeJ) [enuue ueld

uejd uoIss220Ns |RUOIIRZIUESI0 318D

1eyd uoijeziuedio uiejuleiy

a|gedidde se UoeID0SSY s9Aojdwiz
AMdIN UM 13juod pue 1a3N

sue|d
sse20.4d Bunly/ JUSW3INIOD MIIAY

uonoe uoljeluswajdwi/3ulpuny 104
$I2A3| UOIIUDIRL/IUBLULINIIRI JOMUCIA

$5300NS JO SOINSEaN JISed

jenuew Adijod s824nosal
uewny |euolieziuedio urejuie

uo1oe)sIeS
29A0jdWwa pue JUsWUOIIAUL
yi0m aninsod e ulejulein

saaAojdwa
Y1im S|UURYD UOIEJIUNWILLIOD
o1euidosdde uiejule|n

spaau |euoljeziuesio
192W 01 22J0{40M IAIIIBY3
ue uiejuiew pue do@asQg

jJuawadeuew

92.104340M DAILIDYD

10} s9553004d pue SWIIsAs
ulejulew pue do@Asg

SNLVLS NOILI1dINOD

SS3UO0™Ud

$$322ng 10 3unse3N STO0Z

aand3lqo

|eoD 210D

JUaWaBDUDY 324n053Y UDWNH-Fi JUSWS|[3 21893118

72



€T

UIWINIOP UD|d UOHIY PSYIOTIL BUT UIYNM [[D13P Ui pAGHISSCyx
‘anyq up paaybiybiy sway STOZ 3pnjou} s532305 Jfo sainspajn 2I5Dg

1SMO||04
se pasinad aq pP[NoYs Yt
way| Ue|d Londy oy sdais Asy

‘ssaudoud uj

‘d3131dNo2

‘a3landinod

‘Buio3uQ

"BuloBuo pue ‘d3131dNOD

*Sutoduo pue ‘q3lI1dINOD

‘BulosuQ

Sem ST,/SZ/90 40 1ep uone|dwod
198411 2y} pue ‘saijiond
aMdIA JaY30 Jo asnessq

syjuow |euanss 1sed ay3 Sulnp
[enuew ¥YH 14¥HA DONIHEOM
33 UO pa]|els SEM HIOM

"ST/LT/80 UO pleog ay1 03 apeuwl
3q ||1m 1odad uonuaasld sso| pue

juapoul Aye4es §T0Z/FT0T Ad UY

"ST/ST/90 uo pleog

ay) Aq pencudde sem wetsoid
SAIIUSIU| UOIIUBABI S5O

pue A1ajes saio|dw3 pasiasd ayL

'SUOIIBN[BAD ouUBWIOLSd [BNUUE
Sulnp pue suoiledIUNWLWOoD
Suunp uayo pasoluow

s1 uoioeysiies qofl aahojdwa

s8uigeaw Je|ngal
Sulnp pJeog ay3 Aq paziugooad
aJam sjuswystjdwodde sskojdw3

*JaSBURIA SIDIAIDS BAIIRIISIUILIPY
ay1 Aq pa1easo ajnpayos Suiuueld
|enuue ue Jad paziudodal siam
S2U0ISH|IW 201D 2aAo|dwi3

'90US.19)34 J9ISED 104 J9pIo
[e2148WINU Ul pSulRIUIBW 3¢ 01
pasu asayl ‘suotnesyle)d Adjjod
JuawaInd0.ld pue sjudLuBisse
ajo1yaA 03 pedas yum pajepdn
a19M saunpadoad aAllRIISIUIWPY

|lenuelp 4H ysiuld
TV Wal UB[d U0V 4k

pieog 03 Hodas uonuaa.d
550| pue Juapioul Ayajes Jes [e3s!d

weJl30.4d uoliuanald
5507 pue Ajajes saA0|dw3l MaInaY

uotioeysies qof jeis JOUUoN

sjuauysidwosoe saA0|dws S1.4g3|8D

S9U0IS?|IW
291A19S 292A0]dWd 9ZIUS0I3Y

sainpacoid aanjessiuiwpe
uiejulew pue ajepdn/dojansg

SNLV1S NOILI1dINOD

SSTUD0NUd

$5320N§ JO a4nseaAl ST0C

an3[qo

|eoD 210D

73



14"

TUBWINTOP UD|d UORIY PIYIDNID 3U3 UIYIM (103D U] PIGIIISIT ks
“anjq ul palybiybly SWal STOZ 3pnjaul $5312N5 JO SINSOIIA JISDGx

uoljeziuedioal

pue uoleI0SSY

soaho|dw3 gMmdIN pue
aMdIA Uaam1aq Juswaa.dy
191197 Jo 3nsad e se
suondunsag uonisod asinsy
'S093S [EUORIPPY

"9T/82/%0
uo |eaosdde pieog 1o} [ENUBA
HH jo uoneiuasaid |euly

"9T/¥2/€0

uo 3ndul pue UOIIBIBPISUCD
piecg 104 |enue

HH Jo uoneuasaid ey

"9T/TT/E0 Aq |enueiy
HH Jo malnal [eda)| |euld

'9T/62/20 Ad [enuew
14v¥a TYNId @1ejdwod

‘91/6Z/10 AQ J9ju0d pue
193N "ST/TE/ZT AQ M3IAaJ 10}
uoljelossy saahojdwl aMmdIN
01 |enuel 14vyd HWgns

"ST/0€/0T Aq

|2sunc) 12113817 01 SlusWwod
VIdI/YMOY YHm [enuewl
L4VHA ONDYOM Hwgns

*ST/0E/60

AQ M3IABU J0Y WId[/ VMOV
01 3lWQns pue |enuew
14VHd ONIHYOM 239|dwoD

-pa19|dwod %€ AjP1ewixoidde
S1 14v¥d ONDIEYOM 2YL "Passil

SNLVY1S NOILITdINOD

SS3UD0Ud

$S990NS JO 2.nses|Al STOT

an1323lqo

|EOD 240D

74



ST

WAWINIOP UDJd UORIY PAYIDNID U UIYUAM [IDIBP Ul PIGIIISIT s 5
‘anjq ui paaybiyBly Sway STOZ Ipnjaul $5922nS 0 59nSOIN 2ISDG

"ST/9T/2T :UoHe[dwo) 198/l

‘pJeog ay3 Aq peziuoud

24 pInoys 11| 3yl "payliuspl
8q p|noys saijod pJieog

MaU pasodold “pamainal

pue pado[aasp 2q p|noys
sapijod pieog SunisIxe JO 1Sl ¥

*UOIJRJIDPISUOD S, pleog

Jo) smejAg 1 4vyQ 01 J28euen
[BJBUDD) pUB [9SUNOD 19113SIQ
Uilm 23331Ww0d 0} pausisse
BI2NZ PUE [[IAUIT S1030841Q “HElS
Aq papinoud smejAg pseog L4vHa

-109foud

yoseasad e sisiyl -sapijod
pleog mau Jo uoneasa/ol
uoisiAal uo ssaldosd oN

SMeJAQ $10303.1Q 4O pieog S1ea.)
TV ¥ Woj] UE[d UDITIV 4«

sanljod $1019341Q
10 pJieog a1epdn/ulelutew /31ea.)

$S202NS JO S2INSESIA JISEg,,

samijod 10308117
40 pJeog ulejulew pue dojaasg

aoueUIaA08 Jualedsued; pue
BAI103442 10} Sainpadoad
$103021IQ 4O pieog

ulejuiew pue dojaaaqg

SNLV1S NOILLITdINOD

SS3YDOUd

$5925N§ JO 2.NSe3IAl STOZ

an1R(qo

|eon 210D

75



91

UBWNI0P UDld UCIIZY PIYIDIID 3T UIYYM [10I3P Ul PIGLISS e p
"anq W payBnyBiy swayl STOZ 3pnjaul $5339nS O S2INSOIN ISDG ¢

"ST/TE/CT
Aq s|qissod uonesidde
uonedad Acuasedsuel) 41as

*g3landinod

-suooafoud

'sa (984eY2 921/u3s Ajyuow
$,2Nd4S $59|) sainupuadxa
J31B/\\ paseyaingd |enioe

01 paJtedwod pue ‘suoipafoud
*SA paAladad sadleyd Alpowwo)
Ja1epn [enioe Ajyiuow Buiosyal
yoea papnpul aq [im yded3 v
:3INSES|\ [EUONIPPY

*UOIIB I}
Aouauedsuesy [epueul}/3e8png
Joj uonesijdde uo ssasSoid ON

"ST/S2/90

uo pieog ayl Aq panocisdde pue
padojanap juawnoop 133pnq
9T0Z/ST0T Ad dAIsuayaidwio)

}aoed epuade s pieog
ay} yum Ajyzuow papnjoul

uo13Ba1L13432 Aduasedsuesy

|erpueuly Jo/pue 398pnq Joj Alddy

syde.d/speyo
Suipnjoul ‘Juawnoop
128pnq aalsusyasdwo)

pansiyde $1 uoiedo||e
pa1381e} 1ey3 oS siseq Ajyiuoul

ue|d [euded
awa[dwi pue sopuow ‘a1epdn

$33) SNoaue|[PIsIW

*@3ilIdineD s1 podal |epueuly 183png e uo asuewlopad MaIAY 10 3|Npayods JoUUOLW /UlRIUIBIA
"ST/ST/90 Uo pieog sagieys Ayoeded Jajem
ay1 Ag panosddy "€ dunr Aq Q€ aunr 40 9|NpPayds Jojuow/ulelueN
pa1s|dwos atam s1a3png |ended Aq palejdwod sanoud 1213s1d
*Q3a1IdNOD pue SunesadQ 9102/ST0T Ad Suissasppe ssa004d 193png 9|npayods
31e4 J91BM JoHUOoW /uleluIRIA|
uausnlpe
‘Apnas sa1ed J23em pue Suluueld 214 J33BeM QMdIN J9pRISU0D Sulysesaloy @1e1ndde
[eloueuly Sunp pauspIsuod pue sagieyd 93ed J91em DNd4S | 40) suorasfosd |eloueuy J0LHUCIN
*a3LITdINDD | 2J9m sadieyd sajed Ja1em DNd4S Jeah [eosy pasodold mainay
siseq Ajgwiy e uo ssaooud s198.e3 398pnq
$5950NS JO SOINSEI|N JISET,, Sunadpng |enuue a1a|dwlo)d |enuue 2AIYDE pUe Ysi|qeis]
SNLV.1S NOILITdINOD SSIUD0UJ $5322N§ JO a.InseaAl STOC anialqo |eoD 340) |

JuUaWabpupyy [DIDUDUIS-SH JUSWS[T J1393..1S

76



L1

WIUINIOP UDJd UOLDY PYIDNI0 dY] UIYIM [1DIEP Ul PEGLIISI s x
‘aniq ur paaybyybly swWay STOZ 3pNnjau} $5a29N5 JO SAINSDIN IS0,

"ST/T10/0T :UONS[dwo) 1984eL

*d3131dINOD

‘@a131dINOD

‘sed|ngd se| ap epawely

uo JusWwaIde|dad uleWw Jajem

40 U0I139NIISUOD 10j S33U||eyd
|eansiSo| Juediiusis Jo 3 nsal

e Se ‘GTOZ Joqualdas Ul uoIsinal
104 pleog sy} 03 pajuasa.d

3q ||im 398png |endeD 9T0Z/ST0T
Ad 3Y1Inq ‘31I1dINOD

*ssaooud ul a1epdn sasy
SNOBUER||9ISIW 3IAI5-}0-350D

‘ST/T10/L0

uo S33e4 MBU JO uoIRlUBW|dwI
pue ST/Sz/90 uo

Buneay o1 gnd ‘1aAedales yoes
0] PallIWISURI] 32130U $318l 8TT
uoiisodoud Alpwil 'ST/9Z/€0

uo doysxyiom saied 2 qnd
syuswisn(pe aied ul-paseyd
SoAI1BUID] . 3SE3IDUI B1RL JID1EM
pue ueyd |epueul JesA-QT 4O
juswdolaaap Buipnjpul ‘9npayas
uo pa31a)dwod a1am sdais Ay ||V

‘uoneseds.d 198png 9T0Z/ST0T
Ad 8ulnp Jajem paseydind pue
s984eys AJpoLWIWOD J31eM |BNJOE
pue 5193483 UOIIBAIDSUOD J3leMm
punoJle pajapow aJam sasAjeue
|eloueuly 2y193ds pue ‘pazAjeue
2Jam spuaJl 198png JedA Jolid

128png
9T0Z/ST0Z Ad I palelodioou
alom sanuiond ueld jeyded

3|npayos
994/91epdn S99} SNOBUE||BISIA|
"G Wo3| UB[d UOIIV 44

ssao0ad 817 uolsodold
pue Apnis ajel a13|dwo)
V'S WY UB[d UOIIIV 4 4

23uUeyd S32UBISWNDID
Sunesado se pasn aq ues

12U3 0lIBUS2S dO|2A9p 0] 5]00)
asn ‘ssaooud Sunadpng [enuue
ojul Bulepow ajesodioou]

128pnq |enuue ui sauoud ue|d
|eyides puny pue a1e4odioou|

SNLVYLS NOILITdINOD

SS3Y90YUd

$S322NS JO ainsea\ STOC

EYVEEETTo]

|eon 310D

T



8T

QUBWINI0P UDId UORDY PAYIDIIL BY UIYIM [[DIBP Uf PIGIIISIC s x

"anjq uy paaybiybIy Swal STOZ 3pNjaUIl $5223nS fo S3.NSD3A JISOF .

"9T/T0/90 :UOH=S[dWo)) Jo5ie]
"9T/0€/90

Agq wa)sAs Juswaleuew |eUBUL
1uawsade|dals Jo uoneuswa|dwi
10} 21ep 198.e] pasinay

“UOIIRIBPISUOD
pieog ST/¥Z/60 @]q1ss0d

*M3IA3J §T/8T/1T 10} pa|npays

'ss2204d ui pue @3131dINDD

*ss2.480.d 9|gednsesaw oN

"198png |euded 9T0Z/ST0Z

Ad Uiyiim panoidde 108(oid
‘(oouq3unds Auswioy) B|s00y
Y1iM SUOIIRII083U 10BIIUOD U]

"WI/LT/2T uo pais|dwoo ise

"Aotjod pue s[0J3u02 AloluaAUl

Jo uonejuswaldwi Suipnpul
‘sainpaooid pue sapijod

[0J43U02 |eUJRIUI JO Uona|dWwod
1d30x9 ‘SuCIIBPUS WO Jipne
[elouBUY [eNUUE $TOZ/ETOT Ad [
UO U3 E1 SEM UQI1IE BAI108410D

Adnjod pue sjo43u02 Alojuaaul

Jo uonejuawa|dwi Suipnpul
‘sainpadoud pue saijod

[0J1U03 [eIDUBUY BzZI[RUL/dolBARQ
Q'S WS U0V 4

waisAs
Juswsseuew [BIDUBUL MBU
swadw] 737G Wol| UV 4 4

A8e1e43s oljojiiod
pue 2ouewJopad Juswisaaul
UnodJe 3sn.l 9340 SYYd M3y

Alessaoau

SB UQI12B 2AI103.1102 3)e] pue
SUOI1EPUSWIWODR JIPNE [BIDUBUL
|enuue 01 puodsal pue malaay

SS900NS JO SOINSEON J1Sed

sao13oe.ad Juswaseuew
159Q yHm 2ouep.lodde

uil S}ipne pue ‘saunpadold
‘saljod [043u02 |eDUBUL
Emuc_mrc\m“mva:\ao_gmn_

S|041U03 [BloUBUL
a1enbape ulejuiew pue dojaasg

SNLYLS NOLLIT1dINOD

SS3IYD0Ud

$S222NS JO aINSe3\ STOZ

EYGEETETS)

|e0D 3109

78



<‘";/\:zD-PENINSUI_A

WATER DISTRICT

ACTION PLAN FOR 2015 STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

Strategic Element #1- External Relationships and Customer Service

A. Work with City of Belmont to coordinate capital projects, MPWD Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) update and
Belmont’s General Plan update and related development policies
» Board Liaison-All Directors involved

Key Steps
e Complete water hydraulic modeling
e Develop Capital Improvement Plan

e Update MPWD Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) and coordinate with City of Belmont General Plan update and
related development policies

e Identify and act on appropriate actions to collaborate with the City of Belmont on shared accountabilities/projects

Target Completion Date-Ongoing

B. Complete and launch new MPWD website
» Board Liaison-Tammy Rudock

Key Steps
e Finalize website content transfer
e Coordinate elements with Special District Leadership Foundation transparency best management practices
e Present to Board of Directors for input on 2/26/15
e Incorporate feedback and suggested revisions
e Launch new website by 4/15/15

Strategic Element #2-Resource Management

A. Complete Nitrification Monitoring Plan
» Board Liaison — Henry Young

Key Steps
e Develop internal working draft
e Include key standard operating procedures
¢  Submit draft to the State Water Resources Control Board/Division of Drinking Water for review - 4/1/15
e Present vetted plan to the Board of Directors for approval - 5/1/15

B. Finalize Indoor / Outdoor Water Use Efficiency Ordinances
» Board Liaison- Tammy Rudock/District Counsel

Key Steps
e District Counsel update to Board of Directors on meeting with Belmont’s City Attorney regarding enforcement
challenges

e Finalize “one-stop shop” processes with City of Belmont and City of San Carlos
¢ Develop flowchart describing applicant procedures

#

Mid-Peninsula Water District BOD Strategic Planning 1-13-15
Julie M. Brown and Associates 1

79




W

e  Present cost-of-service fee to Board of Directors for approval
e Incorporate into Belmont/San Carlos coordination efforts

Target Completion Date-12/1/15

C. Commence UWMP (Urban Water Management Plan) update
» Board Liaison- Matt Zucca/Tammy Rudock/Rene Ramirez

Key Steps
e Develop and issue Request for Proposal (RFP)
Select appropriate consultant after development of criteria for plan needs
~  Create contract and initiate work
e Initiate planning process with consultant
—  Create alignment during MPWD plan development as possible with Belmont's general plan process and zoning
ordinance change processes; also include San Carlos as part of effort

- Develop workshops for staff and presentations to BOD (Board of Directors) regarding plan development, status
and recommendations ’

- Schedule and develop plan for public review of draft
~  Complete public hearing and incorporate appropriate feedback
—  Submit in appropriate format after Board approval

!

Target Completion Date- 6/30/16

Strategic Element #3-Infrastructure Management and Operations

A. Finalize Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Manual
» Board Liaison-Rene Ramirez

o O& M manual = Present progress report monthly beginning 2/26/15

B. Complete the MPWD water hydraulic model
> Board Liaison-District Engineer/Tammy Rudock/Rene Ramirez

Key Steps
o  Carry forward assessment work in progress to identify additional needs by zone
— Zone 8 by 2/26/15
- Zone 2 by 5/28/15

- Zone1by8/20/15
o Complete all water hydraulic modeling and mapping and integrate needs into one plan
e Identify and prioritize projects for in-house construction by operations
e  Prioritize capital projects for Capital Improvement Program (CIP) development

C. Complete development of CIP/Master Plan
¥ Board Liaison-District Engineer/Tammy Rudock/Rene Ramirez/Candy Pina

Key Steps
e Finalize development of 5-year CIP
e  Assess financial impact on agency operations
e Link capital needs to 5-year rate study activity (Proposition 218)
e Determine ability to incorporate information into July 1, 2015 rates/5-year program
e Present to Board of Directors for approval

M

Mid-Peninsula Water District BOD Strategic Planning 1-13-15
2

Julie M. Brown and Associates
e ssSsSSsSss=ee A== Sss  ——————

80




M

Target Completion Date-10/22/15

Strategic Element #4-Human Resource Management

A. Finalize key organizational policies/manuals

o  Finish Human Resources (HR) Manual
¥ Board Liaison- Tammy Rudock/Candy Pina/District Counsel

Key Steps
e  Complete draft manual
e Review draft with District Counsel
e  Meet and confer with MPWD Employee Association for review and input
e  Present HR manual to Board of Directors for review and approval by 6/25/15

Target Completion Date — 6/25/15

o Create Board of Directors Bylaws
» Board Liaison-Matt Zucca/Betty Linvill/District Counsel

Key Steps
e Develop necessary content framework
e  Obtain comparable bylaws for review
e Create draft bylaws
e  Revise drafts based on legal counsel input
e  Submit to the full Board of Directors for approval by 12/16/15

Target Completion Date —12/16/15
Strategic Element #5-Financial Management

A. Complete rate study and Proposition 218 process
» Board Liaison- Tammy Rudock/Candy Pina/Henry Young/District Treasurer/District Counsel/District Engineer/Bartle

Wells
Key Steps
e Create schedule for study and process for implementation by 7/1/15

e Develop rates at levels adequate to fund costs of providing service, including long-term operating and capital needs

e Consider financial challenges: SFPUC wholesale water purchase rate increases, capital improvement needs, reduced
water sales, and ongoing operating costs inflation '
e  Financial Plan:
o Develop 10-year financial projections to determine annual revenue needs
o FEvaluate financial scenarios and rate increase alternatives
e  Water Rate Analysis:
o Evaluate rate structure alternatives or modifications as directed
o Analyze customer and usage data
o Develop new rates based on a cost-of-service approach
o Develop emergency water shortage rates to support financial stability during periods of reduced water sales
e Phase in rate adjustments over time to minimize the annual impact on ratepayers
e  Build consensus for final recommendations
o Conduct public rates workshop

Mid-Peninsula Water District BOD Strategic Planning 1-13-15
Julie M. Brown and Associates 3

e I R e e I e R SRS 2

81




w

o Incorporate feasible input
Finalize rate study and new rate schedule
e  Proposition 218 process:
o Create customer protest hearing notice
o Conduct public hearing
o Board approval of new rate schedule
e Implement new rates by 7/1/15

B. Miscellaneous fees update/fee schedule
» Board Liaison- Tammy Rudock/Candy Pina/Rene Ramirez/District Treasurer/District Counsel/Bartle Wells

Key Steps
o |dentify operational activities for inclusion into updated fee schedule
e  Consider cost-of-service approach
e Benchmark charges by similar agencies
e Draft proposed fee schedule
e Complete after agency rate study by 10/1/15

C. Implement new financial management system
% Board Liaison- Candy Pina/Tammy Rudock/Rene Ramirez/District Treasurer/External Consultant

Key Steps
e Develop and issue RFP
e Select responsive proposal
e Create contract to present to BOD for approval
¢  Schedule kickoff meeting and create project timeline
e Coordinate system components with staff
e Develop system transition schedule
e  Train staff on new system
e Implement new financial management system by 12/1/15

D. Develop/finalize financial control policies and procedures, including implementation of inventory controls and policy
» Board Liaison- Tammy Rudock/Candy Pina/Rene Ramirez/District Counsel/District Treasurer

o Financial Control and Inventory Control Manuals
Key Steps
e Coordinate financial control and inventory control manuals with staff
e Review drafts with District Counsel and District Treasurer
e  Present policy manuals to Board of Directors for review and approval
— Financial control manual by 6/1/16
- Inventory control policy by 6/1/16

—#ﬁ

Mid-Peninsula Water District BOD Strategic Planning 1-13-15
4

Julie M. Brown and Associates
e e e s e ee———

82




=

_MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.B.

DATE: August 27, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rene A. Ramirez, Operations Manager

Joubin Pakpour, District Engineer

SUBJECT: CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2015-16 ACCEPTING AS COMPLETE THE
BUCKLAND TANK DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT PROJECT AND
AUTHORIZING THE RECORDATION OF A NOTICE OF COMPLETION
FOR THE PROJECT

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Resolution 2015-16 accepting as complete the Buckland Tank Driveway
Replacement Project and authorizing the recordation of a Notice of Completion for the
project.

FISCAL IMPACT

Original Contract Amount $32,950.00
Approved Change Orders $1.132.60
Total Value of Work Completed $34,082.50
DISCUSSION

To avoid duplicity, the District Engineer’s report herein (Agenda Item 9.A.3.) provides a
complete summary and final accounting of the Buckland Tank Driveway Replacement
Project.

Record drawings were submitted to the MPWD by the contractor.

Once accepted by the Board, the attached Notice of Completion for the project will be
signed and filed with San Mateo County.

Attachments: Resolution 2015-16
Notice of Completion

BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:

UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA

83




RESOLUTION NO. 2015-16

ACCEPTING AS COMPLETE THE BUCKLAND TANK DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT
PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE RECORDATION OF A NOTICE OF COMPLETION
FOR THIS PROJECT

* k%
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, on June 17, 2015, the Mid-Peninsula Water District (“District”) entered into a
construction contract with Stoloski and Gonzalez, Inc. in the amount of $32,950.00 for the Buckland
Tanks Driveway Replacement Project; and

WHEREAS, one change order was issued during the course of the Project, increasing the
contract price by $1,132.50 for a total contract amount of $34,082.50; and

WHEREAS, the Project Manager has determined that the work required under this contract has
been completed in accordance with the contract plans and specifications and the contractor has submitted
record drawings to the District; and

WHEREAS, a recommendation has been presented to the Board of Directors of the District to
accept the project as complete and to authorize the recordation of a Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-Peninsula
Water District as follows:

I The Buckland Tanks Driveway Replacement Project is hereby accepted as complete; and

2. The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to record a Notice of Completion

with the County of San Mateo evidencing acceptance and completion of this project.

REGULARLY passed and adopted this 27th day of August, 2015.
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ATTEST: PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DISTRICT SECRETARY

84




RECORDING REQUESTED BY
/
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO
fi: 1
Name Mid-Peninsula Water District
Street Address 3 Dairy Lane
City & State  Belmont, CA 94002
L i
SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE
RECORD WITHOUT FEE Govt. Code § 6103 & 27383
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Notice is hereby given that:
1. The undersigned is an authorized agent of the owner of the hereinafter described property.
2. The full name of the undersigned owner is:

NAME ADDRESS CITY AND STATE

Mid-Peninsula Water District 3 Dairy Lane Belmont, CA 94002

3. On August 27, 2015, there was completed on the hereinafter described real property located in the City
of San Carlos, California, the Contract for the construction of the Buckland Tank Driveway
Replacement Project.
The work consisted generally of the driveway replacement to the tank site.

4. The name of the prime contractor for the work is:

NAME ADDRESS CITY AND STATE

Stoloski and Gonzalez, Inc. 7277 Main Street Half Moon Bay, CA 94019
The real property herein referred to is Jocated in the City of San Carlos, County of San Mateo, California.

VERIFICATION

], Candy Pifia . declare that [ am the Secretary of the Mid-Peninsula Water District and am authorized to
make this verification for that reason. Ihave read said Notice of Completion and know the contents thereof
to be true and correct to my knowledge.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on , 2015, at , California
(date) (place where signed)

By:

Candy Piiia, Secretary of the District

6613488.1

85




—

“MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.C.

DATE: August 27, 2015
TEE Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2015-17 AUTHORIZING AN ADDITIONAL
FY 2015/2016 CAPITAL PROJECT TOTALING $40,000: MPWD DAIRY
LANE PREMISES CABLING/WIRING INSTALLATION FOR
TELEPHONE AND DATA SYSTEMS TRANSITITON TO DIGITAL
PLATFROM (FROM ANALOG), AND APPROVING INSTALLATION BY
STEPFORD, INC.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Resolution 2015-17 authorizing an additional FY 2015/2016 Capital project
totaling $40,000: MPWD Dairy Lane Premises Cabling/Wiring Installation for Telephone

and Data Systems Transition to Digital Platform (from Analog), and approving
installation by Stepford, Inc.

FISCAL IMPACT

$40,000 added Capital cost, which will be included within an Amended FY 2015/2016
Capital Budget next month. Capital funding will be freed due to an unplanned
postponement of the Alameda de las Pulgas Water Main Replacement project
($800,000) because of significant logistical challenges this fiscal year.

Stepford’s attached installation proposals total $36,093.

BACKGROUND

A new telephone system (Ricoh/Fonality) was installed at the MPWD Dairy Lane

premises in June 2013 for a cost of $22,402. (Ricoh ceased partnership with Fonality
last year.)

A few months ago, we received numerous complaints from the Belmont Police Dispatch
(they handle the MPWD's after-hours service calls) that there was extreme difficulty
hearing customer calls on a call or that they could not hear at all because of static or
distortion. Callers complained about the similar poor call quality. As previously
reported to the Board, we temporarily adjusted our procedures for MPWD calls received
after-hours and requested callers to hang up and dial the Belmont Police Dispatch
telephone number directly with any emergencies or water service interruptions.

86




Over the past several months, staff has been investigating and troubleshooting the
problem among itself, the telephone manufacturer, and the MPWD'’s IT consultant,
Stepford, Inc. Many resources, including manpower and additional technological
upgrades, have been exhausted to no avail. The problem continues to exist and no
other solutions were identified within the Ricoh/Fonality telephone system.

DISCUSSION

Staff is confident that a likely concern is the MPWD's analog platform. Rather than
spend any more resources with the Ricoh/Fonality telephone system, the time has
come to upgrade the MPWD’s Dairy Lane premises and transition the telephone and
data systems to digital. This means the MPWD would convert to a hosted VolP (Voice
over Internet Protocol running on Ethernet versus ISDN (Integrated Services Digital

Networks) using T-carrier (T1) protocols, and change telephone service providers to
Comcast Business Services.

The telephone system provided by Comcast is pure IP (Internet Protocol)-based from
the telephone to the PSTN (public switched telephone network). Comcast provides
everything but the wiring and network switches used on premises. Since the system is
hosted by Comcast, any failure within our premises does not result in a failure of the
telephone system. Calls will be handled by an auto-attendant and can be routed to
voicemail or picked up by an alternate telephone anywhere in the world using settings
that come with the telephone system.

Having the system running off-site delivers business continuity for short-term disruptions
such as power outages and disaster recovery for situations where an outage exists for
an extended period of time. In an outage, as long an Internet connection is available,
the telephone services can be accessed or alternate services can be set up.

Staff contacted other public agencies that utilize Comcast business telephone services
and they were satisfied and reported very few disruptions.

Once the Comcast system is installed and tested, staff will contact the Belmont Police
Dispatch and restore the standard operating procedures for after-hours callers.

The cabling/wiring installation will also upgrade the MPWD's data system.

Staff will add this capital project to the proposed Amended FY 2015/2016 Capital
Budget next month.

Attachments: Resolution 2015-17
Stepford’s Proposals dated 07/27/15 and 07/29/15 totaling $36,093

BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:

UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA

87




RESOLUTION NO. 2015-17

AUTHORIZING AN ADDITIONAL FY 2015/2016 CAPITAL PROJECT TOTALING $40,000:
MPWD DAIRY LANE PREMISES CABLING/WIRING INSTALLATION FOR
TELEPHONE AND DATA SYSTEMS TRANSITION TO DIGITAL PLATFORM
(FROM ANALOG), AND APROVING INSTALLATION BY STEPFORD, INC.

® W OR

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors for the Mid-Peninsula Water District (“District”) approved
its FY 2015/2016 Capital Budget on June 26, 2015, totaling $1,570,000; and

WHEREAS, over the past few months, the District’s telephone system and services have
degraded in quality resulting in a chronic after-hours transfer problem that despite best efforts has gone
unresolved; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to finally resolve the telephone system problem by transitioning
to a VolP digital platform, which involves a major wiring and cabling installation project and $40,000
capital investment at the Dairy Lane premises; and

WHEREAS, the District’s IT services provider, Stepford, Inc., provided proposals totaling
$36,093 to perform the wiring and cabling services for the conversion to a VolP digital platform; and

WHEREAS, the project should be included within the FY 2015/2016 Capital Budget, which will
be considered by the Board for amendment at its September 24, 2015, regular meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-Peninsula

Water District as follows:

1. The MPWD Dairy Lane Premises Cabling/Wiring Installation for Telephone and Data
Systems Transition to Digital Platform (from Analog) project totaling $40,000 is authorized
to be included within the District’s FY 2015/106 Capital Budget, which will be considered
for amendment at the Board’s September 24, 2015, regular meeting; and

2. The installation by Stepford, Inc. at a total cost of $36,093 is approved.

3. The General Manager is hereby authorized to sign the proposals.

REGULARLY passed and adopted this 27th day of August, 2015.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ATTEST: PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DISTRICT SECRETARY

88




STERPFORD
c " we make the netweork™

Mid-Peninsula Water District
Attn: Accounts Payable

P.O. Box 129

Belmont, CA 94002

QUOTE FOR
LABOR & MATERIALS

STEPFORD, INC.
1160 Industrial Road, Unit 9
San Carlos, CA 94070

650-598-9990 Office
650-598-0179 Fax

categary-6 48-port patch panels and two (2) 1-rack-unit horizontal cable
managers;

2) At IDF (intermediate distribution frame) existing backboard, install one
(1) category-6 48-port patch panel and one (1) 1-rack-unit horizontal cable
manager an one (1) 2-rack-unit wall-mount bracket;

3) Install four (4) category-6 backbone cables from MDF to IDF; at each of
the MDF and IDF, terminate backbone cables in last four open ports of new
category-6 patch panels;

4) Install approximately thirty (30) feet, %-inch EMT conduit with rain-tight
fittings, using customer-provided scissor lift along 16-foot exterior ceiling
for exterior cable pathway from warehouse to exterior fuel pump location;
install one (1) 1-gang bell box with weather-proof cover; install fifty-one
(51) category-6 cables from MDF to stations; install fourteen (14)
category-6 cables from IDF to stations; total, install sixty-five (65)
category-6 station cables; at each station, terminate cables onto category-6
jacks; insert Jacks into faceplate, surface-mount hox, or exterior bell-box
housing, as needed; mount as required; label;

5) Install one (1) categary-6 1-foot patch cord at each of three (3) WAP
(wireless access point) devices (Warehouse, Office and Board Room); label;
provide three (3) category-6 7-foot patch cords to be connected by others
from category-6 patch panel to MDF equipment

6) Test and scan/certify cables with Fluke DSX Cable Analyzer, including test
far POE DC (power over Ethernet direct current) resistance balance; provide
hand-annotated drawing showing station lacations and ids; provide test
and scan records.

Sales@Stepford.com
www.Stepford.com
7/27/2015 Quote Number 1501303 Customer PO Number
ltem Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Total
CABLING QUOTE
DATA -VOICE-SECURITY
1.0 1) At the MDF (main distribution frame) existing 4-post rack, install two (2) 20,875.00| 20,875.00

Subtotal

Sales Tax (9.0%)

Approved by

Date

TOTAL

The infarmation contained herein is confidential and is provided for the sa!

to any third party is expressly prohibited without the consent of STEPFORD, Inc.

Page 1

89

e use of the customer named above. Distribution or transmission of this information




7

»
STERPFORID
C_,.l-e " we make the network ™

Mid-Peninsula Water District
Attn: Accounts Payable

QUOTE FOR
LABOR & MATERIALS

STEPFORD, INC.
1160 Industrial Road, Unit 9
San Carlos, CA 94070

surface (AGS).

penetration.

*Existing faceplates are white,
*Work requires focus an SAFETY FIRST practices.

* \Work requires tall ladders and scissor lift.

*Customer has scissor lift available for access to warehouse high ceiling
station and installation of exterior cable pathway near fuel pumps.
*Quote includes Installation of approximately 30-feet, %-inch EMT conduit
raceway from warehouse wall ta exterior pump location; conduit
installation requires drilling of exterior wall;

*Quote includes application of silicone around conduit at exterior wall

*Mid-Peninsula Water District is upgrading existing communication cable to
support canversian to VolP (voice over Internet protocol) and to expand
data network bandwidth and increase speed.

*Qffice area ceilings are 2-foat x 4-foot drap tile in T-bar; ceilings are
10-feet above finished floor (AFF).

+ Warehouse area ceilings are open; ceilings are 14-feet AFF.

*Exterior fuel pump ceilings are open; ceilings are 16-feet above ground

*Quote includes installation of 1-gang bell box and weather-proof “In-Use”
cover at exterior location.
*Existing MDF has three (3} existing 4-post racks.

*Quote assumes two (2) new categary-6 patch panels and two (2)
1-rack-unit horizantal cable managers will be installed in left-most rack,
closest to the left wall (when facing the front of the racks).

*Quote assumes others will identify location in existing 4-post rack with
blue painter's tape or Past-It-Notes, for two (2) new category-6 patch
panels and two (2) 1-rack-unit horizontal cable managers.

*New IDF Is located at MPOE (minimum point of entry) backboard.
*Quote assumes others will identify with blue painter’s tape or
Post-It-Notes, location an IDF/MPOE backboard for placement of ane (1)
category-6 48-port patch panel and one (1) 1-rack-unit horizontal cable

-598- X
Belmont, CA 94002 Sales@Stepford.com
www.Stepford.com
7/27/2015 Quote Number 1501303 Customer PO Number
Item Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Total
NOTES:

Approved by Date

Subtotal

Sales Tax (9.0‘_?3)

TOTAL

The information contained herein is confidential and is provided for the sole use of the custo

to any third party is expressly prohibited without the consent of STEPFORD, Inc.

Page 2

90

mer named above. Distribution or transmission of this infarmation




7

STERPFOR

(.~ " we make the network™

QUOTE FOR
LABOR & MATERIALS

Mid-Peninsula Water District
Attn: Accounts Payable
P.0.Box 129

Belmont, CA 94002

STEPFORD, INC.
1160 Industrial Road, Unit 9
San Carlos, CA 94070

650-598-9990 Office
650-598-0179 Fax

Sales@Stepford.com
www.Stepford.com
7/27/2015 Quote Number 1501303 Customer PO Number
Item Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Total

manager on one *(1) 2-rack-unit wall-mount bracket.

*Quote includes installation of wall-maunt phone jack at one (1)
warehouse wall location near roll-up doors.

*Quote assumes Jacks with cables home-run to MDF will be identified with
“MDF” and cable number on faceplate.

*+Quote assumes jacks with cables home-run ta IDF will be identified with
“IDF” and cable number on faceplate.

*Quote assumes IDF cables will be homerun to Conference Room, Board
Room, Loft Offices, Warehouse ceiling WAP location and Warehaouse roll-up

Subtotal

Sales Tax (9.0%)

Approved by

Date

TOTAL

The information contained herein is confidential and

is provided for the sole use of the customer named above. Distribution or transmission of this information
to any third party is expressly prohibited without the consent of STEPFORD, Inc.

Page 3

9N




2

STERPFORD

é <" we make the network™

QUOTE FOR
LABOR & MATERIALS

P.O. Box

Mid-Peninsula Water District
Attn: Accounts Payable

129

Belmont, CA 94002

STEPFORD, INC.
1160 Industrial Road, Unit 9
San Carlos, CA 94070

650-598-9990 Office
650-598-0179 Fax

-9,000-feet, category-6 plenum white, Berk-Tek or Superior-Essex
- 3, category-6 48-port patch panels, Leviton

-3, 1-rack-unit horizontal cable managers, Panduit or Qrtranics
-1, 2-rack-unit wall-mount bracket, Leviton

- 64, category-6 jacks, white, Leviton

-1, category-6 wall-phone jack, Levitan

-11, cut-in rings, Caddy or Allen-Tel

- 7, 4-port faceplates, white, Leviton

- 8, 2-port faceplates, white, Leviton

- 2, 1-port faceplate, white, Leviton

-3, 1-port surface-mount boxes, white, Leviton

-1, 2-port surface-mount box, white, Leviton

- 2, 4-port surface-mount boxes, white, Leviton

- 2, 2-port 8-style jack adapter inserts, white, Leviton

-1, 1-gang bell box

-1, duplex weather-proof in-use cover

- 30-feet, %-inch EMT conduit

- 3, ¥-inch rain-tight couplings

- 2, %-inch rain-tight connectors

- 4, %-inch 1-haole EMT straps

-3, category-6 patch cords, white/buff, 1-foot, Allen-Tel or other

- 3, category-6 patch cords, white/buff, 7-foot or 14-foot as required,
Allen-Tel or other

- Tape, anchors, fasteners, screws, bolts, nuts, ties, string, labels, fire-stop,
other

Sales@Stepford.com
www.Stepford.com
7/27/2015 Quote Number 1501303 Customer PO Number
Iltem Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Total
1.0 Materials: 9,840.00 | 9,840.00T

Subtotal

Sales Tax (9.0%)

Approved by

Date

TOTAL

The information con

tained herein is confidential and is provided for the sole use of the customer named above. Distribution or transmission of this information
to any third party is expressly prohibited without the consent of STEPFORD, Inc.

Page 4

92




&

7

STERPFORD

(, ~ we make the network™

QUOTE FOR
LABOR & MATERIALS

Mid-Peninsula Water District
Attn: Accounts Payable
P.0O. Box 129

Belmont, CA 94002

STEPFORD, INC.
1160 Industrial Road, Unit 9
San Carlos, CA 94070

650-598-9990 Office
650-598-0179 Fax
Sales@Stepford.com
www.Stepford.com

7/27/2015

Quote Number 1501303

Customer PO Number

Item

Qty

Part Number

Description

Unit Price

Total

COMMENTS:
Cables will be installed Into existing and newly installed conduit, or inside
walls and above ceilings.

All wark to be done in accordance with the National Electrical Code and any
local codes which apply. All materials and installation methods for
category-6 cable to be in accordance with EIA/TIA-568-B standards and
ISO/IEC standards.

Estimates for work utilizing pathways and materials which are existing or
provided by others are based an the assumption that the pathways have
sufficient space for new cables and that the materials are functional and
suitable for the intended purpose. If, after beginning work, existing
pathways or materials are found to be inadequate, have hidden damage or
that they are otherwise unusable, we will provide a quotation for
augmentation or replacement of those pathways or materials.

Any required permits and fees will be billed in addition to the above
amounts.

All newly-installed cables and connectors and all existing cables and
connectors which are revised and tested are guaranteed to be free of
defects for five years from date of Installation. Active components are
covered by manufacturer's guarantee.

We will require one week notice for material procurement and scheduling
and five to seven days, with two or three senior technician assigned, to
complete work.

Work to be performed during normal office hours, Manday to Friday.

Quotation valid for 30 calendar days.

Subtotal

$30,715.00

Sales Tax (9.0%)

Approved by

$885.60

Date

TOTAL

$31,600.60

The information contained herein is confidential and is provided for the sole use of the customer named abov

to any third party is expressly prohibited without the consent of STEPFORD, Inc.

Page 5

93

e. Distribution or transmission of this infarmation




.

STEPFORD

é " we make the netework™

QUOTE FOR
LABOR & MATERIALS

STEPFORD, INC.
1160 Industrial Road, Unit 9

Mid-Peninsula Water District San Carlos, CA 94070
Attn: Accounts Payable
P.0O. Box 129

Belmont, CA 94002

650-598-9990 Office
650-598-0179 Fax

Sales@Stepford.com
www.Stepford.com
7/29/2015 Quote Number 1501306 Customer PO Number
Item Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Total

SONICPOINT - INTERNAL ANTENNAS

1.0 11614654 Dell SanicWALL SonicPoint ACi - Wireless access point - with 5 years 539.99| 539.99T
Dynamic Support 24X7 - 802.11a/b/g/n/ac - Dual Band
Data Link Protocol |EEE 802.11b, IEEE 802.11a, IEEE 802.11g, IEEE 802.11n,
IEEE 802.11ac
Bundled Services 5 years Dynamic Support 24X7
Data Transfer Rate 1.3 Gbps
Frequency Band 2.4 GHz, 5 GHz
SONICPOINT - EXTERNAL ANTENNAS

1.0 11614654 Dell SonicWALL SenicPaint ACe - wireless access point - with SonicWALL 619.99| 619.99T
802. :
Wireless access point
with 5 years Dynamic Support 24X7
802.11a/b/g/n/fac
Dual Band
with SonicWALL 802.3at Gigabit PoE Injector
Data Link Protoco! IEEE 802.11b, IEEE 802.11a, IEEE 802.11g, IEEE 802.11n,
IEEE 802.11ac
Bundled Services 5 years Dynamic Support 24X7
Data Transfer Rate 1.3 Gbps
Frequency Band 2.4 GHz, 5 GHz

1.0 11291207 Allen-Telesyn External Antenna Omni-Directional - Recommended by Dell 569.99| 569,997
for use with SonicPoints ACe
(To be mounted outside the building for Data Access)

1.0 10547207 StarTech.com RP-SMA to SMA Wireless Antenna Adapter Cable - Antenna 16.99 16.99T7
cable - RP-SMA (M) - RP-SMA (F) - 10 ft - black
(Cable between the SonicPoint ACe and external antenna)

Subtotal
Sales Tax (9.0%)
oved b
Approved by Date TOTAL

The information cantained herein is confidential and is provided for the sole use of the customer named above. Distribution or transmission of this information
to any third party is expressly prohibited without the consent of STEPFORD, Inc.

Page 1

94




ﬂ?

F

. :
STERPFORD
~ we make the netwaork™

Mid-Peninsula Water District
Attn: Accounts Payable

P.0. Box 129

Belmont, CA 54002

QUOTE FOR
LABOR & MATERIALS

STEPFORD, INC.
1160 Industrial Road, Unit 9
San Carlos, CA 94070

650-598-9990 Office
650-598-0179 Fax
Sales@Stepford.com
www.Stepford.com

7/29/2015 Quote Number 1501306 Customer PO Number
item Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Total
1.0 19727AR HP 2920-24G-PoE+ Switch 1,375.00 | 1,375.00T
HP Renew Full HP Warranty 5 In Stock
240 3' Male-Male RI-45 CAT-6 plugs w/Snagless Boots 495| 118.80T
6.0 TIME NOT TO EXCEED 160.00 960.00
Install and Configure SonicPoints and Switch
Install and Mount external Antennas
Test and Verify
Subtotal $4,200.76
Sales Tax (9.0%) $291.67
Approved b Date
PR Y TOTAL $4,492.43

The information cont

ained herein is confidential and is provided for the sole use of the customer named above. Distribution or transmission of this information
to any third party is expressly prohibited without the consent of STEPFORD, Inc.

Page 2

95




< MID-PENINSULA

WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.D.

DATE: August 27, 2015
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER ACWA’S CALL FOR PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT
CANDIDATE NOMINATIONS FOR THE 2016/2017 TERM

RECOMMENDATION

Consider ACWA's call for President and Vice President candidate nominations for the
2016/2017 term.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

DISCUSSION

Attached for consideration is ACWA memorandum dated June 3, 2015, regarding its
call for candidate nominations for President and Vice President for the 2016/2017 term.
Nominations must be received at ACWA by Tuesday, September 1, 2015, for
consideration by the ACWA Nominating Committee.

Also attached for consideration are communications received by the MPWD:

e Cucamonga Valley Water District letter dated July 7, 2015, in support of Kathy
Tiegs for ACWA President; and

e Email dated August 12, 2015, from Brent Hastey, including Yuba County Water
Agency Resolution No. 2015-16 nominating and supporting Brent Hastey for
ACWA Vice President.

Attachments! ACWA Call for Candidate Nominations dated June 3, 2015
Cucamonga Valley Water District letter dated July 7, 2015 — Kathy Tiegs for ACWA President

Brent Hastey email dated August 12, 2015, including attachments — Brent Hastey for ACWA Vice
President

BOARD ACTION: APPROVED: DENIED: POSTPONED: STAFF DIRECTION:

UNANIMOUS LINVILL ZUCCA WARDEN STUEBING VELLA

96




Association of -
California Water Agencies
Since 1910 | JUN 1 1 2015

MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

RECEIVED

MEMORANDUM

TO: ACWA Public Agency Members
General Managers and Board Presidents

CC: ACWA Board of Directors
FROM: ACWA Nominating Committee

DATE: June 3, 2015

SUBJECT: Call for Candidate Nominations for the 2016-2017 Term

ACWA’s Nominating Committee is responsible for submitting a slate for the Association’s’

statewide positions of president and vice president to the general membership meeting at Fall
Conference.

Nominations must be received in the ACWA office by Tuesday, September 1, 2015, to be
considered by the committee.

The following criteria must be met for names to be considered:

e Only elected or appointed member of the governing body or commission (as

appropriate) of a member agency of the Association shall be eligible for election to the
officer positions.

e Nominations of qualified candidates are encouraged from all member agencies.

e Al nominations for the positions of ACWA President and Vice President shall be
accompanied by an official nominating resolution from the ACWA member agency on
whose board the nominee serves. Said resolution shall be signed by an authorized
signatory of the member agency’s Board of Directors.

o Aresume of the candidate, highlighting qualifications for the position, shall accompany
each nomination.

Additional letters or resolutions of support from other agencies may be submitted but are not
required.

ACWA'’s Bylaws and Board policies establish the criteria outlined above, which also govern
nominations from the floor. Board policy requires that all nominations received for the positions
of ACWA President and Vice President shall be accompanied by a nominating resolution from

Association of California Water Agencies 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California 95814-3577 916/441-4545 ax G16/325-4849
Hall of the States 400 N. Capitol St., N.W,, Suite 357 South, Washington, D.C. 20001-1512 202/434-4760 ax 202/434-4763

97 wiww.acwa.com




ACWA Public Agency Members

General Managers and Board Presidents
Call for Candidate Nominations

June 3, 2015 ~ Page 2

the ACWA member agency on whose board the nominee serves, and signed by an authorized
signatory of the Board of Directors. This policy applies to nominations received in the ACWA

office prior to elections, as well as to all nominations received from the floor at general session
during the floor nomination process.

We appreciate your interest and participation in this process to find the best qualified
individuals to serve in representing the statewide membership of ACWA.

Nominating Committee members include:

“e Judith Mirbegian, Region 1 o William Taube, Region 7
e Eric Larrabee, Region 2 e Stephen Cole, Region 8
e Joe Parker, Region 3 e Harvey Ryan, Region 9
e Shauna Lorance, Region 4 e Linda Ackerman, Region 10
o Lesa Mclntosh, Region 5 o Randy Record, At-large representative
o Matthew Hurley, Region 6 e Paul Kelley, At-large representative

We ask that Nominating Committee members not be approached to solicit their support of any
candidate.

IMPORTANT DATES

o Tentative date for candidate interviews: Wednesday, September 16, 2015

o Election of ACWA’s President and Vice President: Wednesday, December 2, 2015, at
Fall Conference

Should you have any questions regarding this process, please contact Clerk of the Board
Donna Panghorn at the ACWA office at 916-441-4545 or donnap@acwa.com

Enclosures:

1. Basic Information for ACWA Officer Nominees

2. Sample Resolution to Nominate Candidate for
ACWA President or Vice President

98




Association
of California
Wafter Agencies

BASIC INFORMATION FOR ACWA OFFICER NOMINEES

il Board Officers

The president and vice president of the Association shall be the elected officers of the Association.

1.1.1 President

1.1.1.1 Purpose

The president is an elected officer of the Association and presides at all meetings of the Board of
Directors, the Executive Committee, and the general membership and is responsible to the Board of
Directors and the general membership for the duties established by ACWA's Bylaws.

1.1.1.2 Duties and Authority

Within the limits of ACWA's Bylaws and the Duties and Authorities established for ACWA Board
members, and in coordination with the executive director, the president:

e Serves on the ACWA Board and presides at all meetings.
o Serves as the chair of the Executive Committee and presides at all meetings.
e Schedules special Board and Executive Committee meetings.

o Presides over all general membership meetings.

e Serves as a non-voting ex officio member of each committee, but shall not be an ex officio
member of the Nominating Committee or the region boards.

Appoints members of all committees upon recommendation from members and regions as
communicated by the region chairs.

Appoints the chair and vice chair of each committee, each of whom shall be ratified by the
Board of the Directors.

Appoints special committees, work groups, and task forces from time to time as needed to
accomplish a specific task or assignment, consistent with and supportive of the mission of the

Association.

e Participates in the Association’s spring and fall conferences.

Represents and supports ACWA's official policies and positions when acting in capacity of ACWA
President.

e Represents and promotes ACWA's purposes, policies, and goals at a variety of ACWA

functions/events, including visits to member agencies for ceremonies, meetings, and retention
efforts in coordination with the executive director.

g9




BASIC INFORMATION FOR ACWA OFFICER NOMINEES

e Represents and promotes ACWA’s purposes, policies, and goals at a variety of external
functions/events, including speaking engagements, event participation, and news media and
other contacts in coordination with the executive director.

e Performs other responsibilities assigned by the Board.

1.1.1.3 Qualification

The president shall be an elected or appointed member of the governing body or commission of a
member agency of the Association at the time of his/her election.

1.1.1.4 Term of Office

The president shall be elected by the members of the Association at its fall conference in each odd-
numbered year and shall take office on January 1 of the calendar year following election. The president
shall hold office until December 31 of the following odd numbered year two years later or until his/her

successor takes office or is appointed. An elected president shall not be permitted to succeed
himself/herself to that office.

1.1.1.5 Vacancy
Should a vacancy occur in the president’s office, the ACWA vice president shall assume the duties of that
office and succeed the president for the unexpired term. Should the vice president not be able to

assume this role, the Board of Directors shall appoint a person to fill the office for the unexpired term
thereof.

1.1.1.6 Compensation

ACWA's president shall serve without compensation. The president shall be allowed reasonable
reimbursement of expenses incurred in the performance of his/her duties while on Association business.
The president will be reimbursed for expenses incurred for attending conferences, meetings, seminars,
workshops or other events, which are mutually beneficial to the officer and the Association and have
been authorized by either the Board of Directors or the executive director.

1.1.2 Vice President

1.1.2.1 Purpose
The vice president is an elected officer of the Association and is a voting member of the Board of

Directors. The vice president is responsible to the Board of Directors and the general membership for
the duties established by ACWA’s Bylaws.

1.1.2.2 Duties and Authority
Within the limits of ACWA’s Bylaws and the Duties and Authorities established for ACWA Board
members, and in coordination with the executive director and president, the vice president:

o Servesasa voting member of the Board of Directors.

e Serves as a voting member of the Executive Committee.

Page | 2

100




BASIC INFORMATION FOR ACWA OFFICER NOMINEES

e Performs the duties of the president in the president’s absence.
e Succeeds the president for an unexpired term if vacancy occurs.
e Serves on ACWA/IPIA’s Executive Committee.

e Participates in the Association’s spring and fall conferences.

e Represents and supports ACWA’s official policies and positions when acting in capacity of ACWA
Vice President.

e Represents and promotes ACWA’s purposes, policies, and goals at a variety of ACWA
functions/events, including visits to member agencies for ceremonies, meetings, and retention
efforts in coordination with the executive director.

¢ Represents and promotes ACWA’s purposes, policies, and goals at a variety of external
functions/events, including speaking engagements, event participation, and news media and
other contacts in coordination with the executive director.

e Serves as a chair/vice chair or participant on committees or task forces as appointed by the
president or Board of Directors.

e Performs other responsibilities assigned by the Board or president.

1.1.2.3 Qualification

The vice president shall be an elected or appointed member of the governing body or commission of a
member agency of the Association at the time of his/her election.

1.1.2.4 Term of Office
The vice president shall be elected by the members of the Association at its fall conference in each odd-
numbered year and shall take office on January 1 of the calendar year following election. The vice

president shall hold office until December 31 of the following odd numbered year two years later or
until his/her successor takes office or is appointed.

1.1.2.5 Vacancy

Should a vacancy occur in the vice president’s office, the Board of Directors shall appoint a person to fill
the office for the unexpired term thereof.

1.1.2.6 Compensation

ACWA's vice president shall serve without compensation. The vice president shall be allowed reasonable
reimbursement of expenses incurred in the performance of his/her duties while on Association business.
The vice president will be reimbursed for expenses incurred for attending conferences, meetings,
seminars, workshops or other events, which are mutually beneficial to the officer and the Association
and have been authorized by either the Board of Directors or the executive director.

Page | 3

101




Association
f Californiz .
' s Xg“";,'fc-les SAMPLE RESOLUTION TO NOMINATE CANDIDATE FOR
ACWA PRESIDENT OR VICE PRESIDENT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TO NOMINATE AND SUPPORT

AS A CANDIDATE FOR THE POSITION OF ACWA

WHEREAS, ACWA has announced that a Nominating Committee has been formed to develop a slate
for the Association’s statewide positions of President and Vice President; and

WHEREAS, the individual who fills an officer position will need to have a working knowledge of water
industry issues and concerns, possess strength of character and leadership capabilities, and be experienced in
matters related to the performance of the duties of the office; and

WHEREAS, this person must be able to provide the dedication of time and energy to effectively serve
in this capacity; and

WHEREAS, has served in a leadership role as a
member of the Board of Directors since ; and

WHEREAS, (list positions held to demonstrate knowledge of water and leadership)
WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Board of Directors that
possesses all of the qualities needed to fulfill the duties of the office of ACWA

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does
hereby nominate and support as a candidate for the office of
ACWA , pledging the District’s support of his/her endeavors in fulfilling

the duties of this office if elected.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors at a regular
meeting of said Board held on the day of _, 2015,
by the following vote: '

Ayes: Directors
Noes: Directors

Absent: Directors

102




A Cucamonga Valley

F\*?\Egr District 10440 Ashford Street, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-2799
_— P.O. Box 638, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729-0638

(909) 087-2591 Fax (909) 476-8032
Martin E. Zvirbulis

Secretary / General Manager/CEO

RECEIVED
Tuly 20, 2015 JUuL 27 2015
Ms. Tammy Rudock MiL-PENINSULA
Mid-Peninsula Water District ip TER DISTRICT
PO Box 129
Belmont, CA 94002

Dear Ms. Rudock,

It is my pleasure to inform you that the Cucamonga Valley Water District took action at our July 14, 2015
board meeting to support Director Kathleen Tiegs in her bid for the Association of California Water
Agencies (ACWA) President.

I have had the opportunity to work alongside Director Tiegs for a number of years. Her passion is
contagious and her commitment to the water industry is tireless. She has a high level of integrity and
excellent leadership skills that build coalitions and collaboration; which is evident from her time on the
board as well as her experience with ACWA. Over the past two years Director Tiegs has served in the
role of ACWA Vice-President working together with the other ACWA board members and staff, ensuring
the highest level of ACWA member engagement and interaction.

I am contacting you to request your agency's support of Director Tiegs’ nomination by adopting a
resolution endorsing her nomination as ACWA President. Attached you will find a sample resolution. If
your board takes action, please forward your resolution of support to our offices by August 14, 2015. We
will include your resolution in her submittal packet to ACWA. Should your board not be able to take
action by that time, please forward a copy of your resolution to our offices as well as to the ACWA
offices at 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California 95814,

Thank you so much for your consideration; the future of the ACWA organization could not be in better
hands than those of Director Kathleen Tiegs. Should you have any questions, please contact
Taya Victorino at (909) 987-2591.

Sincerely,

James V. Curatalo, Jr.
President

Enclosure: 2

James V. Curatalo, Jr. Luis Cetina Oscar Gonzalez Randall Reed

Kathleen J. Tiegs
President Vice President Director Director

Director

103




Kathleen Tiegs

For
2015-2016 Association of California Water Agencies
President

July 20, 2015
My Fellow ACWA Member:

I am pleased to share with you my interest in serving as President of the
Association of California Agencies (ACWA). Over the past two years I have
had the pleasure to serve in the capacity as ACWA Vice-President working
closely with President John Coleman, Past President Randy Record and my
other colleagues on the ACWA board of directors. As a team, we work
collaboratively engaging in issues that are critical to the water community
as well as to the ratepayers that we represent at each of our agencies.

My experience with ACWA began on a regional basis having served on the
ACWA Region 9 Board of Directors beginning in 2008. I also had the
opportunity to serve as the Vice-Chair of the Federal Affairs Committee, and served on the Local
Government and the Groundwater Committees. My active participation in the committees and the
Region 9 board provided a strong foundation as I began to pursue other avenues to expand my
understanding and knowledge of the ACWA organization. The experience I have gained over the past
two years has well-equipped me to effectively dialogue with the Administration, regulatory agencies, and
other special interest groups that impact our industry. More importantly it has given me the experience
to lead our organization, and build upon the accomplishments of those that came before me.

Currently, I serve as the Chair of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Implementation Policy
Group. The Group has provided a critical role working closely with the Administration and the
Department of Water Resources to ensure members concerns are clearly voiced as the law is
implemented. |

As Vice-President I believe it is important to engage at all levels of the
organization so I can better understand the issues in all of our regions to
more effectively represent our members. 1 regularly attend ACWA
committee meetings, as well as regional events so I can have a two-way
conversation with members and hear what is important to them and their
regions.

Currently, I serve on the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVYWD) Board
of Directors. I was elected to CYWD in November 2005 and have served
as both President and Vice-President of the Board of Directors. Prior to
my serving on the CYWD Board, 1 enjoyed a career in water resources
management for a local wholesale water agency for over 30 years. In
April 2011, I was honored by State Assembly Member Mike Morrell as the
63" Assembly District Woman of the Year.

104




There are many wonderful characteristics about ACWA, but the ones that I cherish the most are the
diverse perspectives of our members. We have built a collaborative and supportive community that
works together on solving issues that have lasting benefits to the regions and areas that we serve as
elected officials. We have accomplished so much over these last two year, with actions taken that will
forever change our industry and how we do business. There are many more challenges before us that
will require a style of leadership that seeks to find solutions that benefit our industry and our ratepayers.
1 am completely committed, willing and able to continue a legacy of leadership that helps resolve issues
and provides a better future for generations that will come after us.

I respectfully request your support to represent you and your organization and the millions of people
that rely on our foresight and leadership to provide a high quality and reliable water to our customers. 1
look forward to the opportunity to represent you and the water industry of California. Thank you for

allowing me to share with you my experience, leadership and knowledge. Please feel free to contact me
directly at (909) 635-4177.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Kathleen Tiegs

105




RESOLUTION NO. XXX
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
(Name of Agency) SUPORTING THE NOMINATION OF
DIRECTOR KATHLEEN TIEGS AS THE ASSOCIATION OF
CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES PRESIDENT

WHEREAS, the (Name of Agency) Board of Directors are active
participants in the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), and

WHEREAS, Director Kathleen Tiegs has expressed her interest in serving
as the ACWA President for the 2015 — 2016 term, and

WHEREAS, Director Kathleen Tiegs has served in a variety of leadership
positions in ACWA, including Vice-President of the Board, the Local
Government Committee, the Groundwater Committee, Vice-Chair of the
Federal Affairs Committee, Region 9 Board of Directors, and as a member of
ACWA/JPIA Executive Committee, and

WHEREAS, Director Kathleen Tiegs is committed to advancing ACWA's
Policy Principles and finding common ties between members to develop a long-
term strategy that provides a sustainable water future for all members and
their constituents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE (Name of the Agency)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1. Does hereby place its full and unreserved support of the
nomination of Director Kathleen Tiegs as President of the Association
of California Water Agencies for the 2015-2016 term.

ADOPTED this XX day of XX, 2015.

106




Tammy Rudock

From: Brent Hastey <bhastey@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 11:15 PM

Subject: Brent Hastey for ACWA Vice President 2016-2017

Attachments: YCWA 2015 ACWA flyer.pdf; YCWA Brent Narrative ACWA VP.docx; YCWA Resolution

15-16 ACWA VP.pdf

ACWA Region 5 leaders,

T am writing to ask for your support in my election to the Vice President of the Board for ACWA. Tama director on the Yuba County Water

Agency board and am serving my 9™ year. I have attached a narrative on me and a copy of the resolution passed by the YCWA board for my
nomination. i

1 would be happy to meet with you or any members of your board at your convenience. My contact information is:

Brent Hastey
3000 Plumas Arboga Road
Plumas Lake, CA 95961

Phone: 530-400-1992

Please feel free to talk with Paul Bartkiewicz or Curt Akins at YCWA about my ability to lead boards.

Your statement of support can be as simple as an email or letter to Donna Pangborn at ACWA (donnap@acwa.com) that states: “Our agency
supports the nomination of Brent Hastey for ACWA Vice President.”

Thank you so much,

Brent Hastey

Yuba County Water Agency, Director

107




MEET BRENT...
Public Office - Water Related

1987-1993

1992 - 2000
2014 - Present

2014 - Present

Reclamation District 784
Chair - three terms

Yuba County Water Agency (YCWA)
Chairman - 1996 & 1997

ACWA - Region 2

Boardmember & Committee Member
(Local Government, Groundwater & Energy)
Regular attendee ACWA spring &

fall conferences, workshops & programs

Public Office

1992 - 2000

2010 - Present

2015 - Present

Board of Supervisors, Yuba County
Regional Council of Rural Counties (RCRC)
LAFCo (Local Agency Formation Commission)

SACOG (Sacramento Area Council of Gov..)

Yuba Community College District Board
Serving eight counties, roughly 4,200 square
miles of Northern California

CA Community College Trustee Board
CCCT - Representing all 72 California
Community Colleges

Community Leadership

1986 - Present

1994 - 1996

2007 - Present

Rotary International -

South Yuba County Sunrise Club
President, Assistant District Governor

Yuba-Sutter Economic Dev't Corporation
Founding Chairperson

Bank of Feather River
Founding Director, Chairman (since 2010)

A fifth generation Yuba County, CA resident,

Brent grew up irrigating pasture and
swimming in the ditches on the ranch.

Brent was Chairman of the Yuba County
Water Agency during the devastating

1997 Yuba County flood. He led the Board
through this trying time, and testified before
the United States Congress on the causes
and emergency management of the flood.

Married 32 years to wife Alisan, they have
four children, plenty of dogs, a few horses
and a donkey.

Brent & his family strive to live the Rotary
motto, “Service above self."

“ACWA is the leading voice on California water issues.
| would be honored to have your support for ACWA Vice President.”

Contact Brent: Brent@Hastey.net « (530) 400-1992

108




Brent Hastey for ACWA Vice President, 2016-2017

Brent Hastey was born and raised in the Plumas Lake area, representing the fifth
generation of his family to live in Yuba County, California. He grew up irrigating
pasture and swimming in the ditches on the ranch. Becoming active in politics in
college, Mr. Hastey was first elected to public office in 1987, when he won an
clection for a seat on the Board of Reclamation District 784. He served in this

| position for six years, during three of which he chaired. In 1992, he was elected to
the Board of Supervisors of Yuba County, on which he served until 2000. As a
County Supervisor, he also served on the Boards of the Yuba County Water Agency
(YCWA), Yuba County LAFCO, Regional Council of Rural Counties (RCRC), and The Sacramento
Area Council of Governments (SACOG). In 1994, he became the founding Chairperson of the Yuba
Sutter Economic Development Corporation (YSEDC), which he Chaired until 1996.

Brent Chaired the YCWA Board in 1996 and 1997, which was during the devastating flooding of 1997.
He led the Board through this trying time, and testified before the United States Congress on the causes
and emergency management of the flood. In response to this disaster and state water needs, the voters of
California passed Proposition 13, which authorized the sale of $1.97 billion dollars in bonds to support
safe drinking, water quality, flood protection, and water reliability projects. Brent strongly supported the
approval. In 2014, Brent was reelected to the Yuba County Water Agency Board of Directors. He
currently serves on the ACWA Region 2 board, and is active on the following Committees: Local
Government, Groundwater, and Energy.

In addition to his service in areas of water management in California, Brent has worked in the service of
higher education both locally and on a statewide level. In 2010, He was elected to the Yuba Community
College District, a district which serves eight counties and spans nearly 4,200 square miles of rural
northern California. Recently, Brent was elected to the California Community College Trustee Board
(CCCT). CCCT represents and acts in the best interest of California’s 72 Community College Districts

Brent is also the founding Director of the Bank of Feather River, which started in 2007. He has been
Chairman of the board since 2010. Bank of Feather River is a community bank specializing in
agriculture lending.

In addition to his political service, he has long-valued the opportunity for community and global service
through Rotary International. A member of South Yuba County Suntise Rotary Club since 1986, Brent
works to live out the organization’s motto in everyday life: “Service Above Self.”

Brent and his wife Alisan, a music educator in the Marysville Unified School District, have been
married 32 years. They own and operate Plumas Lake Self Storage. Brent and Alisan have raised four
amazing children, plenty of dogs, a few horses, and a donkey.

Brent has been involved with the Association of California Water Agencies throughout his tenure as a
member of the Board of Directors of YCWA (an ACWA member). In addition to serving on the ACWA
Region 2 Board, he has regularly attended ACWA spring and fall conferences, region meetings and
programs and other ACWA workshops and programs. He views ACWA as the leading voice on
California water issues and will make sure that leadership continues into the future.

109




RESOLUTION NO. 2015-16

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE YUBA COUNTY WATER AGENCY
TO NOMINATE AND SUPPORT
BRENT HASTEY
AS A CANDIDATE FOR THE POSITION
OF ACWA VICE PRESIDENT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Yuba County Water Agency as
follows:

WHEREAS, ACWA has announced that a Nominaling Committee has been formed to develop a
slate for the Association’s statewide positions of President and Vice President; and

WHEREAS, the individual who fills an officer position will need to have a working knowledge of
water industry issues and concerns, possess strength of character and leadership capabilities,
and be experienced in matters related to the performance of the duties of the office; and

WHEREAS, this person must be able to provide the dedication of time and energy to effectively
serve in the capacity; and

WHEREAS, Brent Hastey has served in a leadership role as a member of the Yuba County
Water Agency Board of Directors since 2015; and

WHEREAS, Brent Hastey was first elected in 1997 to Reclamation District 784, where he
served until 1993 and served as Chairman for 3 years; and

WHEREAS, Brent Hastey was elected to the Yuba County Board of Supervisors in 1992 and
also served as a Board member of the Yuba County Water Agency where he served until 2000.

WHEREAS, Brent Hastey serves as Board member on the ACWA Region 2 Board; and

WHEREAS, Brent Hastey serves on ACWA Groundwater, Energy and Local Government
Committees; and

WHEREAS, Brent Hastey has demonstrated outstanding effort and support of local and regional
water issues; and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Yuba County Water Agency Board of Directors that Brent

Hastey possesses all of the qualities needed to fulffill the duties of the office of ACWA Vice
President.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF YUBA

COUNTY WATER AGENCY does hereby nominate and support Brent Hastey as candidate for

the office of Vice President, pledging the Agency's support of his endeavors in fulfilling the
duties of this office if elected.

7021/R011215rps

110-~ — -




PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Yuba County Water Agency
on the 23" day of June, 2015, by the following vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS ABE, BELZA, FLETCHER, GRIEGO, HASTEY, NICOLETTI AND VASQUEZ
NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

-

)

gm Jeanene Upton, Secretary

Attest:

7021/R011215rps

11




“MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Tammy A. Rudock
General Manager

DATE: August 27, 2015

MANAGER’S REPORT

FOLLOW-UP FROM 07/23/15 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
The contract between the MPWD and John Davidson d/b/a Jrocket 77 Design & Marketing
was signed and filed. Per discussion last month, attached is John Davidson d/b/a Jrocket 77

Design & Marketing’s Contract for Professional Services, including a revised detailed scope of
services.

Living wage adjustments (2%) were processed for MPWD employees with satisfactory or
better ratings on their most recent performance evaluation.

Staff signed and returned the Service Agreement for the Provision of Election Services

between the MPWD and San Mateo County Chief Elections Officer & Assessor for the
November 3, 2015 election.

The MPWD ballot selecting Elaine Magner for the CSDA 2015 Board election for Coastal
Network/Seat A was mailed to CSDA on July 28, 2015.

MEETINGS

DATE : EVENT

July 22" Belmont Chamber of Commerce Annual
Meeting

July 23" Attended San Mateo County Emergency
Managers Association meeting in Belmont
Participated in Sustainable San Mateo County
Water Efficiency Focus Group Kickoff Meeting

| in San Mateo
Manager's Report August 27, 2015 MPWD Regular Board Meeting

12




DATE

EVENT

July 24"

Attended ACWA Region 1 Event — Marin Water
Forum in Tiburon

July 30™

Attended lunch meeting with David Becker,
CPA, and audit team and debriefed FY
2014/2015 financial audit findings and
recommendations

August 4"

Participated in Belmont's National Night Out at

'| Carlmont Shopping Center

August 5"

Attended Belmont Chamber Breakfast Series
meeting regarding Community Choice
Aggregation for San Mateo County

Met with development team for 576-600 El
Camino Real in Belmont regarding MPWD
provisions for project

August 6"

Attended BAWSCA Water Management
meeting in Foster City

Observed onsite website posting training by
John Davidson

August 12" and 13"

Hetch Hetchy system tour with BAWSCA
management colleagues and SFPUC staff

August 14"

Attended Zone 1 modeling meeting and follow-
up discussion regarding project prioritization for
amended FY 2015/2016 Capital Budget

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

BAWSCA Water Mahagement Meeting (Foster City) — September 3, 2015

HIA Meeting (Belmont) — September 3, 2015

CSDA Annual Conference (Monterey) — September 21-24, 2015
ACWA Fall Conference (Indian Wells) — December 1-4, 2015

Manager's Report

August 27, 2015 MPWD Regular Board Meeting

13




CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of the 23" day of July 2015, by and between the MID-

PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT ("DISTRICT") and JOHN DAVIDSON D/B/A JROCKET77
DESIGN & MARKETING ("CONSULTANT").

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to obtain professional public relations and outreach
and web design services for the DISTRICT which CONSULTANT is qualified to provide; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT has experience and familiarity with providing such services
to the DISTRICT and desires to do same.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. RENDITION OF SERVICES. The CONSULTANT agrees to provide professional
services to the DISTRICT in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement
("Services"). In the performance of its Services, CONSULTANT represents that it has and will
exercise that degree of professional care, skill, efficiency and judgment ordinarily employed by
consultants providing similar services. CONSULTANT further represents and warrants that it
holds currently in effect all licenses, registrations, and certifications in good standing that may
be required under applicable law or regulations to perform these services and agrees to retain

such licenses, registrations, and certifications in active status throughout the duration of this
engagement.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The scope of the CONSULTANT's Services for FY
2015/2016 shall consist of public relations/outreach and MPWD website professional services
outlined in the attached proposal identified as Exhibit A, and the related public
relations/outreach printing services estimate attached as Exhibit B.

3. TERM.

This Agreement will commence upon its Effective Date and shall continue until
the services set forth in Section 2 are successfully completed, as deterfmined by the DISTRICT. ~

Itis understood that the term of this Agreement is subject to the DISTRICT's right
to terminate the Agreement in accordance with Section 13 of this Agreement.

4, COMPENSATION.

The CONSULTANT agrees to perform all of the professional services included in
Section 2's Exhibit A for the not-to-exceed amount of $40,800. Compensation shall be based
upon the time devoted to the work by CONSULTANT at the hourly rate of $85 hour.

CONSULTANT further agrees to coordinate the printing services identified in
Section 2's Exhibit B for the estimated amount of $25,000.

The agreed upon hourly rate shall include all direct labor, taxes, overhead,
insurance, employee benefits, and other costs and expenses incurred by the CONSULTANT
necessary for the performance of all the services called for under this Agreement. The hourly
rate shall remain firm during the entire term of this Agreement. CONSULTANT may also seek

114




reimbursement for direct out-of-pocket expenses, without mark-up, for long distance phone calls
and travel, lodging, parking and other direct costs incurred in the performance of the services as
may be approved by the DISTRICT's General Manager. '

B. MANNER OF PAYMENT. CONSULTANT shall submit invoices to DISTRICT on
a monthly basis. Invoices shall itemize the number of hours devoted by CONSULTANT to work
under this Agreement, applicable hourly rates in accordance with the fee schedule described in
Section 4, and those out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the performance of work hereunder.
The DISTRICT's General Manager will review and approve invoices prior to submission for
payment. DISTRICT shall render payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of approved

invoices.

All invoices should be sent to: Mid-Peninsula Water District
3 Dairy Lane
P.O. Box 129
Belmont, CA 94002
Attn: General Manager

The DISTRICT reserves the right to withhold payment to the CONSULTANT if the
DISTRICT determines that the quantity or quality of the work performed is unacceptable. The
DISTRICT shall provide written notice to the CONSULTANT within ten (10) business days of the
DISTRICT’s decision not to pay and the reasons for non-payment.

6. CONSULTANT’S KEY PERSONNEL. Itis understood and agreed by the parties
that at all times during the term of this Agreement that John Davidson shall serve as the primary

project person of CONSULTANT to undertake, render and oversee all of the services under this
Agreement.

7. DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE. Except when approval or other action is
required to be given or taken by the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT, the General Manager
of the DISTRICT, or such person or persons as he shall designate in writing from time to time,
shall represent and act for the DISTRICT.

8. CONSULTANT'S STATUS. Neither the CONSULTANT nor any party contracting
with the CONSULTANT shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the DISTRICT. The
CONSULTANT is and shall be an independent contractor, and the legal relationship of any
person performing services for the CONSULTANT's shall be one solely between said parties.

8. OWNERSHIP OF WORK. All reports, designs, drawings, plans, specifications,
schedules, and other materials prepared, or in the process of being prepared, for the Services
to be performed by CONSULTANT shall be and are the property of the DISTRICT. The
DISTRICT shall be entitled to access to and copies of these materials during the progress of the
work. Any property of the DISTRICT in the hands of the CONSULTANT or in the hands of any
subcontractor upon completion or termination of the work shall be immediately delivered to the
DISTRICT. If any property of the DISTRICT is lost, damaged or destroyed before final delivery
to the DISTRICT, the CONSULTANT shall replace it at its own expense and the CONSULTANT
hereby assumes all risks of loss, damage or destruction of or to such materials. The

CONSULTANT may retain a copy of all material produced under this agreement for its use in its
general business activities.

115




Any and all rights, title, and interest (including without limitation copyright and any other
intellectual-property or proprietary right) to materials prepared under this Agreement are hereby
assigned to the DISTRICT. The CONSULTANT agrees to execute any additional documents
which may be necessary to evidence such assignment.

The CONSULTANT represents and warrants that all materials prepared under this
Agreement are original or developed from materials in the public domain (or both) and that all
materials prepared under and services provided under this Agreement do not infringe or violate

any copyright, trademark, patent, frade secret, or other intellectual-property or proprietary right
of any third party.

10. CHANGES. The DISTRICT may, at any time, by written order, make changes
within the scope of work and Services described in this Agreement. If such changes cause an
increase in the budgeted cost of or the time required for performance of the agreed upon work,
an equitable adjustment as mutually agreed shall be made in the limit on compensation as set
forth in Section 4 or in the time of required performance as set forth in Section 3, or both. Inthe
event that CONSULTANT encounters any unanticipated conditions or contingencies that may
affect the scope of work or Services and result in an adjustment in the amount of compensation
specified herein, CONSULTANT shall so advise the DISTRICT immediately upon notice of such
condition or contingency. The written notice shall explain the circumstances giving rise to the
unforeseen condition or contingency and shall set forth the proposed adjustment in
compensation. Such notice shall be given the DISTRICT prior to the time that CONSULTANT
performs work or services related to the proposed adjustment in compensation. Any and all

pertinent changes shall be expressed in a written supplement to this Agreement prior to
implementation of such changes.

11. RESPONSIBILITY: INDEMNIFICATION. CONSULTANT shall indemnify, keep
and save harmless the DISTRICT, and the DISTRICT members, officers, agents and
employees against any and all suits, claims or actions arising out of any injury to persons or
property that may occur, or that may be alleged to have occurred, arising from the performance
of this Agreement by the CONSULTANT caused by an act or omission of the CONSULTANT or
its employees, subcontractors or agents. CONSULTANT further agrees to defend any and all
such actions, suits or claims and pay all charges of attorneys and all other incurred costs and
expenses. If any judgment be rendered against the DISTRICT or any of the other individuals
enumerated above in any such action, CONSULTANT shall, at its expense, satisfy and
discharge the same. This indemnification shall survive termination of this Agreement.

12. INSURANCE.

A. Workers' Compensation. If CONSULTANT employs any person to :
perform work in connection with this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain at
all times during the performance of such work, Workers' Compensation Insurance in
conformance with the laws of the State of California and Federal laws when applicable.
Employers' Liability Insurance shall not be less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
accident or disease. Prior to commencement of work under this Agreement by any such
employee, CONSULTANT shall deliver to the DISTRICT a Certificate of Insurance which shall
stipulate that thirty (30) days advance written notice of cancellation, non-renewal or reduction in
limits shall be given to the DISTRICT. Such insurance shall also contain a waiver of subrogation
in favor of the Mid-Peninsula Water District and its Directors, officers, agents and employees

while acting in such capacity, and their successors and assignees, as they now, or as they may
hereafter be constituted, singly, jointly or severally.

116




B. Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance. CONSULTANT
shall also procure and maintain at all times during the performance of this Agreement
Commercial General Liability Insurance covering CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT for liability
arising out of the operations and activities of CONSULTANT and any subcontractors.
CONSULTANT shall also procure and maintain during the entire term of this Agreement
Automobile Liability Insurance which shall include coverage for all vehicles, licensed or
unlicensed, on or off the DISTRICT's premises, used by or on behalf of CONSULTANT in the
performance of work under this Agreement. The Commercial General Liability Insurance policy
shall be subject to a limit for each occurrence of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) naming as an
additional insured, in connection with CONSULTANT's activities, the DISTRICT, and its
Directors, officers, employees and agents. The Automobile Liability Insurance policy shall be
subject to a limit for each occurrence of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) naming as
an additional insured, in connection with CONSULTANT's activities, the DISTRICT, and its
Directors, officers, employees and agents. The Insurer(s) shall agree that its policy(ies) is
Primary Insurance and that it shall be liable for the full amount of any loss up to and including

the total limit of liability without right of contribution from any other insurance covering the
DISTRICT.

Inclusion of the DISTRICT as an additional insured shall not in any way affect its
rights as respects to any claim, demand, suit or judgment made, brought or recovered against
CONSULTANT. The policy shall protect CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT in the same manner
as though a separate policy had been issued to each, but nothing in said policy shall operate to
increase the Insurer's liability as set forth in the policy beyond the amount or amounts shown or
to which the Insurer would have been liable if only one interest had been named as an insured.
Such insurance shall also contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of the Mid-Peninsula Water
District and its Directors, officers, agents and employees while acting in such capacity, and their

successors and assignees, as they now, or as they may hereafter be constituted, singly, jointly
or severally

Prior to commencement of work hereunder, CONSULTANT shall deliver to the
DISTRICT a Certificate of Insurance which shall indicate compliance with the insurance
requirements of this paragraph and shall stipulate that thirty (30) days' advance written notice of
cancellation, non-renewal or reduction in limits shall be given to the DISTRICT.

_ C. Deductibles and Retentions. CONSULTANT shall be responsible for
payment of any deductible or retention on CONSULTANT's policies without right of contribution
from the DISTRICT. Deductible and retention provisions shall not contain any restrictions as to
how or by whom the deductible or retention is paid. Any deductible or retention provision
limiting payment to the Named Insured is unacceptable.

In the event that the policy of the CONSULTANT or any subcontractor contains a
deductible or self-insured retention, and in the event that the DISTRICT seeks coverage under
such policy as an additional insured, CONSULTANT shall satisfy such deductible or self-insured
retention to the extent of loss covered by such policy for a lawsuit arising from or connected with
any alleged act or omission of CONSULTANT, subcontractor, or any of their officers, directors,

employees, agents, or suppliers, even if CONSULTANT or subcontractor is not a named
defendant in the lawsuit.

13. TERMINATION. The DISTRICT shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
at any time by giving written notice to the CONSULTANT. In the event of termination for any -
reason other than the fault of the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall be compensated in

17




accordance with the provisions of Sections 4 and 5 for the services performed and expenses
incurred to the date of such termination, plus any reasonable costs and expenses which are
reasonably and necessarily incurred by CONSULTANT to effect such termination. For
termination for default, the DISTRICT shall remit final payment to CONSULTANT in an amount
to cover only those services performed and expenses incurred in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement up to the effective date of termination.

14. NOTICES. All communications relating to the day to day activities of the project
shall be exchanged between the DISTRICT's General Manager and the CONSULTANT's |
Principal, Connie Davidson.

All other notices and communications deemed by either party to be necessary or
desirable to be given to the other party shall be in writing and may be given by personal delivery
to a representative of the parties or by mailing the same postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the DISTRICT: Mid-Peninsula Water District
3 Dairy Lane
P. 0. Box 129
Belmont, California 94002
ATTENTION: General Manager

If to the CONSULTANT: John Davidson d/b/a
Jrocket77 Design & Marketing
829 Nottingham Drive
Redlands, CA 92373
ATTENTION: John Davidson

The address to' which mailings may be made may be changed from time to time
by notice mailed as described ahove. Any notice given by mail shall be deemed given on the
day after that on which it is deposited in the United States Mail as provided above.

15. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY. In connection with the performance of
this Agreement the CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, religion, color, sex, gender identity, disability or national origin.
The CONSULTANT shall take affirmative actions to insure that applicants are employed, and
that employees are treated during their employment, without regard to their race, religion, color,
sex, disability or national origin. Such actions shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. CONSULTANT further agrees to include a similar provision in all subcontracts,
except subcontracts for standard commercial supplies or raw materials.

16. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Records. During the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall permit
representatlves of the DISTRICT to have access to, examine and make copies, at the

DISTRICT's expense, of its books, records and documents relating to this Agreement at all
reasonable times.

118




B. District Warranties. The DISTRICT makes no warranties, representations

or agreements, either express or implied, beyond such as are explicitly stated in this
Agreement.

C. Release of Information. CONSULTANT shall not release any reports,

information or promotional materials prepared in connection with this Agreement without the
approval of the DISTRICT's General Manager.

D. Use of Subcontractors. CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any
Services to be performed by it under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
DISTRICT, except for service firms engaged in drawing, reproduction, typing and printing.

CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for reimbursing any subcontractors and the
DISTRICT shall have no obligation to them.

E. No Assignment. CONSULTANT shall not assign any of the rights nor

transfer any of its obligations under the Agreement without the prior written consent of the
District.

F. Attorney’s Fees. If any legal proceeding should be instituted by either of
the parties to enforce the terms of this Agreement or to determine the rights of the parties under

this Agreement, the prevailing party in said proceeding shall recover, in addition to all court
costs, reasonable legal fees.

G. Applicable Law. This Agreement, its interpretation and all work
performed thereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

H. Binding on Successors. All of the terms, provisions and conditions of this
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective successors, assigns and legal representatives.

l. Waiver. Any waiver of any breach or covenant of this Agreement must be
in a writing executed by a duly authorized representative of the party waiving the breach. A
waiver by any of the parties of a breach or covenant of this Agreement shall not be construed to

be a waiver of any succeeding breach or any other covenant unless specifically and explicitly
stated in such waiver.

J. Entire Agreement; Modification. This Agreement, including any
attachments, constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and supersedes any prior understanding or agreement, oral or written, with
respect to such subject matter. It may not be amended or modified, except by a written
amendment executed by authorized representatives by both parties. In no event will the

Agreement be amended or modified by oral understandings reached by the parties or by the
conduct of the parties.

19




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their duly
authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT JOHN DAVIDSON D/B/A
JROCKET77 DESIGN & MARKETING

Sl S T—

(_vémmy A. Rlitbek” | =John Davidson
General Manager Principal/Owner

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

District Counsel

120




DESIGN & MARKETING

Proposal for 2015-16 Design/Marketing/Website Services
Attn: Tammy Rudock, MPWD
8.19.16 | Page 1 of 2

SCOPE OF SERVICES

JROCKET?7 DESIGN & MARKETING shall provide the following services to MPWD during Fiscal Year
2015/2016:

1. Increased Drought and Water Conservation Marketing ..........cooiiiiiinnnnnn 24 hours
A. Continue marketing 20 WAYS TO SAVE 20% MPWD campaign (print and electronic media).
B. Monthly update of water conservation progress (water drop ad) on website and for local distribu-
tion as determined by staff.
C. Other items as directed by staff.

9. Public Relations and Outreach .....coovviiiiiiriaiiiin e 120 hours
A. Annual press releases: Board reorganization by January 31st. Calendar Contest Winners by

end of February. Completion of capital projects within 30 days of NOC.

Monthly bill stuffers as identified by MPWD.

Public service announcements and advertising within local news media (summer and winter campa:gns)

Assist with customer survey campaign as directed by MPWD.

Other projects as directed by staff.

"’ moow

U CAHIONS ottt s e ittt i e s 192 hours
Water rates notice by May 1st.

Annual CCR by July 1st.

Annual end-of-year newsletter by November 30th.

Preliminary ideas for creation of MPWD annual report.

Create FY 2016/2017 CIP informational brochure as identified by MPWD.

Create capital project brochures/FAQs as identified by MPWD.

Annual Water Conservation Calendar.

Other publications as directed by staff.

_m_m.-n.rns:.om;»

4, PrOMOHONGI HEMS  +oveeeiensnenensnsenanreesenresassibreerssasnsasssentsronsass 24 hours

A. Graphic design and liaison work with 3rd-party vendors for refined logo on MPWD vehicles and
at MPWD Dairy Lane location.

B. Graphic design and liaison work with 3rd-party vendor for promotional items as identified by
MPWD (e.g., shower timers, shower buckets, water conservation banners).

C. Annual display signage and staff t-shirt design for community events for quick MPWD team iden-
tity and water conservation messaging.

D. Create employee service anniversary pins.

E. Otheritems as directed by staff.

O
SUBIMIT ALL CORRESPONDENCE AND PAYMENTS TO: JOHN T. DAVIDSON

0564 E 2150 South Circle | St. George, UT 84790 | 951.265. 8778 | jrocket77@me.com

121



;»‘ ; DESIGN & MARKETING

Proposal for 2015-16 Design/Marketing/Website Services
Attn: Tammy Rudock, MPWD
8.19.16 | Page 2 of 2

5. Branding and ldentity SUPPOIE .. ...uviinieineeniriinc i 24 hours
A. Continued consistent messaging and support of MPWD branding and identity within the MPWD

service area and SF regional water system. '

Annual printing of MPWD letterhead after confirmed Board reorganization by January 31st.

Business cards as needed.

Business envelopes as needed.

Ensure coordination of BAWSCA materials include MPWD branding and identity.

F  Other support as directed by staff.

mpOow

6. Coordination of Replacement Bill Pay and New Customer Water Use Portal Access
ON MIPIWD WeEbSIte o\ vinirtvteerisneeneraissssssssraaserorarsestsasasrtanansasnnsitass 24 hours

A. Coordinate billing system upgrade and customer access after new financial management system
implementation and transition.

B. Coordinate new AMI and customer water use portal access.

7. Ongoing Website Design Strategy and Management  .....eeeneiiiiiniriieneaiineas 72 hours
A. Manage website design for consistency.
B. Continue staff training as needed on document posting.
C. Maintain operation of and access to MPWD website.
D. Other website services as directed by staff.

Total anhual ... ... G of G 480 hours

Average monthly hours: 40, Hourly rate: $85. ......vvieuiniiniia Annual: $40,800

These semvices shall be ongoing through MPWD FY 2015/2016 and managed by the General Manager.

Thank you,

SUBMIT ALL CORRESPONDENCE AND PAYMENTS TO: JOHN T. DAVIDSON
0564 E 2150 South Circle ! St. George, UT 84790 | 951.265.8778 | jrocket77@me.com

122




D

sJrocketyyz—

DESIGN & MARKETING ! 1

Estimated Costs for Printing Fiscal Year 2015/2016
Attn: Tammy Rudock, MPWD
8.19.15

PRINTING ESTIMATE

Proposal of costs for printing/production and mailhouse delivery services for MPWD during Fiscal Year 2015/2016:

Annual CCR, Waterline newsletters, envelopes for mailing campaigns, staff and BOD business cards,
letterheads, water conservation annual report, annual student water conseni_étion calendars, public service
announcements, rebate program applications, bill stuffer messaging, shower timers, water buckets, dish
squeegees, refrigerator magnets, event banners, displays, table cloths, EZ Up tents. Costs include tax and delivery.

Estimated: $25,000

.........................................................................................

Thank you,

O

SUBMIT ALL CORRESPONDENCE AND PAVMENTS TO: JOHN T. DAVIDSON
2564 E 2150 South Circle | St. George, UT 84790 | 951.265.8778 | jrocket77@me.com

123



o=

)

<_MID-PENINSULA
WATER DISTRICT

DATE: AUGUST 27, 2015

BY: CANDY PINA
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER’S REPORT
SUPPLEMENT TO MANAGER’S REPORT

CONFERENCES, TRAINING, & MEETINGS:

1) Jeanette Kalabolas, Misty Malczon, Laura Ravella: 08/04/15 —
Participated in National Nights Out

2) Jeanette Kalabolas: 08/05/15 — Participated in the North Coast County
Water District's Interview Panel

3) Jeanette Kalabolas, Misty Malczon: 08/05/15 — MPWD Website Training

4) Laura Ravella: 08/06/15 — “How to Boost Morale Through
Communication” Webinar

5) Jeanette Kalabolas: 08/11/15 — “State of CA Changes to Outdoor
Ordinance” Webinar

6) Laura Ravella: 08/21/15 — “Building Memory Skills” Webinar

7) Misty Malczon: 08/20/15 — Oversaw the removal of the large Ricoh

Machine
FINANCIAL REPORTING:
1) Schedule of Cash and Investments: _
 SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

- BALANCE BALANCE
CASH ACCOUNT _ @ 7131/15 _8/20/15
PETTY CASH 400 400
CASH DRAWER 200 200
WELLS FARGO CHECKING $ 66,287 $ 271,158
LAIF $ 3,389,457 $ 3,389,457
TOTAL $ 3,456,344 $ 3,661,215

Month End Balance of PARS/OPEB for June 2015 (July 2015 report not yet
received): $432,917. An overall decrease in Net Earnings of $4,354.38
reported.

124



2) Reserve Report:

CAPITAL RESERVE

2,500,000

887,457

$ $
EMERGENCY RESERVE $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000
WORKING CAPITAL RESERVE $ 500,000 $ 500,000
TOTAL RESERVE $ 5,000,000 $ 3,387,457

3) Water Revenue Report:

JUL 102,202

655,215.69

174,717.33 |

'WATER REVENUES for FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

829,933.02

1,223.75

TOTAL | 102,202 655,215.69

174,717.33

829,933.02

1,223.75

140000 -

160000 573 57a—— 147,740 145931

Historical Water Usage for July

100000 |-

120000 - e S

~—127,093—

60000 - - —
40000 |-
20000

80000 - . ————

2013

102,205

M Units

28




Active Accounts

7,905

7,941

7,905

7,941

Bills Issued

7,905

7,941

7,905

7,941

TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES:

On August 27", we will be celebrating Henry Young’s 15-year anniversary with

the District.

126




5 MID-PENINSULA

WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rene A. Ramirez, Operations Manager “ﬂ\
DATE: August 27, 2015

OPERATIONS REPORT
Projects:

-

AMI: received a shipment of 42 large meters for Zone 1 commercial/industrial
customers on August 12, 2015, and we received a shipment of some 290 water
meters 1-inch and smaller on August 17. Staff will work their installation and
integration into its work schedule and report out;

SCADA Master Plan draft document: the draft is complete and undergoing staff
review and comment;

Programmed SCADA for the Hannibal and Exbourne Pump Stations so that
default pumping to occur during “Off-Peak” hours; at the Ralston Regulator
Station replaced the pressure transducer and edited SCADA logic to include the
pressure reading;

Order materials to build several automatic flushing valve devices to provide
automatic flushing at several dead-ends — device uses a baitery operated valve
with a timer to open/close the gate valve and flush dead-end line;

Initiated contact with 35 customers for the purpose of seeking sample sites at
homes for conducting Lead and Copper Rule samples and testing; and

Met with District Engineer and Staff to discuss the Zone 1 model calibration and
the potential capital projects that evolve from information derived from the model.

- Staff has been cleaning screens on larger meters, meters 2-inches and larger.

The screens are an internal component of the meter. We have found that

cleaning these screens as a part of annual maintenance ensures proper flow and
accuracy through meter; '

During July staff exercised 91 water system valves in Zone 8 and we are
continuing to exercise Zone 8 valves;

127




Pakpour Consulting Group, Inc.

MEMO

Agency: Mid-Peninsula Water District Date August 18, 2015
Attn: Board of Directors

Project Name: Buckland Tank Driveway Replacement Project Project No. 10012.06
Reference: Project Update and Progress Payment No. 1

From: Joubin Pakpour, P.E. — District Engineer ;P

Construction Status

On May 15, 2015, the Mid-Peninsula Water District (District) awarded Stoloski and Gonzalez (SG) the
Buckland Tank Driveway Replacement Project. The contract was executed on June 17, 2015 and a pre-
construction meeting was held on June 4, 2015. The Notice to Proceed was issue for June 26, 2015.

The homeowners next to the tanks were notified and were very cooperative and understanding as they
parked their vehicle on Buckland Avenue during construction.

The first day of construction was June 29, 2015 when SG began to remove the existing pavement and
worked on the storm drain structure. Wood forms were set for the driveway during the week. The

driveway was poured on July 2, 2015 prior to the 4" of July weekend.

The City of San Carlos inspected the driveway and signed off the permit on July 6, 2015. Homeowners
were allowed to use the driveway the same day.

The project was deemed substantially complete on July 13, 2015 after no correction items were found.
We followed up with the homeowners and both were very happy with the driveway and relief.

Change Order No. 1 (Sweeper and 3-in PVC Extension) and Final Summary

There were a total of two items added to the project per the attached change order (CO). These items
are summarized helow: '

e OnJuly 7, 2015 the project site needed to be cleaned from debris and rather than cleaning the
site with water due to the drought, the District requested the contractor to provide a
regenerate air sweeper. The cost of the sweeper was provided and paid on a time and material
basis per the project specifications. The sweeper was on site on July 8, 2015 and cleaned
Buckland Avenue to satisfaction of the District.

e On July 1, 2015 the 3-in storm drain had to be extended by an additional 15-ft to provide a
positive drainage flow. This item was negotiated with SG and an agreement was reached with
no major issues.

The total cost for CO No. 1 is $1,132.50. The District reviewed and authorized the cost as shown on the
attached progress payment,

5776 Stoneridge Mall Road, Suite 320, Pleasanton, CA 94588
(925) 224-7717 ¢ FAX (925) 224-7726 4 www.pcgengr.com

128




August 18, 2015 —Page 2
MPWD Board — Buckland Tank Driveway Replacement Project Update and Progress Payment No. 1

Summarized below is an analysis of the change order with respect to the project's overall cost.

The change order increased the project cost by $1,132.50 or 3.44 % of the original contract price. The
project is below the standard 10% allowable variance cost in construction projects.

) % Increase over % of Total
Change Order Description — Total Total Amount Original ’
Change Order **
Contract*

Owner requested changes $632.50 1.92% 55.85 %
Unforeseen Site Conditions NA NA NA

Plans & Specifications change orders $ 500.00 1.52 % 44,15 %
Other / Miscellaneous NA NA NA

Total: $1,132.50%* 3.44% 100%

# Original Contract Amount: $32,950.00

Project Schedule and Request for Progress Payment No. 1 - Project Acceptance and Retention Amount

As of end of July, the contractor has completed 100% percent of the contractual work ($34,082.50).

With the final permit from the City of San Carlos and no pending items, we recommend the District

acceptance of this project and the filling a Notice of Completion (NOC) with San Mateo County. A
resolution has been prepared and attached to this package.

Enclosed please find Progress Payment No. 1 due SG for this period for $32,378.50 (value of work minus
5 percent retention). The performed work to date has been satisfactory and payment is recommended.

Total retention held on this project is $1,704.00 which will be released 25 calendar days after the NOC
and after we verify that all vendors and subcontractors have been confirmed paid by SG with no pending

liens.

Original Contract Amount
Approved Change Orders

Final Contract Amount
Previously Paid

Current Request (Less Retention)
Retention

Total Value of Work Completed

Total Remaining on Contract

Current Month Total
$32,950.00
$1,132.50 $1,132.50 | 3.44%
$ 34,082.50
$0.00 $0.00
$32,378.50 $32,378.50
$1,704.00 $1,704.00
$34,082.50 $34,082.50 | 100%
$0.00 0%

129

Faljret Covmabing Gnep s




T0ddSIUaWAR dssaLTaId-ARManIgPUR]{anT-OMdIN-90

alosd wawaoe|day Aemanniq duel pueppng

T0 “ON 3udwAed ssai3oid

90°ZTOOT "ON qor Ti0tT
Jaeu|3u] 43810
‘34 inodxed viqnor
- [ EJOpIQ 2duny) dujpuag (30 |

(00'v0LT5) PIPH Juj9g uoRuAY (0L Z

%0 00°0S 1304U0] YO Juju|RWwaY Junowy| Ag paundoig

%0 00°05 12041007 UO TUIUIBWBY JUNDWY

05'8L5'2€5 05°8LL'2€S anq Junowy|

(oo'voLTS) i oo vocL"Ts) (365) uonumEy

%00T_[0ST80'VES 00°05 %00T |05'280'VES pauiE] Junowy|

05°Z80°vES OS'ZET'TS 00°G56°ZES JUnOWY 1221U0D

%O00T | 05°2£9 H 1 L s o |%oor |oszes $ T 05zt $|osees § T 05'29 sloszes  § Jadaams - T oN Japio aTueyd
oot | 0o'0so'y s| 6 C $| o [weor [ovosow $| 6 |ooosow s|ovose 5| o . $[ovosy  § 00°050'F 6 |ooosy  § (oL Aljandov [REoRULIL Uy SAmdsY P BAOURY &
%00t | 00'00r 3 T - $ 0 |%oot |cooor $ ] 00°00r $|ooooy  § T = 5 |ooooy  § oo'oar T oooor S| va X0g 3ARA D] L
%00t | 00'00L'Z s T - H o |%oor |oogorz ¢| 12 |oooorz $|ogoor  §| 1T [o00ODOS s|oooor ¢ 000as'T 9t |oogor  $| A uiRIQ WIS A UE| 9
%00T | O0'00E $ g = s -] %00T | 00008 s 8 00'008 $ | so'ot $ 3 = 5 | ocrogr $ 00'008 8 0000t M EL (DA O dIAD) VIS UHOIS Ui 129ULCISY PUB IAOWRY| §
%00L | 00'00S'y $ T = $ o |fxoor | 00008’y 3 T 0005y $|oooos’y  $ T g 5| oooosy § 00005y T 000os S| 51 Yoju| Jupisxa sau(dal pus smowsy| b
%00T | 00'00L'E s| os - H [ %00T | 00°0pL'E s os  |oocost 5| 00w s os - s | oowe 5 00°00LE o5 0o'vL $| 0 Joang pue Qi3 aauoua) sou(dey pue DACWEY| £
%000 | 00'006°2 $| ¢ 5 $| o [woor |cooosz $| T |o00osT s|ooooez §[ T - 5| o000z § 00'006Z T |oocosT §| 51 \peciddy Avmasiq maiued) 12
%00T | 00°000'5T $ T x $ 0 %000 | 00'000°ST $ T 00°000'ST $ | oo'000'sT § T 5 $ | oo'ooo’sT § 00'000°5T T oo'ooe’st 5 | 51 upeas pun Jupe) UAoWDY ARMaAud DY T

"% pauJEl Junowy .m paulE] Junowy .m % pauwieg Junowy m #ajd |w30L 234 HUN m 83j4d |Mmo) apd yun 00jid |moL m B3l4d Yun WT Penuo] [eudug ey
eyeQ 01|mo) Dupg 4opd Poldad sjyL pauiey UNOWY JIeRUC) PIEARY 1epag @dueyd JunaWy Pesua] eudlug uondpassg P18
T0Z ‘2T Ainr nays ‘I AIn
STOZ ‘LT AIn[ nJy3 STOT T AR

130



Mid-Penlnsula Water District
Buckland Tank Driveway Réplacement Project
Project No. 10012.06
Change Order No, 1
Stoloski and Gonzalez, Inc. (SG)

July 14, 2015

Item No, 1-Sweeper _

On July 7, 2015, rather than cleaning the job site with water due to the drought, the District Engineer
requested Stoloski and Gonzalez (SG) to .p'r’ofvlde a vacuum sweeper to clean up the debris at the
entrance of the tank on Buckland Avenue, On July 8, 2015 SG provided a régenerated vacuum sweeper
and cleaned the roadway to the satisfaction of the District. The cost for the sweeper was provided and
reviewed for compliance to the project specifications on July 13, 2015.

Total Cost of Item No. 1 - . $ 632,50
Total Increase of Working Days for Item No, 1- 0 Day

Item No, 6 - 3-in PVC Storm Drain
On July 1, 2015 the linear footage of the 3-in'storm drain was increased to provide a positive dralnage to
daylight slope. '

The original contract amount for Bid Item No. 6 was increased by: $500.00
Total Cost of Change Order No. 1: $1,132.50
Overall Increase of Working Days for Change Order No, 1 0 Day

Other Terms Remain In Effect

This Chahge Order No, 1 fully resolves all cost and time Issues related to the work described above,
including any Indirect effects or the effect of this Change Order on any other work performed by Stoloski
and Gonzalez, Inc. This Change Order does not modify or supersede any provision of the Contract,
unless, and only to the extent, explicltly stated in this Change Order.

Signature Block
Prepared by: Reviewed and Approved by:
T o) R
Victor Fung / ammy Rudock N
Project Manager General Manager
Pakpour Consulting Group Mid-Péninsula Water District
Reviewed and Approved by: Reviewed and Approved by:
/s ¢
Joubip-Pekur, P.E. ' Mark Stoloski
Distfict Englneer Project Manager
Pakpotir Consulting Group ‘Stoloski and Gonzalez, Inc,

131




Buckland Tank Driveway Replacement Project
Mid-Peninsula Water District, Belmont, CA
June 29 thru July 13, 2015

June 30, 2015 - Setting Grade

Pakpour Consulting Group, Inc.

- 132




Buckland Tank Driveway Replacement Project
Mid-Peninsula Water District, Belmont, CA
June 29 thru July 13, 2015

| July 2, 2015 - Concrete Pour of Driveway I

Pakpour Consulting Group, Inc.

133




Buckland Tank Driveway Replacement Project
Mid-Peninsula Water District, Belmont, CA
June 29 thru July 13, 2015

l July 2, 2015 - Driveway Pour

Pakpour Consulting Group, Inc.

134




Buckland Tank Driveway Replacement Project
Mid-Peninsula Water District, Belmont, CA
June 29 thru July 13, 2015

l June 26, 2015 - Driveway Before Construction J

Pakpour Consulting Group, Inc.

135




MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

DESCRIPTION
OPERATING REVENUE
WATER COMMODITY CHARGES
FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES
FIRE SERVICE CHARGES
METER CHARGES
SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHARGES
WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES
WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES

TEMP CONSTRUCTION CONNECTION CHARGES

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
INTEREST REVENUE - LAIF
LEASE OF PHYSICAL PROPERTY
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

SALARIES & WAGES

PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS
PURCHASED WATER

CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEES
OUTREACH & EDUCATION '
M&R - OPS SYSTEM

M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT

MAJOR MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES

BAD DEBT & CLAIMS

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT
RESTRICTED EARNINGS

RESERVES

DEPRECIATION

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
OPERATING REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES
NET TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL

NET RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

136

SUMMARY
Target YTD %
8.5%
APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
FY 2015-2016 71115 BALANCE/ % OF
BUDGET $ 0731115 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET
8,400,000 658,822 7,741,178 7.8%
2,443,780 172,587 2,271,193 7.1%
14,400 1,224 13,176 8.5%
10,000 - 10,000 NA
25,000 - 25,000 NA
200,000 - 200,000 NA
10,000 - 10,000 NA
10,000 - 10,000 NA
10,000 - 10,000 NA
10,000 1,136 8,864 11.4%
245,140 20,099 225,041 8.2%
245,000 3,685 241,415 1.5%
11,623,320 857,452 10,765,868 7.4%
1,653,300 119,061 1,534,239 7.2%
1,141,017 81,756 1,059,261 7.2%
5,062,000 405,432 4,656,568 8.0%
114,638 9,010 105,628 7.9%
130,000 4,754 125,246 37%
364,215 4,584 359,631 1.3%
123,600 6,156 117,444 5.0%
32,000 700 31,300 2.2%
207,486 17,166 190,320 8.3%
173,900 10,975 162,925 6.3%
37,000 3,987 33,013 10.8%
340,334 - 27,467 312,867 8.1%
568,567 47,069 521,498 8.3%
54,140 1,687 52,453 3.1%
(10,000) (1,136) (8,864) 11.4%
61,123 - 61,123 NA
870,000 79,368 790,632 9.1%
10,923,320 818,036 10,105,284 7.5%
700,000 39,416 660,584 5.6%
(700,000) (39,416) (660,584) 5.6%




MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

DETAILED
Target YTD %
, 8.5%
APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2015-2016 7112015 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 07131115 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET
4010  WATER COMMODITY CHARGES 8,400,000 658,822 7,741,178 7.8%
4020  FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES 2,443,780 172,587 2,271,193 7.1%
4030  FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 14,400 1,224 13,176 8.5%
4040 METER CHARGES 10,000 - 10,000 NA
4050  SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHARGES 25,000 NA
4060 WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES 200,000 NA
4070  WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES 10,000 | NA
4080 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION CONNECTION CHARGEX 10,000 NA
4090  MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 10,000 NA
4000 TOTAL WATER AND FEE CHARGES 11,123,180 832,632 10,035,548 7.5%
4102  Interest Revenue- LAIF 10,000 1,136 8,864 11.4%
4100  INTEREST REVENUE 10,000 1,136 8,864 11.4%
4201  Lease of Physical Properly 245,140 20,099 225,041 8.2%
4202  Property Tax Revenue 245,000 3,585 241,415 1.5%
4200 OTHER REVENUE 490,140 23,684 466,456 4.8%
4000 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 11,623,320 857,452 10,510,868 7.4%
6011 Salaries & Wages 1,546,900 113,109 1,433,791 7.3%
6012  Director Compensation 11,000 400 10,600 3.6%
6017  Capital Salaries & Wages - 1,974 {1,974) N/A
6010 GROSS REGULAR WAGES 1,557,900 115,483 1,442,417 7.4%
6017  CAPITAL SALARY & WAGES reversed - (1,974) 1,974 N/A
6021  Overtime Labor 58,300 2,829 55,472 4.9%
6022  Standby Labor 37,100 2,724 34,376 7.3%
6020  SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 1,653,300 119,061 1,534,239 1.2%
6031  FICA/Medicare PR Tax 126,477 7,968 118,509 6.3%
6038  ACWA Health Care 310,272 23,583 286,689 7.6%
6039  ACWA Dental 29,991 2,086 27,905 7.0%
6040  ACWA Vision 4,223 355 3,868 8.4%
6041  ACWA Life/AD&D 4,035 331 3,704 8.2%
6042  Standard LDL/SDL Disabiility 9,953 768 9,185 7.7%
6043  Workers' Comp Insurance 48,000 4,888 43,112 10.2%

137




ACCOUNT
NUMBER
6044
6045
6054
6046
6047
6049
6050
6051
6052
6053

6030
6054

6000

6101
6102
6103
6104

6100

6201

6200

6301
6302
6303

6305
6306
6307
6308
6304

6300

6401
6402
6403
6404
6405
6406
6407
6408

6400

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION
Unemployment
CALPERS Retirement - ER 2%@55

CAPITAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS
Retirees' ACWA Health Care

_ Directors' ACWA Healln Care

Medical Reimbursement
Employee Service Recognition
Safety Incentive Program
Uniforms (A)

PARS OPEB Expense

SUB-TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS
CAPITAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS

PERSONNEL COSTS

SFPUC Treated Water

BAWSCA (Debt Service Surcharges)
Rates Stabilization

SFPUC Water Service Charge

PURCHASED WATER
Customer Credit Card Service Fees
CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SVS FEES

Water Conservalion Program
School Conservation Program
Public Qutreach & Education

HET Rebates

Washing Machine Rebates

Lawn-Be-Gone Rebates

Rain Barre! Rebates

TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION REBATES

OUTREACHI/EDUCATION

Water Quality
Pumping

Storage Tanks
Mains/Distribution
Meters & Service
Fire Hydrants
Regulator Stations
Safety

M&R - OPS SYSTEMS

Target YTD %
8.5%

DETAILED
APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING
FY 2015-2016 71112015 BALANCE
BUDGET $ 07/3115  (OVER BUDGET)
1,000 - 1,000
250,708 17,690 233,016
. 847 (847)
54,400 4,742 49,658
105,060 8,473 96,587
2,500 43 2,457
3,000 : 3,000
7,200 600 6,600
24,000 3,903 20,097
160,200 6,325 153,875
1,141,017 82,603 1,058,414
i (847) 847
2,794,317 200,817 2,593,500
4,600,000 360,472 4,239,528
462,000 38,438 423,562
- 6,522 (6,522)
5,062,000 405,432 4,656,568
114,638 9,010 105,628
114,638 9,010 105,628
25,000 2,150 22,850
15,000 . 15,000
40,000 1,120 38,880
10,000 656 9,344
15,000 - 15,000
20,000 828 19,172
5,000 . 5,000
50,000 1,484 48,516
130,000 4,754 125,246
65,000 456 64,544
25,750 786 24,964
5,150 . 5,150
154,500 2,425 152,075
77,250 817 76,433
15,965 . 15,965
10,300 99 10,201
10,300 g 10,300
364,215 4,584 359,631

138

Y-T-D
% OF
BUDGET
NA
7.1%
N/A
8.7%
8.1%
1.7%
NA
8.3%
16.3%
3.9%

1.2%
N/A

7.2%

7.8%
8.3%
NA
N/A

8.0%

7.9%

7.9%

8.6%
NA
2.8%

6.6%
NA
4.1%
NA
3.0%

3.7%

0.7%
3.1%
NA
1.6%
1.1%
NA
1.0%
NA

1.3%




MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

DETAILED
Target YTD %
8.5%
APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2015-2016 71112015 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 07131115 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET
6501  M&R-Buildings&Grounds 61,800 2,024 59,776 3.3%
6502  M&R- Equipment&Tools 20,600 1,167 19,433 5.7%
6503  M&R- Vehicles & Large Equipment 10,300 479 9,821 4.7%
6504  M&R - Fuel 30,900 2,486 28,414 8.0%
6500 M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 123,600 6,156 117,444 5.0%
6601  Cathodic Protection Survey - 700 (700) NA
6602  Leak Detection Survey 32,000 - 32,000 NA
6600 MAJOR MAINTENANCE 32,000 700 31,300 2.2%
6701  Office Supplies (B) 10,300 1,937 8,363 18.8%
6702  Insurance- Liability/Vehicles 85,000 6,623 78,317 7.8%
6703  Bank Service Fees b46 - 546 NA
6704  Poslage 5,150 28 5,122 0.5%
6705  Printing/Printing Supplies 24,710 2,004 22,706 8.1%
6706  Equipment Services/Maintenance 55,000 5,502 49,498 10.0%
6707  Computer Supplies & Upgrades 11,330 87 11,243 0.8%
6708  Securily & Safety 16,450 985 14,465 6.4%
6709  Other Fees - - - NA
6700  OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 207,486 17,166 190,320 8.3%
6801  Dues & Publications 41,200 2,906 38,294 7.1%
6802  Gov't Fees & Licenses 30,000 160 29,840 0.5%
6803  BAWSCA Membership Assessments 61,800 5,609 56,191 9.1%
6804  Env Health - Cross Connection Inspection 30,900 2,300 28,600 7.4%
6805  Software License 10,000 - 10,000 NA
6800 MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 173,900 10,975 162,925 6.3%
6901  Bad Debt , 7,000 - 7,000 NA
6902  Claims (C) 30,000 3,987 26,013 13.3%
6900  BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 37,000 3,987 33,013 10.8%
7001 Utilities-Internet/Cable (D) 4,244 572 3,672 13.5%
7002  Utilities-Cellular Telephones 14,853 792 14,061 5.3%
7003  Utilities-Electric-Pumping 275,834 22,255 253,579 8.1%
7004  Utilities-Electric-Bldgs&Grounds 24,401 2,097 22,304 8.6%
7005  Utilities-Telephones 13,792 1,211 12,581 8.8%
7006  Utilities-Sewer - NPDES 7,210 540 6,670 7.5%
7000  UTILITIES 340,334 27,467 312,867 8.1%
7101 Prof Serv - District Counsel (E) 106,000 16,094 89,907 15.2%
7102 Prof Serv - District Engineer 100,000 10,495 89,505 10.5%
7103 Prof Serv- 1T 25,194 2,467 22,727 9.8%
7104  Prof Serv- Annual Finance Audit 20,000 1,000 19,000 5.0%
7105  Prof Serv - Mngmt Consult - - - NA
7106 Prof Serv- Accounting & Payroll 17,510 687 16,823 3.9%

139




MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

Target YTD %
8.5%

DETAILED

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2015-2016 71112015 BALANCE/
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $§ 07131115 (OVER BUDGET)
7107 Prof Serv- Customer Billing (F) 70,040 10,598 59,442
7109 Prof Sery - Answering Svs 4,223 - 4,223
7110 Prof Serv - Miscellaneous 222,000 5428 216,572
7111 Prof Serv - District Treasurer 3,600 300 3,300
7100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 568,567 47,069 521,498
7201  Director Travel 6,180 - 6,180
7202  Director Expense 2,060 - 2,060
7203  Elections 15,000 - 15,000
7204  Employee Travel/Training 25,750 1,399 24 351
7205  Meetings Expense 5,150 289 4,861
7200  TRAINING & TRAVEL 54,140 1,687 52,453
7302  Restricted Earnings Expense - Interest LAIF (10,000) {1,136) (8,864)
7300 RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE (10,000) (1,136) (8,864)

8001  Working Reserves: Capital - - -
8002  Working Reserves: Operating 61,123 - 61,123
8000 - RESERVES 61,123 61,123
9010  DEPRECIATION 870,000 79,368 790,632
SUB-TOTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 8,129,003 617,219 7,511,784
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 10,923,320 818,036 10,105,284

NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(LOSS)

TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 700,000 39,416 660,584

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)

Annual work boots purchased for Operations staff $2,215
FY 2014/2015 expenses included

FY 2014/2015 settled claim included

FY 2014/2015 Comcast expenses included

Internal Accrual for July 2015 $5,000 included

2014 Customer Confidence Reports (CCR) mailed

140

Y-T-D
% OF
BUDGET
156.1%
NA
2.4%
8.3%

8.3%
NA
NA
NA

54%

5.6%

31%

11.4%

11.4%

NA
NA

NA
9.1%
7.6%

7.5%

5.6%




MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
ACTUAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

07/31/115

% OF

OPERATING EXPENDITURES ACTUAL $ TOTAL
PURCHASED WATER 405,432 49.6%
SALARIES & WAGES 119,061 14.6%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 81,756 10.0%
DEPRECIATION 79,368 9.7%
UTILITIES 27,467 3.4%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 47,069 5.8%
M&R - OPS SYSTEM 4,584 0.6%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 17,166 2.1%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 10,975 1.3%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 4,754 0.6%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 6,156 0.8%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 3,987 0.5%
CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEES 9,010 1.1%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 1,687 0.2%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 700 0.1%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS (1,136) -0.1%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 818,036 100%
4,754 _ 3,987 H PURCHASED WATER

10,975 9,010
,156 1,687 700 M SALARIES & WAGES
%(1'136) m PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS
m DEPRECIATION

W UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

B M&R - OPS SYSTEM

M OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT
B MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES

B OUTREACH & EDUCATION

M M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT

I BAD DEBT & CLAIMS

I CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEES
I TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT

I MAJOR MAINTENANCE

I RESTRICTED EARNINGS

141



2014/2015 BUDGET vs ACTUAL TOTAL EXPENDITURES

07/31/15
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
m BUDGETED
$4,000,000 m ACTUAL
$2,000,000 -
s- 4
@ S &
& &
< -\g R\ S
=S &) O Q’\\
& & Q
Q N \.fé~
N & s
Q\ «0
&
% OF % OF
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGETED ACTUAL TOTAL TOTAL
PERSONNEL COSTS $ 2,794,317 $ 200,817 22% 22%
PURCHASED WATER $ 5,062,000 $ 405432 41% 45%
OPERATING EXPENSES $ 3,067,003 $ 211,787 25% 24%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT $ 1,670,000 $ 83,081 13% 9%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $12,493,320 $ 901,116 100% 100%

142




WATER COMMODITY SALES & PURCHASE WATER ANALYSIS
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

1,000,000

900,000

800,000

700,000

600,000

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000

100,000

=4=Projected Water Commodity

== Actual Water Commodity Charges

'Projected SFPUC Water Commodity

=3¢= Actual SFPUC Water Commaodity

FY 2015/2016
Actual
Projected Projected SFPUC
Water Actual Water|SFPUC Water| Water
Commodity | Commodity | Commodity | Commodity
Month Charges Charges Charges Charges
15-Jul 840,000 659,123 552,000 360,472
15-Aug 924,000 506,000
15-Sep 840,000 506,000
15-Oct 840,000 414,000
15-Nov 672,000 414,000
15-Dec 504,000 276,000
16-Jan 588,000 322,000
16-Feb 504,000 276,000
16-Mar 504,000 276,000
16-Apr 588,000 322,000
16-May 756,000 322,000
16-Jun 840,000 414,000
A
’ - P s
I X
Charges
A
:;"'“ % /‘— =gl
X :""\;\ o Charges
\'L——.
N~
Charges
> P O T R T S~ S: SR SRS
é’l\o@’@ '@b&’\?’oo g O {99@ N \,‘b&o p & blvg'& & ,\’b’\\\’

143




%Ly

%00
%C 58
%80
%E'S
%00
%6'€

139dn4g
40 %
aL-A

juawaoeday Aemanuq syuel puepiong JaAoflied GLOZ/MAL0Z Ad «

¥69'8 - IVLIdVYD 40 SLINS3Y 13N
(000°02G°L) S123rodd TV.LIdVI/AYILNO TY.LIdVD
$69'8 - *SIAYISTY TVLIAYD WOHH ¥I4ASNYYHL
000002 SdO NOYHH HIASNVHL
000'0/8 NOILVIOTdd3d
£19's6V°'L 18€'v. 000°0.5°L SL123rodd IVLIdVYI/AVILNO TVLIdVD
000°0¥L . 000°0vL anisusyaidwo) - (SINH) wajsAs Juswabeueyy [eroueuld
LLL'E 682°'LT 000'sz Jauueogyiaidon/isiuLd Juswaoe|dey
008's¥L 00Z'} 000'0S1 108lo.d Jusweoedey YAQvOS
686'8/¢ LLO‘LZ 000'00¥% weiboid InO sbueyd 18 IINY
000'G6S - 000'GS d|ID - uollen[eA3 JlWSISg pue [2JNjoniig syue| uaaoyaqd
€L1L'69. 188°0€ 000008 d1D - 1o3loid Juswooeday uiely Jojep sebind se| ap epawely
(139ang ¥3A0) GLILEIL0 $ 139ang NOILdI¥9S3d
AONYIVE SL0ZIML 910Z-510Z A4
ONINIVINTY VNLOY Q3AN3NY
a3IA0¥ddY

S123rodd 1VLIdVO/AVILNO TVLIdVO
9102-S510Z Ad ¥04 139dnd
1O1LSIA ¥3ALVM VINSNINId-AIN

144



MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - OPERATING REVENUE
4100 - INTEREST INCOME
4200 - OTHER INCOME
Total Income
Expense
6000 - PERSONNEL COSTS * See details below
6100 - PURCHASED WATER
6200 - CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SVS FEES
6300 - OUTREACH/EDUCATION
6400 - M&R - OPS SYSTEMS
6500 - M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT
6600 - MAJOR MAINTENANCE
6700 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT
6800 - MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES
6900 - BAD DEBT & CLAIMS
7000 - UTILITIES
7100 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
7200 - TRAINING & TRAVEL
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
9000 - OTHER EXPENSE
Total Other Expense

7302 - RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE - INTEREST LAIF
Total Restricted Earnings Expense

Net Operating Surplus/(Loss)

* PERSONNEL COSTS (detailed)

6000 - PERSONNEL COSTS

6010 - GROSS REGULAR WAGES
6011 - Salaries & Wages
6012 - Director Compensation
6013 - Sick Leave
6014 - Vacation
6015 - Holiday
6016 - Administrative

Total 6010 - GROSS REGULAR WAGES (1)

6020 - SALARY & WAGES
6021 - Overtime Labor
6022 - Standby Labor

Total 6020 - SALARY & WAGES

6030 - PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS
6031 - FICA/Medicare PR Tax
6038 - ACWA Health Care
6039 - AWCA Dental
6040 - ACWA Vision
6041 - ACWA Life/AD&D
6042 - Standard LDL/SDL Disability
6043 - Workers Comp Insurance
6045 - CALPERS Retirement - ER 2%@55
6046 - Retirees' ACWA Health Care
6047 - Directors' ACWA Heallh Care
6049 - Medical Reimbursement
6050 - Employee Service Recognition
6051 - Safety Incentive Program (2)
6052 - Uniforms (3)
6053 - OPEB Expense (4)

Total 6030 - PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS

Total 6000 - PERSONNEL COSTS

Jul 156 Jul 14 $ Change % Change
832,632.06 924,067.99 -91,435.93 -9.9%
1,135.81 919.45 216.36 23.53%
23,683.77 29,491.15 -5,807.38 -19.69%
857,451.64 954,478.69  -97,026.95 -10.17%
200,817.27 168,275.44 42,541.83 26.88%
405,431.77 435,206.83  -29,774.06 -6.84%
9,009.97 5,933.43 3,076.54 51.85%
4,754.06 6,883.05 -2,128.99  -30.93%
4,583.81 2224172 -17,657.91 -79.39%
6,165.84 6,857.02 -701.18  -10.23%
700.00 0.00 700.00 100.0%
17,166.15 17,842.31 -676.16 -3.79%
10,974.57 9,808.46 1,066.11 10.76%
3,987.00 6,803.00 -2,816.00 -41.39%
27,467.04 29,630.06 -2,163.02 -7.3%
47,068.65 23,893.36  23,175.29 97.0%
1,687.49 975.86 711.63 72.92%
739,803.62 724,449.54 15,354.08 2.12%
117,648.02 230,029.05 -112,381.03 -48.86%
79,368.04 69,449.07 9,918.97 14.28%
79,368.04 69,449.07 9,918.97 14.28%
-1,135.81 -919.45 -216.36 -24%
-1,135.81 -919.45 -216.36 -24%
39,416.79 161,499.43 -122,083.64 -76%
Jul 15 Jul 14 $ Change % Change
82,812.54 64,604.27 18,308.27 28.38%
400,00 600.00 -200.00 -33.33%
15,470.45 4,289.05 11,181.40 280.7%
6,725.07 4,241.96 2,483.11 58.54%
5,241.73 4,844.00 397.73 8.21%
2,869.14 2,179.03 680.11 31.21%
113,508.93 80,658.31 32,850.62 40.73%
2,828.50 2,972.11 -143.61 -4.83%
2,723.72 2,032.21 691.51 34.03%
5,662.22 5,004.32 547.90  10.95%
7,968.42 6,810.40 1,168.02 17.0%
23,583.01 24,768.83 -1,185.82 -4.79%
2,086.17 2,256.43 -170.26 -7.65%
355.14 344.25 10.89 3.16%
331.35 306.36 24.99 8.16%
768.10 609.35 168.76  26.05%
4,887.98 4,745.80 142.18 3.0%
17,689.54 16,771.41 918.13 5.47%
4,741.61 6,414.19 -1672.58 -26.08%
8,473.38 8,427.23 46.15 0.55%
43.01 102.51 -59.50 -58.04%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
600.00 425.00 175.00 41.18%
3,903.41 631.05 3,272.36 518.56%
6,325.00 0.00 6,325.00 100.0%
81,756.12 72,612.81 9,143.31 12.59%
200,817.27 1568,275.44 42,541.83 26.88%

(1) Exempt Staff had three July payrolls $16,298; new management position and salary increases $16,553
(2) Revised Safety Incentive Program from $300 to $500 per person (accrued each month)

(3) Annual work boots purchased for Operations staff $2,215
(4) Accrued OPEB payment monthly

145




